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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

In this report, unless the context otherwise requires, the — MAMEF - BRXEBEMES - AT A%
following terms shall have the meanings set out below: BBEUTIISRE

"A sharel(s)"

AR

"Board”
[E=g)

"CG Code”

[fEERTAl

"China Huaxin”

[hEEE]

"Company”

[ARAF]]
“Director(s)”
[E%]

"Draka”

[Draka

ordinary share(s| of the Company, with a nominal value of RMB1.00
each, which are traded in RMB and listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (sfock code: 601869)
ARARUAREBEERN LEEFR S ETERAEARE.00TTHYE
A (DS - 601869)

the board of directors of the Company
ARAREEE

the Corporate Governance Code as sef out in Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report confained in Appendix 14
to the Hong Kong Listing Rules

B LMRAMS A IAREE A TRIREEE A RSBz LEE AT

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., lid., an enfity
incorporated in the PRC, one of the substantial shareholders of the
Company

TRECFHEMRAERAT  RPEEIMRINEE  SEAATEERR
27

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company, a joint
stock limited company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability,
the H shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, the A Shares of which are listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange

ERAEMHERNFRIR - R BRI OBRNERAR - AHERE
BB AER LT - AR LGRS RS T

director(s) of the Company
KAREE

Draka Comteq B.V., a company incorporated in the Netherlands, one
of the substantial shareholders of the Company

Draka Comteq B.V. * WETREMAZH AR - RARREEZRRZ —
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

"Group”, "the Group”,
08" or "we”

[ ) R3]

"Hong Kong”
(&%)

"Hong Kong Listing Rules”
[&E LR

"Hong Kong Stock Exchange”
[ & B

"H share(s)"

THER

"Model Code”
[1Z%=r8) ]

"OVD"
[OVD]

"the Period"
[ 7 EAfE

the Company and ifs subsidiaries
RABRREMEAR

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
PREEERITTRE

the Rules Govermning the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

FRBARSAERARESF LA

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BEEMERHMARAR

Overseas listed foreign shares in the share capital of the
Company,with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each,which are listed
on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and fraded in
Hong Kong dollars [stock code: 06869)

ARABEAPREBBRZAER EHARAETEBNEREEARE .00
TURVBESN ETTNE AR (A SR - 06869)

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 fo the Hong Kong Listing Rules

BB LTRAMS AR EHBETAERETESR S 2FETRI

outside vapor deposition

SR B RARITUAR

the period for the six months ended 30 June 2020
HE-Z-ZFEXA=THIENEAEE
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS
BEREMAR

"PRC" or “China” the People’s Republic of China, and for the purpose of this interim
report, excluding Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC and Taiwan

[ | FEARNE - ERATHRERNE - TREERE ORFILAE

"RMB” Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

[ARY] ARK - hEUEAEEY

"SFO" the Securities and Futures Ordinance [Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong), as amended or supplemented from time to fime

[ 5 LA E G BEEOIFES7 1 EBH RIEED - ETEHERT R

"Supervisor(s)” supervisor(s| of the Company

(%] AAREF

"VAD" vapor axial deposition

[VAD] B AR

"YOFC Hong Kong” Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company [Hong Kong) Limited, @
company esfablished in Hong Kong and one of the subsidiaries of the
Company

[RAREE] ERAGAE (FE) BERAR - —HREBRILZ AR BRADANBR
Az—

This interim report is prepared in Chinese and English. In case of any discrepancies in interpretation, the
Chinese version shall prevail.

AP HIREDRIAR - HXREH o FH P - ZXCRNIER EFEERR - P XXARE -
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
~EEFR
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Exg
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St
TABER &
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DNAPXEMERE
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BRXLL

D
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REGISTERED OFFICE

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake High-fech Development Zone, Wuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake Hightech Development Zone, VWuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG
KONG

level 54, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen'’s Road East
Hong Kong

H SHARE REGISTRAR

Tricor Investor Services Limited
level 54, Hopewell Centre
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

RAEHR
CONTACT INFORMATION BEH
INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP DEPARTMENT BREREZRD
Tel: +8627 6878 9088 Bk
Fax: +8627 6878 9089 HE
Address of Headquarters: ~ No. 9 Guanggu Avenue, BEDMAE

East Lake High-ech

Development Zone,

Wuhan, Hubei Province,

430073,

the PRC
Email: ir@yofc.com B
WEBSITE #t
www.yofc.com www.yofc.com
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020, the Group's
operafing results were as follows:

Total operating income was approximately
RMB3,406.8 million, increased by approximately
RMB87.8 million, representing a 2.6% increase as
compared to the same period of last year.

Gross profit was approximately RMB850.4 million,
increased by approximately RMB69.2 million,
representing a 8.9% increase as compared fo the
same period of last year.

Net profit for the period affributable to shareholders
of the Company was approximately RMB262.6
million, decreased by approximately RMB174.2
million, representing a 39.9% decrease as compared
fo the same period of last year.

The Group's revenue from domestic customers
decreased by approximately 1.9%, as compared
with the same period of last year. The Group's
revenue from overseas cusfomers increased by
approximately 17.8% as compared with the same
period of last year.

The board of directors of the Company did not
recommend any inferim dividend for the Period.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

HEZ-ZFXA=Z+TRHIEAER  £&
BRMEERRIT

EEWMANBARES 406.8FETT -
REFRYPEMOARES7 8BET
BIEKR2.6%

ENHBARKBS04BET  BEF
REEMOARK SO 2EET - EFIE
1849 %8.9% °

BERFRRRROFFNEOBARYE
2026 B8 BREFRBRIHAR
WI1742B87T  FRIRAIR39.9% °

HEFRMLE  AREREEANRR
R ABRIEL 1.9% - NEBERBBINE
FHIRAIZRAI7 8% °

EFERETERANEOFHBRS -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BHEERAER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(BRFRIGFEASN - BB ARARKEIT)

30 June 31 December

2020 2019
it gk 23 —T-nE
AA=TH +ZA=+—-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
M (REER) (=)
ASSETS &E
Current assefs: RBEE:
Cash at bank and on hand EEES VIE 2,370,056,343  2,123,861,315
Financial assefs held for trading RHEEHEAE V2R-2 879,736 9,902,598
Bills receivable i V3:-3 171,381,346 232,508,205
Accounts receivable FEYERSR V4R -4 3,786,468,596  3,123,505,778
Receivables under financing [EWFERE VSE -5 110,626,053 05,235,940
Prepayments BRFE Vom -6 179,866,962 120,994,458
Other receivables Hith kR Va7 166,316,090 109,599,839
Inventories BE V8h 8 2,280,382,347  1,779,342,250
Other current assets HitnB&E VOR -9 274,813,283 256,866,780
Total current assets RBEEAT 9,340,790,756  7,851,817/,163
Non-current assefs: ERBEE
long-ferm receivables RHEYG 16,000,000 16,000,000
Longrterm equity investments RERERE V.I10R 10 1,615,535,033  1,495444,610
Invesiments in ofher equity instruments g TARE VTR T 53,505,318 57,172,099
Fixed assefs ErEE VI2: 12 3,695370,455 3,650,781,975
Consruction in progress EEIR V13513 122,882,080 104,852,760
Rightofuse assets EREEE V14514 57,652,057 64,400,158
Infangible assets EBVAE VI5® 15 348,149,559 307,136,373
Goodwill G V.I6E 16 20,027,705 —
longferm deferred expenses REGHER VI7E17 10,999,246 5,046,886
Deferred tax assets ERFEHAE V181 18 105,180,791 97,148,174
Other non-current assets HittemBEE VI9H - 19 57,759,201 126,099,397
Total non-current assets FRBEEST 6,103,061,445 5924082432
Total assets BEST 15,443,852,201 13,775,899,595

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 32 to 286 TS H 32 B =286 M B 1 A M i B AN
form part of these financial statements. BIRRAOER IR

1 O Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

EHEERER
(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(BREFRIGERRSN - BB AARKET)
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
ZBIEF —E-NEF
~A=TH +-A=1+-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
B (REEEZ) (&)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' BENRRER
EQUITY
Current liabilities: RBEME:
Shortterm loans JREER V20R-20  1,589,327,435 895,576,208
Bills payable ENRE V21121 696,437,661 574,793,263
Accounts payable ERBRR V22822 1,372,672,558 1,261,607 902
Contract liabilifies AREE V.23R-23 282,738,781 262,900,550
Employee benefits payable B B T V.24F - 24 183,766,745 219,940,848
Taxes payable ERHE V25525 96,271,424 103,566,255
Other payables MR V.26 26 676,701,054 410,686,340
Nonrcurrent liabilities due —FRISNERBDHEE
within one year V27827 41,996,376 40,179,239
Total current liabilities REEEET 4,939,912,034  3,769,250,605
Non-current liabilities: FRBEE:
longterm bank loans KR V.28% - 28 342,000,000 42,000,000
lease liabilities REAR V208 - 29 40,706,783 48,585,433
Deferred income ERU S V.30% - 30 250,086,249 166,769,940
Other non-current liabilities HitFERBARE V31831 777 949,165 807,160,850
Total non-current liabilities FRBaEET 1,410,742,197  1,064,516,223
Total liabilities aEaH 6,350,654,231  4,833,766,828

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

form part of these financial statements.

TSR E 32 B E 286 VB 15 MK P 71 R A EA

BmR AR DD

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

EHEERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(BRFRIGFEASN - BB ARARKEIT)

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
Sl 3 —E-NE
AA=TH +ZA=+—-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
ik (REER) (&%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' BENRRER (&)
EQUITY (Conta)
Shareholders’ equity: RS
Share capital ey V.325 32 757,905,108 757905,108
Capital reserve BARE V33733 3,354,863231  3,364,035212
less: Treasury shares B BT V.34% - 34 33,653,461 33,653,461
Other comprehensive income Hibvfra iz V.35% 35 27,158,693 37,779,996
Surplus reserve BHAE V.36 - 36 636,629,870 612,010,760
Refained earnings KOEFIE V37737  4,047,089,682 4,050,142,747
Total equity attributable to SRARNARRER
shareholders of the Company A%t 8,789,993,123  8,788,220,362
Non-controlling interests DERRER 303,204,847 153,912,405
Total shareholders’ equity REER A 9093,197,970  8,942,132,767
Total lichilities and shareholders’ equity & fEMK RS 15,443,852,201 13,775,899,595

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 28 August 2020.

Legol representative of
the Company:

The person in charge
of accounting affairs:

o

The head of the

accounting depariment:

B SRR DN 202048 A28 AME RS H

(Seal of the Company)

(RAIEE)

EEREA EEGHIEN BIHEEREA
REIBEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning

[Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

(BRMES) (FEMEE) (FRMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286
form part of these financial statements.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020
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BALANCE SHEET
BAREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(£FEN - AR

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
—ECEE —E-NE
AA=1AH +ZA=1-8
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
B (RESEL) (fw&i%)
ASSETS BE
Current assets: RBEE:
Cash at bank and on hand EES 1,392,902,897 1,279,401,817
Financial assefs held for frading RHMSHEE 879,736 9,902,598
Bills receivable fEREE 182,286,427 224,188,743
Accounts receivable EURERTR VLT 3,760,499,387  3,107,330,529
Receivables under financing [ERHIERE 83,818,794 80,806,788
Prepayments ANFE 80,527,515 84,638,833
Other receivables Hity YR X127 - 1,206,862,797  1,759,897,269
Inventories BE 1,289,371,813  1,212,347,120
Other current assets Hitt mBEE 105,709,022 96,469,423
Total current assets RBEEAT 8,102,858,388  /,854,983,120
Non-current assefs: FRBEE
longferm receivables REEKT 98,600,000 98,600,000
Longterm equity invesiments RERERE XVL3F7< 2,774,514094  2,594,472,969
Invesiments in other equity instruments HigEaTARE 53,295,318 56,962,099
Fixed assefs EEEE 1173417178 1,173,724,449
Consfruction in progress TEETR 75,099,981 37,162,813
Rightofuse assefs FRESE 20,258,980 22,489,308
Infangible assets BREE 108,153,476 109,468,950
Deferred tox assefs BRFAETEE 48,329,258 40,370,545
Other non-current assefs Hi3EmEEeE 16,576,311 89,515,089
Totol non-currentassets 3 FrmEEAR . 4368244596 4222706222
Total assets BESH 12,471,102,984 12,077,749,342

Notes fo financial sfatements set out on pages 32 to 286

form part of these financial statements.

HHMNEI2HE 286 AMNM B MK M AA
BTSSR AR BB -

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020
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BALANCE SHEET
BRAREERER
(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - ARBTT)

30 June 31 December

2020 2019
bk 23 —E-NE
AA=TH +-A=1+-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
HaE (RIEEHK) (&%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRESR
EQUITY
Current liabilities: REBEE:
Shortterm loans REER 1,270,510,840 784,605,321
Bills payable EREE 1,248,950,057 689,110,593
Accounts payable ABEEA 816,254,765 1,597,990,041
Contract liabilifies AREMRE 216,129,823 255,609,622
Employee benefits payable FE BT 141,022,768 175,874,487
Taxes payable EXBiE 56,645,863 65,339,958
Other payables Hi R 439,472,304 492,931,362
Noncurrent liabilities —FREENERDEE
due within one year 25,845,513 25,389,651
Total current liabilities FBEEAT 4,214831,933  4,086,851,035
Non-current liabilities: FRBEE:
long-term loans REEHR 342,000,000 42,000,000
lease liabilities HERE 16,556,136 18,905,820
Deferred income ERTRE 164,831,570 109,418,576
Other non-current liabilities HiErpas 29,178,633 56,158,835
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEAT 552,566,339 226,483,231
Total liabilities aEa 4,767,398,272  4,313,334,266

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286 TIEMREI2E =286 AHOM B &AM R
form part of these financial statements. BB SRR AR 1D

1 4 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020



BALANCE SHEET
BAREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(8B ARBTT)
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
k- Sk 22 —Z-hE
AA=TH +-A=1+-H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
HaE (RIEEHK) (%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' aENRRER (2)
EQUITY (Contd
Shareholders’ equity: R -
Share capital A 757,905,108 757,905,108
Capital reserve VN 3,388,349,664  3,381,585,532
less: Treasury shares o VTHX 33,653,461 33,653,461
Other comprehensive income HitsAlkes 17,956,947 21,073,711
Surplus reserve BHLR 636,629,870 612,010,760
Refained earmings ROBFIE 2,936,516,584  3,025493426
Total sharcholders' equity BEmESH ... 7703704712 7764415076
Total lichilities and shareholders’ equity & MK REHA5 12,471,102,984 12,077,749 342

The financial stafements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 28 August 2020.

legal representative

The person in charge
of the Company:

of accounting affairs:

EEREA FEGHIEN
REIBEA:

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan

[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Sedl)

(BaMER) (BRMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

form part of these financial statements.

LB |mAREN20204F8 A28 HEE =L
o

The head of the
accounting department:

BRREERA (RRES

(Seal of the Company)

Lliang Guanning
[Signature and Seal)
(FRMEE)

TIBMNEI2EE 280 MM BIWMERMERK
BTSSR AR BB -

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

BOFRIER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - ARBTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
HEXAZTALNER

2020 2019
it St 2:3 —E-NE
Note (REER) (REER)
i3 (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
I. Operating income - EERA V.38h-38 3,406,755,726  3,318,908,436
Il. Less: Operating costs =B EERK V.38% 38 2,556,346,023 2,537,684 468
Taxes and surcharges Big RH V.39% 39 8,014,500 12,143,200
Selling and distribution HEER
expenses V.40% - 40 133,292,005 149,083,296
General and administrative ERER
expenses VAR 4] 184,154,129 207,532,786
Research and development HEER
expenses V.A2E - 42 159,151,581 160,208,254
Financial expenses HBER V.A43E 43 46,236,153 4,290,107
Including: Inferest expenses He: FISBR 27,588,116 25,025,868
Inferest revenue FEYA 15,357,957 16,289,444
Add: Other income e EilEs VALT - 44 21,340,810 183,467,453
Investment income/losses) R&WE /(BX) VASE 45 (173,439) 68,548,452
Including: Income/losses| from Hep: HBELE
investment in MEBREN
associates and joint Beleve
venlures (B%) (173,439) 67,131,847
Gains from changes in RREERSRE
fair value VA6E - 46 50,721 208,300
Credit losses ERAEERX VA7R 47 (52,024,181) [14,981,584)
Impairment losses BEREEX V.48% - 48 (14,415,741) [12,242,980)
Gains from asset BERE N
disposals VA9: - 49 132,368 8,557,123
lll. Operating profit = EEAE 274,471,873 481,523,089
Add: Non-operating income s EEINIA V.50% 50 1,123,222 1414313
Less: Non-operating expenses A BRI V.50% - 50 1,216,699 562,709
V. Profit before income tax - FBAE 274,378,396 482,374,693
Less: Income tax expenses o FEHER V51R 5] 11,641,463 57,286,586
V. Net profit for the period 7 ERE 262,736,933 425,088,107
Adtributable fo: BER
Shareholders of the Company BARRRS
iy 262,579,869 436,797,231
Non-confrolling interests DEBRRIBS 157,064 [11,709,124)

TSN EI2HE 286 AMM MK M RA
BI TR AR R

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 32 to 286
form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

BOFRIER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SREM : ARKTT)

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAB=THLAMREA

2020 2019
fl- Jk- -3 —T-NEF
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
ik (REER) (REER)
V1. Other comprehensive income, A HftRAWENRERE
net of fax (12,870,116) 12,617,521
Other comprehensive income GREQTRRNHEML
[net of tax) attributable o GAREMRIRFE -
shareholders of the Company (10,621,303) 11,774,152
(1 ltems that cannot be reclassified fo (—) e ER EkIBEN
profit or loss HtbrAlEs (3,116,764) 3,025,094
Changes in fair value of EtERTARE
investments in ofher equity RAEES
instruments (3,116,764) 3,025,094
(2] ltems that may be reclassified (D) HENERBED
subsequently fo profit or loss R 6 (7,504,539) 8,749,058
Translation differences arising IMEBHRENE
from translation of foreign =8
currency financial siafements (7,504,539) 8,749,058
Other comprehensive income [nef of fox| SRR DERRNEL
afiributable fo non-controlling inferesfs A RESRRIEFE - (2,248,813) 843,369

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286
form part of these financial statements.

HIEREI2EE 286 BN BMEKM T /A
BTSSR AR &R

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

BOFRIER

(Expressed in Renminbi

(SFBAL : ARKTT)

“RMB")

For the six months ended 30 June

BEARZTHLEABA

2020 2019
I “ENE
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
k3 (REER) (REER)
VII.Total comprehensive t GAENRSE
income for the period 249,866,817 437,705,628
Atributable fo: GER:
Shareholders of the Company BRTRRS
Al 251,958,566 448,571,383
Non-controlling interests LEBERNEZA
Ligarir (2,091,749) [10,865,755)
VIIl. Earnings per share: N B
(1) Basic eamings per share (=) ErEhiE V.52% - 52 0.35 0.58
(2) Diluted eamings per share (Z) sl V.52 52 0.35 0.58

The financial stafements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 28 August 2020.

legal representative

The person in charge
of the Company:

of occounﬁng affairs:

EEREA FEE quIf’FE!'J
REIBEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Don

[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Sedl)

(BRMEE) (BRMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

form part of these financial statements.

IR ER2020F8 A28 B EEEGHE
A e

The head of the
accounting department:
BARBEEA (RRIEE)

(Seal of the Company)

Liang Guanning
[Signature and Seal)
(BEMES)

TIBMNEI2EE 286 AN BHMERMER/AK
BTSSR AR BB -
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INCOME STATEMENT

R FREER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(£FEN - AR

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAB=THLAMREA

2020 2019
It Sl 2.2 It KS
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
Mz (REER) (REER)
|. Operafing income - EEUA LA+ 3252,234996  3,528,385,242
Less: Operating costs B AERE V14475 2,713,162,712  3,000,173,946
Taxes and surcharges Bi& RHm 3,526,831 7.714,203
Selling and distribution expenses HERF 100,738,054 119,145,478
General and odminisirafive expenses EEER 119,207,333 141,623,075
Research and development expenses HEEm 98,994,260 109,075,250
Financiol expenses BHER 8,840,412 (10,489,105)
Including: Interest expenses e IS EA 24,161,108 33,175,918
Inferest revenue FIBMA 15,905,560 39,698,895
Add: Other income i Efblegs 10,865,561 179910,377
Investment income precten VLS55 10,557,908 69,008,547

Including: Income from invesment Heh  HESAEAAY

in associates and joint DEMREYE
venfures 2,439,481 68,874,747
Gains from changes in fair value DR EELSENS 50,721 354,854
Credit losses ERARERX (44,935,105) (8,542,724
Impairment losses BERBERE (14,415,741) (9,525,233)
Gains/[losses) from asset disposals BERB /(BX) (230,644) 8,557,123
Il. Operating profit = EERE 169,658,094 400,905,339
Add: Non-operating income M EEIMIA 235,223 1,060
less: Non-operafing expenses B EEI 645,921 13,759
Ill. Profit before income tax = FsaE 169,247,396 400,892,640
less: Income fax expenses o FEHER (7,408,696) 45,967,657
IV. Net profit for the period 0 SRR 176,656,092 354,924,983

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

form part of these financial statements.

HIEREI2EE 286 BN BMEKM T /A

BTSSR AR &R

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

19



INCOME STATEMENT
SPNCIRIPEES

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - ARBTT)

For the six months ended 30 June

BEARZTHLEARA

2020 2019
—BoEF —F-NE
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(i3 (REER) (RiEER)
V. Other comprehensive income, net of tax 7 - {4 & Bt F4E (3,116,764) 3,025,094
llems that cannot be reclassified fo profit ~ TEEHF# BEMHEL
or loss Al (3,116,764) 3,025,094
Changes in fair value of invesiments in ST AREAR
other equity insiruments EE% (3,116,764) 3,025,004
V. Total comprehensive income A GENEEE
for the period 173,539,328 357,950,077
The financial statements were approved by the Board of — ILEIB#HACN2020F8 A28 A EE &L
Directors on 28 August 2020. e o
legal representative of  The person in charge The head of the (Seal of the Company)
the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department:
EEREKA TEGIED BIWEEEA - (RAIEE)
REBEA
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning
[Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)
(BENES) (BENES) (BENES)

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 32 to 286 FIHNHEI2 B =286 BN B AN T AA
form part of these financial statements. B TS R AR EB 1D -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
EHRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(£FEN - AR

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXA=tHLAEA

2020 2019
b St 222 —F-NE
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
i3 (REER) (REZE)
I. Cash flows from operating activifies: — - B&EBHELNELRE
Proceeds from sale of goods and HERR  RESTUEIN
rendering of services B 2,505,057,664  2,852,442,827
Refund of toxes WEHHERE 61,373,500 105,224,529
Proceeds from other operating WEE RS R A B V.53(1)
activiies A . 53)1) 91473391 188,609,678
Subrotal of cash inflows BEFHHERANE 2,657,904,555  3,146,277,034
Payment for goods and services BEAR  RIRABIANH
bk (2,336,582,857) (2,928,962,588)
Payment fo and for employees IREBIUARRBIZ M
B (411,810,255)  (499,676,210)
Payment of various faxes YRNEERE (92,234,817)  (210,036,2006)
Payment for other operating activities i EE & EB BRI V.53(2)
R - 5302) (89,561,549)  (153,313,563)
_Subtololof coshoulows mEERBERMOG L (2,930,189,478)_ (3.791,988,567)
Net cash oufflow from operating BEEHERANRLTEFE
activities (272,284,923)  (645,711,533)
Il. Cash flows from investing activifies: = - REEBHEENELRE
Proceeds from disposal of invesiments B EWEI MBS 9,177,380 413,051,805
Investment refurns received BEREKRRINRE 5,121,850 38,588,645
Net proceeds from disposal of fixed ~ EEBTEEKEHNBESFE
assefs 344,786 27,223,297
Proceeds from other investing activifies — WE|E SR & E B B RIH) V.53(3)
R - 533) 4,594,628 —
Subrotal of cash inflows RERHRERANG 19,238,644 478,863,747

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286 FIFNHEI2BE286 BN HIMAM T AL
form part of these financial statements. B TS R AR BB 1D -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
EHEERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - ARBTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXA=tHLAEA

2020 2019
ZBIEE —ENE
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
i3 (REER) (REEER)
Payment for acquisition of fixed assefs, ~ BEEF EEMER EES
infangible assets WEE (255,782,187)  (431,923,420)
Payment for acquisifion of invesiments  BAXHIES (144,955,865)  (426,868,803)
_Subolol of coshouflows ggERgeRE | \400738052) (838,792,223)
Net cash oufflow from investing BREEBERNBL 2 FE
activifies (381,499,408)  (379,928,476)
Ill. Cash flow from financing activities: = - S&EBELHBERE -
Proceeds from investors TR E W E R S 24,500,000 —
Including: Proceeds for nonrcontrolling — Eef : FATRKAHER
shareholders of BERERRS
subsidiaries 24,500,000 —
Proceeds from borrowings BEERKENES 2,475,840,951 717,838,025
Subrotal of cash inflows LHFYRASTANG 2,500,340,951 717,838,025
Repayments of borrowings BEEBIANES (1,502,306,437) (286,526,000
Payment for dividends, profit HEBRA - FIESERHS
distributions or interest SRS (47,746,413) (19,339,519
Payment for other financing acfivifies Xt £t REEEEH AR V.53(4)
R - 5314) (9,217,156) (41,166,237)
_Sbiddcohookons sawmbn 159270008 (34703 756
Net cash inflow from financing EETEHEANTRERETE
aclivies 941,070,945 370,806,209

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 32 to 286 FIHNHEI2 B =286 BN B AN T AA
form part of these financial statements. BB IRR AR IR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
EHRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(£FEN - AR

For the six months ended 30 June
BEXA=THLXER

2020 2019
b St 222 “ENE
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
i (RBER) (R8ER)
V. Effect of foreign exchange rate 1 - EXSBHRERRSSED
changes on cash and cash e
e 4son) 61670
V. Net increase/(decrease) in cash & - BERELSEYFE V.54(1)
and cash equivalents @/ (HHH) - 54(1) 272,486,448 (661,652,530
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at mn: BREFRLEEY
the beginning of the period #HE 2,088,466,320  2,627,976,441
VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the - AR & RBLLENSE
end of the period 2,360,952,768  1,966,323,911

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 28 August 2020.

legal representative of
the Company:

The person in charge
of accounting affairs:

IR E N 202058 A28 AEEFEH
e o

The head of the

(Seal of the Company)
accounting depariment:

EEREA FEEHIED G HEEEA - (RRIEE)
REIBEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning

[Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

(FEMEE) (FEMEE) (FRMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286
form part of these financial statements.

HIEREI2EE 286 BN BMEKM T /A
BTSSR AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

BRAARERNER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - ARBTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXA=tHLAEA

2020 2019
a2 “T-hE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEK) (RiEE%)
I. Cash flows from — EEEHELN
operating activities: RERE:
Proceeds from sale of goods and HEBR  RESK
rendering of services heliopinkes 1,986,002,090 3,025,245,761
Refund of taxes WEIER ERE 61,237,857 105,224,529
Proceeds for other operafing WE At fg
activities EHEENES 59,997,526 177,115,968
Subrtotal of cash inflows mEEHRLN
At 2,107,237 473 3,307,586,258
Payment for goods and services BERR  BIHH
sHHES (2,546,192,928) [2,721,558,022)
Payment to and for employees SIREBINRA
BIXH0RS (239,866,605) (373,022,972)
Payment of various faxes YRNEBERE (6,588,292) (145,819,560)
Payment for other operating BANER
aciivifies EBEWNRS (112,892,645) (1,008,422,077)
Subrotal of cash oufflows meEFRLmN
U5 (2,905,540,470) 4,248,822,631)
Net cash outflow from operafing REEBRAN
aciivifies ReREFE (798,302,997) (941,236,373

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

FIENEI2EZ 280 AN BRERM T RA
form part of these financial statements.

BTSSR AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARRERERX

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(£FEN - AR

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXA=tHLAEAR

2020 2019
b St 222 —E-NE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REZE)
Il. Cash flows from = RETBELN
investing acfivities: RERE:
Proceeds from disposal of BEREREINRE
investments 828,817,380 —
Investment refums received SR E Wz
B 12,733,780 47791987
Net proceeds from disposal of REETAERBS
fixed assefs ReiFa 1,123,351 131,440
Proceeds from other investing BRI B EE
activities FAENRE — 121,248,200
Subriotal of cash inflows REFIRETA
et 842,674,511 169,171,627
Payment for acquisition of fixed BRETAENEY
assefs, infangible assefs BEINBHRE (101,897,070) (123,751,058
Payment for acquisition of RAXNRS
investments (586,298,592) (828,395,729)
Subrtotal of cash oufflows REEDRLTL
IS (688,195,662) (952,146,787)
Net cash oufflow from investing REEFDHEANRS
activifies MEFEE (154,478,849) (782,975,160

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286
form part of these financial statements.

HIEREI2EE 286 BN BMEKM T /A
BTSSR AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2FEL - ARBTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXA=tHLAEA

2020 2019
b St 22 “TNEF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(RBER) (R8ER)
Ill. Cash flow from financing = BERBELNTE
acfivities: e :
Proceeds from borrowings BEERKEISRE 2,172,660,951 568,605,246
Proceeds from other financing WAt REEED
acivities ook — 851,984,363
Subrofal of cash inflows EEFEPRLTA
Nt 2,172,660,951 1,420,589,609
Repayments of borrowings EREBXNORE (1,392,758,937) [249,026,000)
Payment for dividends, profit ARBEHXERFIR
distributions or interest YRR E (20,210,362) (28,418,472
Payment for other financing XREBEEEED
activifies HRENZRE (2,571,729) (33,653,461)
Subrotal of cash oufflows EEFRLMM
e NAISA1028) (311,097,933
Net cash inflow from financing BaEgEL
acfivities HRERE
HE 757,119,923 1,109,491,676
V. Effect of foreiEn exchange rafe changes on 14 - ERSEHHRER
cash and cash equivalents BeZEINTE 2,092,870 (3,484,637)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286
form part of these financial statements.

FIEREI2EE286 R BMEKM L /A
BTSSR AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARRERERX

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(£FEN - AR

For the six months ended 30 June
BZXA=tHLAEAR

2020 2019
b St 222 “ENE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
V. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash & - BE&RELZEY
equivalents REME/ (ROH) 115,388,645 (618,204,494)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents m: BNReERE
af the beginning of the period SEhHE 1,275,752,672 2,172,045,025
VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of - BiKE&RES
the period LSENGE 1,391,141,317 1,553,840,531

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 28 August 2020.

legal representative The person in charge

of the Company: of accounting affairs:

EERRA TEFHIEN
RABEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan

(Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)

(BEMER) (BREMEER)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

form part of these financial statements.

LB RO K 202048 A28 HEEF QL

i3

The head of the

accounting depariment:

BREBARAA

(Seal of the Company)

Liang Guanning
[Signature and Seal)

(REMER)

HIEREI2EE 286 BN BMEKM T /A
BTSSR AR &R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

BHRREZEB R

For the six months ended 30 June 2020 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

BE_Z-ZERA=ZTHLEANER (8B  AR¥T)

Afrbutoble o quiy shreholders o the Company

SERSLARRRE
Oher Nor-
Shore Capiel less:  comprehensie Supls Reained confoling
Noe capiol resene Treosuy hores income resene camings Subolel ineress  Toolquiy
gt Bk EKMR RERR RESAME  BBOR AREAR D JRBRRE  RREESH

|. Balonce ot e begiring of e prid

THT05008 3364035212 33453461
1. Changes inequi duing fhe peiod

(| Tolol comprehensie ncome

(I Shreholdersconfibutos or crease

o copi
1. Coplolconfbuled by horeholdrs
1 Epiyseted sorebosed poyrets

7996 612010760 4050142747 8788200362 153912405 894213767

(10,821,303) 12579869 251958566 (2091749 249866817

| - 6764132 - - - - 6764132 - 6764132
3. Ohes A = (159%113) = = = = 1593113 151384191 135448078
1) Appropricion o pof (Z)HEAE (RGN
1. Approgriatonforsupus resene | ROERLE = = = = UG9N0 (4619010 = = =
2. Distibuion fo shorcholders 24REHAR - = = = = 013824 (241013824 = 0384
1. Blonce e end of e peiod Unaied = HAEERR8 (Rt T5T905008 3354863201 3343461 27158493 63619870 4047089682 8789993128 03204847 9093197970

The financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on 28 August 2020.

LB RS IRAR B R 2020F8 A28 HEE S &t
I o

legal representative The person in charge The head of the (Seal of the Company)

of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting depariment:

EERRA TERHTEN BERBEEREA (RRIEE)
NAIBEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning

[Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)

(BENES) (BENES) (BENES)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286
form part of these financial statements.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
EfRRERSHR

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
HE_ZT-NFAA=THILXNER (£FEN : ARKT)

Aribuoble fo equiy shoreholdrsof he Company

BENELARRER
Oher Nov
Shore Copil les conpehensiee Supls Retaired corollng
Noke copiel rsene Teosy Sives income Tesene anings Sibobl eiess Tl equly
k3 e fund ROEER  EsehE BEDE  AARAR N JERREE  RRERAH
|. Blonce ot e begiming of e peiod ~ — 757,905,108 3,353,543,988 - 261803% 557383759 3493020983 8188034194 188295012 8376.329.206
1. Changes inequi duing e peiod
(I Tolol comprehensie ncome: - - 1774152 — 436797231 MBS71383 11242268 437309115
(I Shorgholderscontibufions or ‘ﬂ@ﬁ/‘ fR &S
deoease of opil
1. Capial conbued by shareholdrs \hiﬁ/’\mj‘@ﬂl - - - - - - = 172951000 (17,295,100
. Equiysetled shorebosed paymenis
fEkEaneE - 5006314 33,653,461 - - - [8597147) - (8597147
(1] Approrigion of prfis ( VLY
1. Appropriaionforsupls esene | RREHLE - - - = ST [34027.001) - -
2. Difibuton o shoreholders 1 HREAIE - - - - — (189476277 [189.476.277) — (189476277
1. Bolrce o e end of e e Lnouded| =+ FEE7#% (785 H) 7906108 3358600302 33653461 7954508 612010760 3685714936 8418532153 150757644 8578269797

The financial statements were approved by the Board of LB #HADN2020F8 A28 A E R &L

Directors on 28 August 2020. o
legal representative The person in charge The head of the [Seal of the Company)
of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department:
EERRA TERE TIEN BAREEEA (ARIEE)
REIAEA :
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning
B4 573 REF
(Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal)
(BRAES) (BEMEER) (BERER)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286 FIFNHEI2BE286 BN HIMAM T AL
form part of these financial statements. B TS R AR BB 1D -
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
JFRARRRERZE &

For the six months ended 30 June 2020 (Expressed in RMB)

BE_T-_ZFXA=THIEANEA (EREM : ARKT)
Oher
Shore Capol less:  comprebensive Suplis~ Reloined
Noi copiel resene  Treosury hores income wene  amngs  Totolequly
i Rx  BADE  B:ERR EbSRME  BROR  AORAE  RREEST
| Bolonce f e begining o e yeor 757905108 3381965532 33853461 21073711 612010760 3025493426 7764415076
I Changes in equy duing e period
[} Totl comprehensie income: ( = = = [316784 — 176,856,092 17353938
{1 Shoreholdescorirbutons or decreose ‘Wi)\ﬁ lﬁ
of copil
1. Eqiysetled horebased poymerts
6,784132 - - - - 678413
1) Approprigon ofpof S)HEE
1. Appropriton for surgls esenve | FDB4DE = = = UG1910 (24819110) =
2. Distbufion fo shoreholders 15 hENAE = = = = = (41013824) [241,013824)
Il Bolorce of e end of e period (Unouded) =  AEERHE (RE%#) 757905108 3308349664 33853461 17956947 636629870 2,936,516584 7703704712

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 28 August 2020.

legal representative
of the Company:

EEREA

Ma Jie
[Signature and Seal)
(FEfES)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

The person in charge
of accounting affairs:

TERIH TN
DEBEA
Zhuang Dan

Y

[Signature and Seal)
(BENES)

form part of these financial statements.

e

The head of the

accounting department:

BEHBARAEA

Liang Guanning
(Signature and Seal)
(BERMER)

(Seal of the Company)

(RAIEE)

BTSSR AR &R
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FRRRRERZE &

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

HEZZT-NFAA=THILNER (£FEN : ARKT)
Oter
Share Capil less  compefiensie Suplus Reained
Note copiel fesene  Tieasuy hores incone fesne comngs ol equly
54 fE o ERDE GCERR  EbSoME  BBOE  AAENME  RRERsH
| Blence af he begining of he peiod 757,905,108 3 368 644,794 = 5827 557383759 2777214506 7488730414
1. Chonges in equy duing e period )
I Total comprehensive income (-)akaeE - - — 302500 — 354924983 357,950,077
{1 Shoreholders contbutons or decreose (=) RERNER
of copil
1. Eqiysefed shorebosed poyments | RS AfEE
ERiRE - 505314 33683400 - - - (8597147
[I) Apropriton ofprof (D)iEAR
1. Appropriton for sl esene | EABALE - - - — 547000 34627001 -
2. Distbufion fo shoreholdess 1HRRNAR - - - - [189476,277) (189476277
Il Bolorce of e end of e period [naudied] = AEEFHE (RE%H) 757,905,108 3373701108 33633461 30,607341 612010760 2,888,036,211 7 628,607 067

The financial stafements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 28 August 2020.

legal representative

The person in charge

fE

The head of the

of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting depariment:

EERRA TERIH TN BAMEBEREEA
DRBEA

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning

[Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

(BENER) (BaNES) (BafES)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 32 to 286

form part of these financial statements.

UL B MR EN2020F8 A28 HEE =L

[Seal of the Company)

(RAIEE)

HENEI2HE 286 AMM B MKMERA

BTSSR AR &R
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock
Limited Company (hereinafter referred to as the
"Company’) is a sinoforeign joint venture company
esfablished in Wuhan, Hubei Province, the People’s
Republic of China, with its headquarter in Wuhan.
The Company issued 159,870,000 H shares at
HK$7.39 per share (at a nominal value of RMB1.00
per share] in December 2014 and was listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. On 20 July 2018,
The Company issued 75,790,510 A shares to
the public at the issue price of RMB26.71 per A
share on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. As of 30
June 2020, the percentage of shareholdings in the
Company were held by China Huaxin Posts and
Telecom Technologies Co., ltd., Wuhan Yangtze
Communications Industry Group Co., lid. and Draka
Comfeq B.V. as to 23.73%, 15.82% and 23.73%,

respectively.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
referred fo as the “Croup”) are principally engaged
in the research, development, production and sale of
opfical fibre preforms, optical fibres, opfical cables
and related products. Please see Note VII for related
information of the subsidiaries of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been
prepared on a going concem basis.

The Group has applied the CAS No.14 - Revenue
and CAS No.22 — Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement revised in 2017 issued by the
Ministry of Finance ("MOF’) since 1 January 2018,
and applied the CAS No.21 - lease revised in
2018 issued by MOF since 1 January 2019.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

1.

Statement of compliance with the
corporate accounting standards

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises”
issued by the Ministry of Finance. These
financial statements provide a frue and complefe
presentation of the consolidated financial
position and financial position as at 30 June
2020, the consolidated results of operations
and results of operations and the consolidated
cash flows and cash flows of the Company for

the six months ended 30 June 2020.

Furthermore, the financial statements of the
Company also comply with the disclosure
requirements of “Compilation Rules for
Information Disclosure by Companies Offering
Securities to the Public No.15: General
Provisions on Financial Reports” in respect of
financial statements and the notes thereof as
revised by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (hereinafter referred to as "CSRC)

in 2014.
Accounting period

The accounting period commences on 1
January and ends on 31 December each year.

Operating cycle

The Company takes the period from the
acquisition of assets for processing to the
realization of cash or cash equivalents as a
normal operating cycle. The operating cycles of
the Company are shorter than one year. VWhere
the normal operating cycle is shorter than one
year, the assets realised within one year from
the balance sheet date or the liabilities due for
setflement within one year from the balance
sheet dafe are categorized as current assets or
current liabilities
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

4,

Functional currency

The functional currency of the Company is
Renminbi ["RMB”). The Company presents the
financial statements in RMB. The functional
currency is determined by the Company and
its subsidiaries on the basis of the currency in
which major income and costs are denominated
and seftled. Certain subsidiaries of the
Company use currency other than the functional
currency of the Company as their functional
currencies. When preparing this financial
statement, the foreign currency financial
stafements of these subsidiaries were translated
in accordance with Note [ll. 8.

Accounting treatment for business
combination involving entities under
or not under common control

For the fransaction that the Group obtains the
confrol over one or more companies [a group
of assets or net assets) which constitutes a
business, the transaction or matter constitutes a
business combination. Business combinations
are divided info business combinations involving
entities under common control and not under
common control.

For business combinations not under common
control, the acquirer will consider whether
to adopt the simplified judgment method of
“concentration fest” when judging whether the
acquired production and operation acfivities or
the combination of assets constitute a business.
If the combination passes the concentration
test, it does not constitute a business. If the
combination fails the concentration test, the
judgment shall be made according to business
conditions.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

5.

Accounting treatment for business
combination involving entities under
or not under common control (Contd)

If the Group obtains a group of assets or net
assets which does not constitute a business,
the Group shall allocate the acquisition
costs based on the relative fair values of the
acquired identifiable assets and liabilities on the
acquisition date, rather than account for it with
the following accounting freatment methods for
business combinations.

(1) Business combinations involving entities
under common control

A business combination involving entities
under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining
entities are ultimately controlled by the
same party or parfies both before and after
the business combination, and that control
is not fransitory. The assefs acquired and
liabilities assumed are measured based on
their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party af the combination date.
The difference between the carrying
amount of the net assets acquired and the
consideration paid for the combination
(or the total par value of shares issued)
is adjusted against share premium in the
capifal reserve, with any excess adjusted
against retained earnings. Any cosfs
directly attributable to the combination are
recognised in profit or loss when incurred.
The combination date is the dafe on which
one combining entity obtains control of
other combining entities.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

5. Accounting treatment for business
combination involving entities under
or not under common control (Contd)

(2) Business combinations involving entities

not under common control

A business combination involving entities
not under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining
entities are not ultimately controlled by
the same party or parties Eoth before and
after the business combination. Where (1)
the aggregate of the acquisition-date fair
value of assets transferred (including the
acquirer's previously held equity inferest
in the acquiree), liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity securities issued by
the acquirer, in exchange for control of
the acquiree, exceeds (2) the acquirer’s
interest in the acquisition-date fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets,
the difference is recognised as goodwill
[see Note V.16). If (1) is less than (2), the
difference is recognised in profit or loss
for the current period. Acquisition-related
costs are expensed when incurred. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities, if the recognition
criteria is met, are recognised by the
Group at their acquisition-date fair value.
The acquisition date is the date on
which the acquirer obtains control of the
acquiree.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEEE - &5 fhst (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

5. Accounting treatment for business 5 A—EHTHER—EHNTLE
combination involving entities under SHNERBRESE (&)
or not under common control (Contd)
(2) Business combinations involving entities (2) FEE—ZETHLESH(E)

not under common control (Contd)

For a business combination involving
entities not under common confrol and
achieved in sfages, the Group remeasures
its previously-held equity interest in the
acquiree fo its acquisition-date fair
value and recognises any resulting
difference between the fair value and the
carrying amounf as investment income
or other comprehensive income for the
current period. In addition, any amount
recognised in other comprehensive income
and other changes in the owners' equity
under equity accounting in prior reporting
periods relating to the previously-held
equity inferest that may be rec\ossi?l/ed fo
profit or loss are trons?erred fo investment
income af the date of acquisition (see
Note IlII.11(2)(b)); Any previously-held
equity interest that is designated as
equity investment at fair value through
other comprehensive income, the other
comprehensive income recognised in prior
reporting periods is fransferred to retained
earnings and surplus reserve af the dafe of
acquisition.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

Il SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND = - ARIEZESF XK - 5Hh (40
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)
6. Preparation for consolidated financial 6 AHMBEREHBREE
statements
(1) General principles (1) #mgsEa

The scope of consolidated financial
statements is based on control and the
consolidated financial statements comprise
the Company and ifs subsidiaries.
Control exists when the investor has all
of following: power over the investee;
exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has
the ability 1o affect those returns through its
power over the investee. When assessing
whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and
other parties) are considered. The financial
position, financial performance and cash
flows of subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial stafements from the
date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented
separately in the consolidated balance
sheet within shareholders’ equity. Net
profit or loss atfributable fo non-controlling
shareholders is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
net profit line item. Total comprehensive
income atfributable to non-controlling
shareholders is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
fofal comprehensive income line ifem.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

6. Preparation for consolidated financial 6 ANMBRENHEEEE(F)

statements [Contd)

(1) General principles (Contd) (1) #EERA (&)

When the amount of loss for the period
attributable to the non-controlling
shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the
non-controlling shareholders’ portion of
the opening balance of owners’ equity of
the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the non-controlling inferests.

When the accounting period or
accounting policies of a subsidiary are
different from those of the Company, the
Company makes necessary adjustments o
the financial statements of the subsidiary
based on the Company’s own accounting
period or accounting policies. Intra-
group balances and transactions, and
any unrealised profit or loss arising from
infra-group fransactions, are eliminated
when preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group fransactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, unless
they represent impairment losses that are
recognised in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEEEE - S5t (@)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

6. Preparation for consolidated financial 6 ABMBREMEREE(F)
statements (Contd)

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business

combination

Where a subsidiary was acquired during
the reporting period, through a business
combination involving entities under
common control, the financial statements
of the subsidiary are included in the
consolidated financial statements based
on the carrying amounts of the assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary in the financial
stafements of the ultimate controlling party
as if the combination had occurred at the
date that the ultimate controlling party first
obtained confrol. The opening balances
and the comparative figures of the
consolidated financial statements are also
resftated.

Where a subsidiary was acquired during
the reporting period, through a business
combination involving entities not under
common control, the identifiable assets and
liabiliies of the acquired subsidiaries are
included in the scope of consolidation from
the date that control commences, based
on the fair value of those identifiable assets
and liabilities at the acquisition date.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B HRRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

6. Preparation for consolidated financial
statements [Contd)

(3) Change in non-controlling interests

Where the Company acquires a non-
controlling interest from a subsidiary’s non-
controlling shareholders or disposes of
a portion of an interest in a subsidiary
without a change in control, the difference
between the investment cost of newly
acquired longterm equity investment and
the Company's share of its subsidiary’s
identifiable net assets and the difference
between the consideration received for
disposal of long-term equity investment
and the Company’s share o?subsidicr\/’s
identifiable net assets are adjusted fo the
capital reserve (share premium) in the
consolidated balance sheet. If the credit
balance of capital reserve (share premium)
is insufficient, any excess is adjusted to
refained eamings.

7. Determination of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, demand deposits, and shortterm, highly
liquid investments, which are readily convertible
info known amounts of cash and are subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8. Foreign currency transactions and
translation of financial statements

When the Group receives capital in foreign
currencies from investors, the capital is
translated to Renminbi at the spot exchange
rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign
currency fransactions are, on inifial recognition,
translated to Renminbi at the approximate
exchange rates of the spot exchange rate on
the dates of the transactions. The approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate is
the average exchange rate of the period
determined by the system in a reasonable way
and similar fo the spot exchange rate on the
fransaction date.

Monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are franslated to Renminbi at the spot
exchange rafe af the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are recognized
in profit or loss, except those arising from the
Erincipok and inferests on foreign currency

orrowings specifically for the purpose of
acquisition, consfruction of qualifying assets for
capitalization (see Note Ill.14). Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies that
are measured af hisforical cost are translated
using the foreign exchange rate resulting from
transactions.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8.

Foreign currency transactions and
translation of financial statements
(Contd)

When translating the financial statements of
overseas operations, the assets and liabilities
items in the balance sheet are franslated af the
spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date.
Other than “undistributed profits” and “other
comprehensive income — foreign currency
translation differences”, other items under
shareholders” equity are converted using the
spot exchange rate at the time of occurrence.
Income and expense items in the income
statement are franslated using the approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate on
the transaction date. The translation difference
in the foreign currency financial statements
resulting from the above conversion is shown in
other comprehensive income. When disposing
overseas operations, the foreign currency
translation differences should be fransferred from
other comprehensive income fo gains or losses
of disposal.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Group comprise of
Cash and cash equivalent, equity investment
except for long-term equity investment (see Note
lll. 17), receivables, payables, loans, and share
capital, efc.

(1) Recognition and initial measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability is
recognized in the balance sheet when the
Group becomes a party fo the confractual
provisions of a financial instrument.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(1)

(2)

Recognition and initial measurement of
inancial assets and financial liabilities
(Contd)

Financial assets (unless it is an account
receivable without a significant financing
component) and financial liabilities
is measured initially at fair value. For
financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss, any
related directly attributable transaction
costs are charged to profit or loss; for
other categories of financial assets and
financial liabilities, any related directly
affributable fransaction costs are included
in their initial costs. A trade receivable
without a significant financing component
is initially measured at the fransaction price
according fo Note ll. 21.

Classification and subse(?uent
measurement of financial assets

(a)  Classification of financial assefs

According to the business model
under which the financial asset is
managed and the contractual cash
flow characteristics, the financial
assets are classified to three
cafegories: measured af amortised
cost, at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and
at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - G5t (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments [Contd) 9. &MIA(E)
(2) Classification and subsecruent (2) SRMEENIENEBHESE
measurement of financial assets (Contd) (#&)
(a)  Classification of financial assefs la) AEEZBEENHE
(Contd) ()
Financial assets are not reclassified BIEAEBRBEERS

subsequent to their initial recognition
unless the Group changes its business
model for managing financial assefs
in which case all affected financial
assets are reclassified on the first day
of the first reporting period following
the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at
amortised cost if it meets both of
the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

— itis held within a business model
whose objective is to hold assets
to collect contractual cash flows:

- its contractual terms give rise
on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEEEBE - G5t (@)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments [Contd) 9. &MIA(E)
(2) Classification and subse(?uent (2) SRMEENIENEESTE
measurement of financial assets (Contd) (%)
(a)  Classification of financial assefs (o) ZAEETHEELSLE
(Contd) (&)

A financial asset is measured at
FVOCI if it meets both of the following
conditions and is nof designated as
at FVTPL:

— itis held within a business model
whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial
assets;

- ifts contractual terms give rise
on specified dates o cash
flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity
investment that is not held for
trading, the Group may irrevocably
designate to present subsequent
changes in the investment's fair value
in other comprehensive income. This
designation is made on an investment-
by-investment basis and the related
investment meets the definition of an
equity instrument from the issuer’s
perspective.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - G5t (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments [Contd) 9. &MIA(E)
(2) Classification and subsecruent (2) SRMEENIENEBHESE
measurement of financial assets (Contd) (%)
(a)  Classification of financial assefs la) AEEZBEENHE
(Contd) ()
All financial assets not classified as B bl DU BR K AN 5T 2

measured at amortised cost or FVOCI
as described above are measured
at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that otherwise meets
the requirements to be measured
at amortised cost or at FVOCI as
at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

The business model refers to how the
Group manages ifs financial assefs
in order to generate cash flows.
That is, the Group's business model
determines whether cash flows will
result from collecting confractual
cash flows, selling financial assets
or both. The Group defermines the
business model for managing the
financial assets according 1o the facts
and based on the specific business
objective for managing the financial
assets defermined by the Group's key
management personnel.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEE B - G5t (@)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments [Contd) 9. &MIA(E)
(2) Classification and subse(?uent (2) SRMEENIENEESTE
measurement of financial assets (Contd) (%)
(a)  Classification of financial assefs (o) ZAEETHEELSLE
(Contd) (&)

In assessing whether the confractual
cash flows are solely payments of
principal and interest, the Group
considers the contractual terms of the
instrument. For the purposes of this
assessment, “principal” is defined as
the fair value of the financial asset
on initial recognition. “Interest” is
defined as consideration for the time
value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount
outstanding during a particular period
of time and for other basic lending
risks and costs, as well as a profit
margin. The Group also assesses
whether the financial assef contains
a confractual term that could change
the timing or amount of contractual
cash flows such that it would not meet
this condition.

Subsequent measurement of financial
assets

—  Financial assets at FVTPL

These financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair
value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend
income, are recognised in
profit or loss unless the financial
assefs are part of a hedging
relationship.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - G5t (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments [Contd) 9. &MIA(E)
(2) Classification and subsecruent (2) SREEMNIENEBENE
measurement of financial assets (Contd) (%)
(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial b FEETHEELEE

assets [Contd)

itE (&)

—  Financial assefs at amortised — AESKAGFE
cost HEMEE

These assets are subsequently

MG ERIE - 8

measured at amortised cost RZEemEE
using the effective interest RAERNFX

method. A gain or loss on a
financial asset that is measured

LA &R KO R
8 o NEHRKAK

at amortised cost and is not FRENSRAE
part of a hedging relationship FTEEHFER

shall be recognised in profit or
loss when the financial asset
is derecognised, through the
amorfisation process or in order
o recognise impairment gains
or losses.

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assefs are subsequently
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measured at fair value. Interest RNZEEREE
income calculated using the AR 7 BB T

effective interest method,
impairment and foreign

REE - WA
BERAEORGFHE

exchange gains and losses AR - RERE
are recognised in profit or KAFMBRER
loss. Other net gains and BaEstAEHE
losses are recognised in other &= H A A5 sk
comprehensive income. On BRGT AR MR
derecognition, gains and & U o AR IE T

losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified fo profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsecruent
measurement of financial assets (Contd)

(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial
assets [Contd)

- Equity investments at FVOCI

These assefs are subsequently
measured at fair value.
Dividends are recognised
as income in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other
comprehensive income. On
derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified fo retained eamings.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B HRRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(3) Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as
measured at FVTPL or amortised cost.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability is classified as
at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for
trading (including derivative financial
liability) or it is designated as such on
initial recognition.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value
and net gains and losses, including
any interest expense, are recognised
in profit or loss, unless the financial
liabilities are part of a hedging
relationship.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest
method.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(4)

()

Offset

Financial assets and financial liabilities
are generally presented separately in
the balance sheet, and are not OF?/SGL
However, a financial asset and a financial
liability are offset and the net amount is
presented in the balance sheet when both
of the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts;

- the Group intends either fo setile on
a net basis, or to realise the financial
asset and settle the financial liability
simultaneously.

Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial asset is derecognised when one
of the following conditions is met:

- the Group's contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset
expire;

- the financial asset has been
transferred and the Group transfers
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset;

- the financial asset has been
transferred, although the Group
neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, it does not retain control over
the transferred asset.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(5) Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Conrd)

Where a transfer of a financial asset
in its entirety meefs the criteria of the
derecognition, the difference between the
fwo amounts below is recognized in profit
or loss

- carrying amount of the financial asset
transferred measured at the date of
derecognition;

- the sum of the consideration received
from the fransfer when the transferred
financial asset is o debt invesiment at
FVOCI, any cumulative gain or loss
that has been recognised directly in
other comprehensive income for the
part derecognised.

The Group derecognizes a financial
liability (or part of it} only when the
underlying present obligation (or part of it)
is discharged.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment

The Group recognises loss allowances for
expected credit loss (ECL) on:

- financial assets measured at amortised
cost.

- debt investments measured at FVOCI.

Financial assets measured at fair
value, including debt investments
or equity securities at FVTPL, equity
securifies designated at FVOCI, are
not subject fo the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECls are a probability-weighted estimate
of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shortfalls
li.e. the difference between the cash flows
due fo the enfity in accordance with the
confract and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive).

The maximum period considered when
esfimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period (including extension opfions) over
which the group is exposed to credit risk.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result
from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)
Measurement of EClLs [Contd)

12-month ECls are the portion of ECLs that
result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the balance
sheet date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than
12 months).

Loss allowances for accounts receivable
are always measured at an amount equal
fo lifetime ECL. ECLs on these financial
assefs are esfimated using a provision
matrix based on the Group's historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the borrowers and an
assessment of both the current and forecast
general economic conditions at the
balance sheet date.

Except for accounts receivable, the Group
measures loss allowance af an amount
equal to 12-month ECL for the following
financial instruments, and at an amount
equal 1o lifetime ECL for all other financial
insfruments.

— If the financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk at
the balance sheet date; or

— I the credit risk on a financial
instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

= AREESFEE - SRHEF @)

9. &MIAHE)
(6) RUE (42)
RHIEHRA A E (&)

REI2BAREHRERE
X REREEARMERAR
12BR R (2@ TAMNE
AHEEHLORI2EA - BlR
B FED) TREEND
MTREOEHMERMNTE
HEREX  REAFED
TREERBERE—E) -

SRR - AEEIGE
ZRAENRBEFEPAE
HEMBEANEHEEEE
REMH - AEEERNELE
REXREE  EAEEERE
AHE LS RAEENABE
REX - HEELERRE
AERBERAERANSE
HE - AREE IO R
AR AR O TRORI Y AT A AT

W YR FRON - REEEm
RTIERH ST ARR
MHE AR 2ME R AES
ERBRANESHEIEBHEEAKX
B BEMERMTARR
HERNEEFEHNESRE

REBEXANESETELERSE

1

—- RERIATEEERE
FARARBERENER
R 2R

— ZemIEMERARR
B EREN AREE
e

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

55



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEE B - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

56

9. Financial instruments [Contd) 9. &MIA(E)
(6)  Impairment (Contd) (6) BE (&)
Financial instruments that have low credit A B &Ly HER
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risk

The credit risk on a financial instrument is
considered low if the financial instrument
has a low risk of default, the borrower has
a strong capacity fo meet ifs confractual
cash flow obligations in the near term
and adverse changes in economic and
business conditions in the longer ferm may,
but will not necessarily, reduce the ability
of the borrower 1o fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations.
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Significant increases in credit risk 15 AR I 0
In assessing whether the credit risk of FEBEBRBEBREMIAL
a financial instrument has increased BEBBXRAZEENHR

significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument
assessed at the balance sheet date
with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)

Significant increases in credit risk (Contd)

When defermining whether the credit
risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating ECL, the Group considers
reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort, including forward-
looking information. In particular, the
following information is taken into account:

failure o mokeépoymenfs of principal
or interest on debtors’ confractually
due dates;

an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a E\nonciol instrument’s
external or internal credit rating (if
available);

an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operafing results
of the debtor;

existing or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have a
signiﬂcont adverse effect on the
debitor's ability fo meet its obligation
to the Group.

= AREESFEE - SRHEF @)

9. &MIAHE)

()

B (F)
1E/ B B ()

EHEEE AR R B ¥h R
&R EZE N - AEE
Z R EAN DT B EEI
RARE NN ESNARE
BAKENER - BIEAE
HER - AEBEZEMNEA
B

- ERAKRERESRIH
HEX A2 MFLSHE
g

- BEAEMREHNSR
T AmSNERst A &R A
AR (MB)MEES
1t

— BEEMNRBEHNES
AEERRENEESR
1t :

- BREMRTRBERM
W5 ESORRRE
i WHHEBAY
REBH)ERENEL
ERTHTE -

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

57



58

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)  Impairment (Contd)

Significant increases in credit risk (Contd)

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on
either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed
on a collective basis, the financial
instruments are grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics, such as past due

status and credit risk ratings.

Generally, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a financial asset has
increased significantly if it is more than
Q0 days past due. Unless the group has
reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or
effort, that demonstrates that the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial
recognition even though the contractual
payments are more than 90 days past

due.

The Group considers a financial assef fo
be in default when the borrower is unlikely
fo pay its credit obligafions to the Group
in full, without recourse by the Group to
actions such as realising security (if any is

held).
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B HRRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)
Creditimpaired financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group
assesses whether financial assets carried
at amortised cost and debt investments af
FVOCI are creditimpaired. A financial
asset is “creditimpaired” when one or
more events that have a defrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset have occurred. Evidence
that a financial asset is creditimpaired
includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a
default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- for economic or contractual reasons
relating to the debtor's financial
difficulty, the Group having granted
fo the debtor a concession that would
not otherwise consider;

— it is probable that the debtor will
enter bankrupfcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- the disappearance of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Impairment (Contd)
Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECLs are remeasured at each balance
sheet date fo reflect changes in the
financial instrument’s credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in
the ECL amount is recognised as an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.
The Group recognises an impairment
gains or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment to their
carrying amount through a loss allowance
account; for debt investments at FVOCI,
the Company recognises ifs loss provision
in other comprehensive income and does
not offset against the carrying amount of
financial asses.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is written off [either partially or in
full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. A write-off constitutes
a derecognition event. This is generally
the case when the Group defermines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources
of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject
to the write-off. However, according to
the Group's procedure for recovering due
amounts, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement
activities.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was
previously written off are recognised as a
reversal of impairment in profit or loss in
the period in which the recovery occurs.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(7)

Equity instruments

The consideration received from the
issuance of equity instruments net
of transaction costs is recognised in
shareholders’ equity. Consideration and
fransaction costs paid by the Company for
repurchasing self-issued equity instruments
are deducted from shareholders' equity.

When the Company repurchases ifs
own shares, those shares are treated as
freasury shares. All expenditure relating
fo the repurchase is recorded in the cost
of the treasury shares, with the transaction
recording in the share register. Treasury
shares are presenfed as a deduction under
shareholders” equity in the balance sheet.

When treasury shares are cancelled, the
share capital should be reduced to the
extent of the fotal par value of the treasury
shares cancelled. Where the cost of the
freasury shares cancelled exceeds the fofal
par value, the excess is deducted from
capital reserve (share premium), surplus
reserve and retained eamings sequentially.
If the cost of treasury shares cancelled is
less than the total par value, the difference
is credited to the capital reserve (share
premium).

When treasury shares are disposed
of, any excess of proceeds above cost
is recognised in capital reserve (share
premium); otherwise, the shortfall is
deducted against capital reserve (share
premium), surplus reserve and refained
eamings sequentially.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

= AREESFEE - SRHEE @)

9. &MIAHE)
(7) ®#&BEIR

AREETED T ARSI
HENRZZEMER A
RER - BEARAE
BmTAXNNEENRSE
AR o

BEARRBMNE - BEN
BMERBEFRER - O
B tn B 2 8RS B R E T AR
PRA - RRETHEER -
EFREEERBERTIER
MR m e EIEE PR o

BRI - REHRE
E{E#FERLDBA - EFR
PR 7S iR 3 T B 48 RE A 2R 15
FEARR R A A DR (A
HE) - BRRIEMRDEF
B EFERAAEREES
e EREEAEDD
EMEARTE (BAEE) -

EFREEE  EREAR
WA - 1200
AARRTE (BRAHEE) - ER
R A BB - IR
BEAARRE (BRAEE) - &
BT - ROEAE

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

61



62

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Inventories

(1)

(2)

Classification and cost

Inventories include raw material, work in
process, semi-finished goods and finished
good.

Inventories are initially measured af cost.
Cost of inventories comprises all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other
expenses that to help deliver the inventories
fo the current location and situation. In
addition fo the purchasing cost of raw
materials, work in progress and finished
goods include direct labour costs and
an appropriate allocation of production
overheads.

Determination of cost of inventories

The actual cost of inventories is calculated
using the weighted average method.

Consumables including low-value
consumables and packaging materials
are amortized in full when received for
use. The amounts of the amortization are
included in the cost of the related assets or
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Inventories (Contd)

(3)

(4)

The underlying factors in the determination
of net realizable value of inventories and
the basis of provision for diminution in
value of inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower
of cost and net realizable value at the
balance sheet date.

Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the normal course of
business less the estimated costs fo
completion and the estimated expenses
and the related taxes necessary to make
the sale. The net realizable value of
materials held for use in the production of
inventories is measured based on the net
realizable value of the finished goods in
which they will be incorporated. The net
realizable value of the quantity of invenfory
held to satisfy sales or service contracts
is based on the confract price. If the
quantities of inventories specified in sales
confracts are less than the quantities held
by the Group, the net realizable value of
the excess portion of inventories shall be
based on general selling prices.

Any excess of the cost over the net
realizable value of each item of inventories
is recognized as a provision for diminution
in the value of inventories and charged to
profit or loss.

Inventory system

The Group maintains a perpetual inventory
system.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments

(1) Investment cost of long-term equity
investments

fa)  long-term equity investments acquired
through a business combination

- The initial cost of a long-term
equity investment acquired
through o business combination
involving entities under common
control is the Company's share
of the carrying amount of
the subsidiary's equity in the
consolidated financial statements
of the ultimate controlling party
at the combination date. The
difference between the initial
invesiment cost and the carrying
amount of the consideration
given is adjusted to the share
premium in the capital reserve,
with any excess adjusted to
refained eamings.

- For alongterm equity investment
obtained through a business
combination not involving
enterprises under common
confrol, the initial cost comprises
the aggregate of the fair value
of assets transferred, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and
equity securities issued by the
Company, in exchange for
control of the acquiree.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020

11 RAEABRERE

- AREERHEE - AR ()

(1) RUBRERERERFRE

(a) BBLFEEGEKEE
HIRERE

HRE 2T
SR =i 1704
WEFLANE
PRERE A
RERBAGA
MR E G
MAEEEZER
AT A GFE
BR P WER®E
BENDEER
EHBREREAEN
IR RE KA ©
EHERZEEEDN
MRILAK AR
Y EREEE
ZHEeEE #
BEAQNESRH
A (B AR
DRE R A
18 A & R B
AEEFE

B IER — 12
TREAMHTR
mEFRFNE
PRERE A
RERBEER
REHWEES
B ¥ Tl 4 T A
MAE  HEK
EENRENAR
BT S R
SR REE -
ERZEEN
IRERERA



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIEA - STEBAARET)
lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZR&FEUX - Gt fbaH (#)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 11 - REABRIERE (&)

(1) Investment cost of long-term equity
investments (Contd)

(b} long-term equity investments acquired

(1) REBEREREMFEE
(&)

b)  E AT BRI 8 R AR

other than through a business BRE

combination

- A longterm equity investment - HRBRLEA
acquired other than through a AN E A 75
business combination is initially EW:EE YRS hl

recognised at the amount of
cash paid if the Group acquires

‘A £
BRE - HRMK

the investment by cash, or X HBEEMEN
at the fair value of the equity REBRERSE -
securities issued if an investment KEERERER
is acquired by issuing equity XNHBEERX
securities. For the long-term ERIBIRE K

equity investment obtained by
issuing equity securifies, the
Group uses the fair value of the
issuing equity securities as the
initial investment cost.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEE B - G5t (@)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 11 - REREHRE (&)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2) ROBREREXETERE
equity investment BRI R
(a) Investments in subsidiaries la) #HFRAHKE

Unless the investment meets the
conditions for holding for sale, in
the Company's separate financial
statements, long-term equity
investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for using the cost method
for subsequent measurement.
Except for cash dividends or profit
distributions declared but not yet
distributed that have been included
in the price or consideration paid
in obtaining the investments, the
Company recognises its share
of the cash dividends or profit
distributions declared by the investee
as investment income in the current
period.

The investments in subsidiaries are
stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated impairment losses.

For the impairment of the invesiments
in subsidiaries, refer to Note lll.17.

In the Group's consolidated financial
statements, investments in subsidiaries
are accounted for in accordance with
the policies described in Note III.6.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

AREEHEE - BEHEH (8)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 11 - REABRIERE (&)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2) ROBREREXETERR
equity investment (Cont ) BRRFE(E)
(b} Investment in joint ventures and (b) HEEDEFGEDS
associates IR E
A joint venture is an arrangement BECEEASEER

whereby the Group and other parties
have joint control [see Note IIIl.11(3))
and rights to the net assets of the
arrangement.

An associate is an enferprise over
which the Group has significant
influence (see Note III.11(3)).

An investment in a joint venture or
an associate is accounted for using
the equity method for subsequent
measurement, unless the investment
meets the conditions for holding for
sale, an investment in a joint venture
or an associate is accounted for using
the equity method for subsequent
measurement.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)
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ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 11 - REREHRE (&)
(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2) ROBREREXETERE
equity investment (Cond) BRRFE(E)
(b} Investment in joint ventures and (b EXrEl A drE
associates [Contd) E’]}ﬁ’% & (%)
Under the equity method: AEEERARREZ
HRMARSHERED
e
- Where the initial cost of a - HRRERER
long-term equity investment ﬁﬂ’]%ﬂﬁ“}xéﬁi
exceeds the Group's share in KRR E BB
the fair value of the investee's ZTERREBMN
identifiable net assets at the date AWRFEER
of acquisition, the investment REEOEY
is initially recognised af cost. LA BT EE B R
Where the initial investment cost HARR 1R B B K
is less than the Group's share in K EHRRER
the fair value of the investee's ERENNBEE
identifiable net assets at the date BRANDRIEE
of acquisition, the investment BREZAERKEA
is initially recognised at the B HRFEE
investor's share of the fair value EXABEME
of the investee's identifiable net M ABEER
assets, and the difference is RERERED
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEEE - G5 fhst (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term

11 - RERWEERE (&)

(2) REBEREREISERR

equity investment (Cond BRI L (E)
(b} Investment in joint ventures and (b) ¥EELEMG LTS
associates [Contd) BIIRE (48)

After the acquisition of the

REHaehx

investment, the Group recognises MEgEbERE
its share of the investee's profit & REBEKRR
or loss and other comprehensive EEZBHXED &
income as investment income or MR EENE
losses and other comprehensive W FEEME
income respectively, and adjusts fib 4R & W 2 B 15

the carrying amount of the
investment accordingly. Once

B DR ERIK
BERMEMER

the investee declares any cash Ak AEER
dividends or profit distributions, HREREnR

the carrying amount of the
investment is reduced by that

EEE BRI

REBNESED

amount affributable to the Group. &R E KR
Changes in the Group's share BFIGHEEDE
of the investee’s owners’ equity, B 1 - HE R
other than those arising from the L REBKRIERE

investee’s net profit or loss, other
comprehensive income or profit
distribution [“other changes in
owners’ equity”), is recognised
directly in the Group's equity,
and the carrying amount of
the investment is adjusted
accordingly.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEE B - G5t (@)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 11 - REREHRE (&)
(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2) REREREEEFBRE
equity investment (Cond WRRFE (&)
(b} Investment in joint ventures and 6] HEELEMG LTS
associates [Contd) BIIRE (48)
- In calculating its share of the - HHEEEZHER

investee's net profits or losses,
other comprehensive income
and other changes in owners’
equity, the Group recognises
investment income and other
comprehensive income after
making oppropriate adjusiments
to align the accounting policies
or accounting periods with
those of the Group based on
the fair value of the investee's
identifiable net assets at the
date of acquisition. Unrealised
profits and losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's share in
the associates or joint ventures.
Unrealised losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there
is no impairment.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - G5t (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term

11 - RERWEERE (&)

(2) REBEREREISERR

equity investment (Cond BRI L (E)
(b} Investment in joint ventures and (b) ¥EELEMG LTS
associates [Contd) BIIRE (48)

The Group discontinues
recognising its share of further
losses of the investee after the
carrying amount of the longterm
equity investment and any long-
term interest that in substance

AEBHAED
ER RN S
EHFER KR
AEBEA B AE
HMOBREB
b PAR EBRR R

forms part of the Group's net RENE@EER
investment in the joint venture AR EMES £
or associate is reduced to BREAERE
zero, except fo the extent that o b XOF IR
the Group has an obligation ENRBESR

to assume additional losses. If
the joint venture or associate
subsequently reports net profits,
the Group resumes recognising
its share of those profits only
after its share of the profits
equals the share of losses not
recognised.

For the impairment of the investments
in joinf ventures and associates, refer
to Note lll.17.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(3) Criteria for determining the existence of
|0|nt control or 5|gn|F|conI influence over
an investee

Joint control is the confractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities [activities with significant
impact on the refurns of the arrangement)
require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

The following factors are usually
considered when assessing whether the
Group can exercise joint control over an
investee:

- Whether no single participant party is
in a position fo confrol the investee's
related activities unilaterally;

- Whether strafegic decisions relating
fo the investee's related activities
require the unanimous consent of all
participant parties that sharing of
control.

Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of an investee but does
not have control or joint confrol over those
policies.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

12. Fixed assets 12 - EEHEE
(1) Recognition criteria for fixed assets (1) BEEEmIGRE
Fixed assefs represent the tangible assefs ﬂiﬁi?ﬁzﬁﬁgﬁ%iﬁﬁ
held by the Group for use in the production MAKEEREMTEN
of goods, rendering of services or for AEwEe—Eg .ﬁifﬂ’]
operation and adminisirative purposes with BVAE -

useful lives over one accounting year.

The initial cost of a purchased fixed asset
comprises the purchase price, related
taxes, and any directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset to
working condition for its intended use.
The initial cost of self-constructed assets is
measured in accordance with the policy
set out in Note lll.13.

Where parts of an item of fixed asset have
different useful lives or provide benefits
to the Group in different patterns thus
necessifating use of different depreciation
rates or methods, each part is recognized
as a separate fixed asset.

The subsequent costs including the cost of
replacing part of an item of fixed assets
are recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. When capital expenditure
related to expenditure is likely to flow
into the Group, capifalization is included
in the cost of fixed assefs. and the
carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of fixed assets are recognized in
profit or loss of the period as incurred.

Fixed assefs are stated in the balance
sheet af cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.
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R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

12. Fixed assets (Contd)
(2) Depreciation method for fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated using the
straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives on the basis of cost less
estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment loss.

The depreciation period, residual value
rate and annual depreciation rafe of each
type of fixed assets are as follows:

- AREERHEE - A ()

12 -BE®/E (&)
(2) EEEEWNITELE

435 B 46 B 5 2 2 A A
BEEDFRER R AR
WiREREREHREFR
FHEEHRSE -

BRETEENERSS
EEEMFTEED R

Residual Annual

value depreciation

Useful life (year) rate (%) rate (%)
ERES (F) BEE%) FHEE(%)

Depreciation

Type method
g HER®
Buildings ond sfruciures  BER#EH  Staightline
method

FRFEE

Mochinery equipment #3585 & Straightline
method

RIS

Office equipmentand ~ $2A%RHER Straightline
other equipment HfbifE method
FRFOE

Transportation equipment  EHTE Straightline
method

FRTI9%E

Buildings ond sfructures ~ #TEME  Straightline
for operating lease BEREEN method

FRFOE

Mochinery equipment  E#RERLS  Straightline
for operafing lease HERE method
FRTYE

No depreciation is provided for the land
permanently held by the Group.

Useful lives, estimated residual values and
depreciation methods are reviewed at
least each yearend.

10 - 20 years F
10%  4.50%-9.00%

3 =20 years £
0%  5.00%-33.33%

4 -8 years F
0% 12.50% - 25.00%

4 -8 years

10%  11.25% - 22.50%

10 - 20 years F
10%  4.50%-9.00%

15 years %
0% 6.67%
REBKAF BN LT
RITE -

AEBELESFEERT
HETAENEMRSS R’
ERBREMTES FETE
oo
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

12. Fixed assets (Contd) 12 -EEHE (&)

(3) For the method of impairment testing and
provision for impairment, refer to Note

n.1z.
(4) Disposal of fixed assets

The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall
be derecognized if one of the following
requirements is mef:

- ondisposal;

- when no future economic benefits are
expected to be generated from ifs use
or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of fixed asset are
determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item, and are recognized in
profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.

13. Construction in progress

The cost of self-constructed fixed assets includes
the cost of materials, direct labour, borrowing
costs that meet the criteria for capitalization
([see Note Ill.14), and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to working
condition for its intended use.

A self-constructed fixed asset is included in
construction in progress before it is transferred
to fixed assets when it is ready for its intended
use. No depreciation is provided against
consiruction in progress.

Construction in progress is stated in the balance
sheef at cost less provision for impairment (see

Note IIl.17).

(3) WEARGERBEEET
REEBRME= 17

(4) BREERE

BEE & Em 2 T itz —
o AEEME T LA LT o

- BEEEEEREEMN

- ZETEERIEHBME
PSR E TR A

HzE o

WEREEEEEERB M
EEMBEREEMSHA
FREEBRRESEZEN
ZH - URREIRERE
BT HER

13 -E@IE

BITRENBEEENR AR
TiEAYWE EBEEAL FEE&
NN ERER (20
= 14)AEZRIEEEETEE
fEAMRREERI TS ENMEL L -

BTRENEEEERNERRE
AT PR RE I B AN E B E ¢ Ut
RPN TR - BETNFHRITE -

FERTRIARANBREER (2R
W= 17) e EERHERANT
= o

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

75



76

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

14. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costfs incurred direcﬂz

fo the acquisition, construction o

assef are capitalized as part of the cost o
assef. Other borrowing costs are recognized

as financial expenses in the income statement
when incurred.

During the capitalization period, the amount of
interest (including amortization of any discount
or premium on borrowing) to be capitalized
in each accounting period is determined as
follows:

- Where funds are borrowed specifically
for the acquisition, construction of a
qualifying asset, the amount of interest
fo be capitalized is the inferest expense
calculated using effective interest rates
during the period less any inferest income
earned from depositing the borrowed
funds or any investment income on the
tfemporary invesiment of those funds before
being used on the asset.

- Where funds are borrowed generally and
used for the acquisition, construction of
a qualifying asset, the amount of interest
fo be capitalized on such borrowings is
defermined by applying a capitalization
rate to the weighted average of the excess
amounts of cumulative expenditures on
the asset over the above amounts of
specific borrowings. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the interest
rates applicable to the general-purpose
borrowings.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIEA - STEBAARET)
ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZR&F B - G5 (2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)

14. Borrowing costs (Contd 14 - EREH (&)

The effective inferest rate is determined as the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flow through the expected life of the borrowing
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the
initially recognized amount of the borrowings.

During the capitalization period, exchange
differences related to the principal and interest
on a specific purpose borrowing denominated
in foreign currency are capitalized as part of
the cost of the qualifying asset. The exchange
differences related to the principal and interest
on foreign currency borrowings other than a
specificpurpose borrowing are recognized as a
financial expense in profit and loss in the period
they are incurred.

The capitalization period is the period from
the date of commencement of capitalization
of borrowing costs to the date of cessation of
capitalization, excluding any period over which
capifalization is suspended. Capifalization of
borrowing cosfs commences when expenditure
for the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs
are being incurred and activities of acquisition
that are necessary fo prepare the asset for its
intended use are in progress, and ceases when
the assefs become ready for their infended use.
Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended
when the acquisition, construction activities are
interrupted abnormally and the inferruption lasts
for over three months.

A& ERETEERNERMEE
2 8 FRAE TE H3 17 48 B P @ B
MERREANRKRELRE
IR R 5% 18 V)06 TE SR HESE B9
SERAERROF X -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

15. Intangible assets

Infangible assefs are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortization
(limited to infangible assets with finite useful life)
and impairment losses (see Note IIl.17). For
intangible assets with finite useful life, intangible
asset's cost less estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment losses is amortized on
H}e straightline method over its esfimated useful
life.

The respective amortization periods for such
infangible assets are as follows:

- AREERHEE - A ()

15 - \ERE

EIEEARAR R #E (ER
NEBBHERNBLEE) R
BEEE(ZARE=  17)REE
EBERANIR - HRERES
ERMEFEE  AEEHER
BEMKAHGEGFREMR
UM EREFBRIZEREEEE

BREMEENBEFRS

Amortization period

Item EE BHER (F)
Land use rights T fE AR 50 years F
Unpatented technology FEE M B 20 years
Trademark rights R 10 years &
Patents HFIE 8-10 years F

An intangible asset is regarded as having
an indefinite useful life and is not amortised
when there is no foreseeable limif fo the period
over which the asset is expected to generate
economic benefits for the Group. As at the
balance sheet date, the Group did not have
any infangible assets with indefinite useful lives.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIEA - STEBAARET)
ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZR&F B - G5 (2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)

15. Intangible assets (Contd) 15 - \EEE (&)

Expenditures on an internal research and
development project are classified infto
expenditures on the research phase and
expenditures on the development phase.
Expenditures on research phase are recognized
in profit or loss when incurred. Expenditures
on development phase are capitalized if
development costs can be measured reliably,
the product or process is technically and
commercially feasible, and the Group infends
to and has sufficient resources to complete
development. Capitalized development costs
are stated at cost less impairment losses in
the balance sheet (see Note Ill.17). Other
development expenditures are recognized
as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

16.

17.

Long-term deferred expenses

long-term deferred expenses are amortized in
equal installments over the period that it enjoys
benefits. Amortization periods for expenditures
are:

16+

- AREERHEE - A ()

REFHRA
ERGHRERAEZDHNRA D H

TG o HREERAEHDR
DRIA

Amortization period

ltem EE R

Operating lease rental BERABEEESRH 3-5 years &
improvement expenditure

Impairment of assets other than 17 REARSMEEIHEMRE

inventories and financial assets i

The carrying amounts of the following assets are
reviewed at each balance sheef date based on
the infernal and external sources of information
to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment:

—  Fixed assets

- Construction in progress

- Rightofuse assets

- Intangible assets

- longterm equity investment

- Goodwill

- longterm deferred expenses

- Other non-current assets, efc.

If any indication exists that an asset may be
impaired, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated. In addition, whether impairment
evidence exists, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of intangible assets that
have not reached the usable sfatus at least once
a year, and estimates the recoverable amount

of infangible assets with useful life at the end of
each year.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIEA - STEBAARET)
ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZR&F B - G5 (2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)

17. Impairment of assets other than 17 REAREMEEIHEMEE

inventories and financial assets (Con/d) W ()

The recoverable amount of an asset, asset
group or set of asset groups is the higher of its
fair value (see Note IIl.18) less costs to sell and
its present value of expected future cash flows.

An asset group is composed of assets directly
relating fo cash-generation, which is the smallest
identifiable group of assefs that generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or asset groups.

The present value of expected future cash flows
of an assef is determined by discounting the
future cash flows, estimated to be derived from
confinuing use of the asset and from its ultimate
disposal, to their present value using a predax
discount rate.

If the result of the recoverable amount estimation
indicates the recoverable amount of an asset
is less than ifs carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. That reduction is recognized as an
impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for
the current period. A provision for impairment
loss of the asset is recognized accordingly. For
impairment losses related fo an asset group or a
set of asset groups, reduce the carrying amount
of the other assets in the asset group or set of
asset groups on a pro rata basis. However, the
carrying amount of an impaired asset will not
be reduced below the highest of its individual
fair value less costs to sell (if determinable), the
present value of expected future cash flows |if
determinable) and zero.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not
reversed in a subsequent period.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

18. Fair value measurement

Unless otherwise sfated, the Group measures the
fair value according to the following principles:

Fair value is the price which the market
participants can receive from sale of an
asset or shall pay for the fransfer of a liability
in an orderly fransaction occurring on the
measurement dafe.

When estimating fair value, the Group
considers the characteristics (including status
and location of assets, restrictions on the sale
or use of assefs, efc.) considered by market
participants when they determine the price of
relevant assets or liabilities on the measurement
date, and adopts valuation techniques which
are applicable in the current situation and
sugaported by sufficient available data and other
information. The valuation techniques mainly
include market approach, income approach
and cost approach.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEEEE - G5t (@)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

19. Provisions 19 - "R

A provision is recognized for an obligation
related to a contingency if the Group has
a present obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required 1o seftle the
obligation.

A provision is initially measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to seftle the
related present obligation. Where the effect of
fime value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows. Facfors pertaining to a contingency
such as the risks, uncertainties and time value
of money are taken into account as a whole
in reaching the best estimate. Where there is
a confinuous range of possible outcomes for
the expenditure required, and each possible
oufcome in that range is as likely as any other,
the best estimate is the mid-point of that range.
Otherwise, the best estimate is determined
based on the following circumstances:

—  Where the contingency involves a single
item, the best estimate is the most likely
oufcome.

- Where the contingency involves multiple
items, the best estimate is determined by
weighting all possible outcomes by their
associated probabilifies.

The Group reviewed the carrying amount of
a provision at the balance sheet date and
adjusted the carrying amount to the current best
estimate.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

20. Share-based payments

(1) Classification of share-based payments

Share-based payment transactions in the
Group are equity-setfled share-based
payments.

(2) Accounting treatment of share-based
payments

Equitysefiled share-based payments

Where the Group uses shares or other
equity instruments as consideration for
services received from the employees,
the payment is measured at the
fair value of the equity instruments
granted to the employees at the grant
date. If the equity instruments granted
to employees vest immediately, the
fair value of the equity instruments
granted is fully recognised as costs
or expenses on the grant date,
with a corresponding increase
in capital reserve. If the equity
instruments granted do not vest until
the completion of services for a
period, or until the achievement of a
specified performance condition, the
Group recognises an amount at each
balance sheet dafe during the vesfing
period based on the best estimate
of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest according fo
the newly obtained subsequent
information of the changes of the
number of the employees expected
fo vest the equity instruments. The
Group measures the services received
at the grant-date fair value of the
equity instruments and recognises
the costs or expenses as the services
are received, with a corresponding
increase in capital reserve.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIEA - STEBAARET)
ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZR&FEX - Gt flEh (#)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)

20. Share-based payments (Contd) 20 - BiF%fF (&)

(2) Accounting treatment of share-based
payments (Contd)

- Fquityseffled share-based payments
(Contd)

When the Group receives services,
but has no obligation to sefile the
fransaction because the relevant
equity instruments are issued by the
Company's ultimate parent or ifs
subsidiaries outside the Group, the
Group also classifies the transaction
as equity-seftled.

21. Revenue

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits
arising in the course of the Group's ordinary
activities when the inflows result in increase in
shareholder’s equity, other than increase relating
fo confributions from shareholders.

Revenue is recognised when the Group safisfies
the performance obligation in the contract by
transferring the control over relevant goods or
services fo the cusfomers.

Where a confract has two or more performance
obligations, the Group determines the stand-
alone selling price at contract inception of
the distinct good or service underlying each
performance obligation in the contract and
allocates the transaction price in proportion fo
those stand-alone selling prices.
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R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue (Contd)

The transaction price is the amount of
consideration fo which the Group expecis to be
enfitled in exchange for fransferring promised
goods or services to a customer, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
The Group recognises the fransaction price
only to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur
when the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.
The consideration which the Group expects o
refund to the customer is recognised as refund
liabilities and excluded from transaction price.
Where the confract contains a signiﬁcom
financing component, the Group recognises the
transaction price at an amount that reflects the
price that a customer would have paid for the
promised goods or services if the customer had
paid cash for those goods or services when [or
as) they transfer to the customer. The difference
between the amount of promised consideration
and the cash selling price is amortised using an
effective inferest method over the contract term.
The Group does not adjust the consideration for
any effects of a significant financing component
if it expects, at confract inception, that the
period between when the Group transfers a
promised good or service fo a customer and
when the customer pays for that good or service
will be one year or less.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue (Contd) 21 A (&)

The Group satisfies a performance obligation
over time if one of the following criteria is
met; or otherwise, a performance obligation is
satisfied aof a point in time:

- the customer simultaneously receives
and consumes the benefits provided by
the Group's performance as the Group
performs;

— the customer can confrol the asset
created or enhanced during the Group's
performance;

- the Group's performance does not create
an asset with an alternative use fo it and
the Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed fo
date.

For performance obligation satisfied over
time, the Group recognises revenue over ftime
by measuring the progress towards complete
safisfaction of that performance obligation.
When the outcome of that performance
obligation cannot be measured reasonably, but
the Group expects fo recover the costs incurred
in satisfying the performance obligation, the
Group recognises revenue only fo the exfent
of the costs incurred until such time that it
can reasonably measure the outcome of the
performance obligation.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue (Contd)

For performance obligation satisfied at a point
in time, the Group recognises revenue at the
point in time af which the customer obtains
control of relevant goods or services. To
defermine whether a customer has obtained
control of goods or services, the Group
considers the following indicators:

—  the Group has a present right fo payment
for the goods or services;

- the Group has transferred physical
possession of the goods fo the customer;

- the Group has transferred the legal title
of the goods or the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods to the
customer;

- the customer has accepted the goods or
services.

A contfract asset is the Group's right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services
that it has transferred to a customer when that
right is conditional on something other than
the passage of time. The Group recognises
loss allowances for expected credit loss on
contract assefs (see Note III.9 (6)). Accounts
receivable is the Group's right fo consideration
that is unconditional (only the passage of time
is required). A contract liability is the Group's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a
customer for which the Group has received
consideration or an amount of consideration is
due from the customer.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue (Contd)

Specific accounting policies which related to
the Group's main acfivities fo generate revenue
are described below:

(1) Sale of goods

The Group's merchandise sales are mainly
direct sales.

(o)

()

Domestic product sales

The Group's domestic merchandise
sales are mainly sales of optical
fibre preforms, optical fibres, optical
cables and related products. The
Group is generally responsible for
the delivery of the goods to the
designated place of delivery. After the
goods are delivered to the customer
for acceptance and a receipt is
obtained, customers obtain control
of products. The Group confirms the
income from sales of goods.

Overseas sales

The overseas sales of the Group’s
products mainly consisted of sales of
optical fiber preforms, opfical fibres,
optical fibre cables and related
products fo overseas exporfs. The
Group generally enters into offshore
price terms with its customers, and the
purchasers obtain control of products
at the fime of offshore declaration.
The Group confirms the income from
sales of goods.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue (Contd)

(2) Rendering of labour services

After the Group completes technical
service contents and obtains customer
acceptance orders, it provides income
from labor services based on the fair
value of the contract or agreement price
received or receivable.

Where the outcome cannot be estimated
reliably, revenues are recognised fo
the extent of the costs incurred that are
expected to be recoverable, and an
equivalent amount is charged fo profit or
loss as service cost; otherwise, the costs
incurred are recognised in profit or loss
and no service revenue is recognised.

22. Contract cost

Contract costs are either the incremental costs
of obtaining a confract with a customer or the
costs fo fulfil a contract with a customer.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are
those costs that the Group incurs to obtain a
confract with a cusfomer that it would not have
incurred if the contract had not been obtained
le.g. an incremental sales commission). The
Group recognises as an asset the incremental
cosfs of obtaining a contract with a customer
if it expects to recover those costs. Other costs
of obtaining a contract are expensed when
incurred.
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(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

22. Contract cost (Contd) 22 - ARAMKE (&)

If the costs to fulfil a contract with a customer
are not within the scope of inventories or other
accounting standards, the Group recognises an
asset from the costs incurred to fulfil a contract
only if those costs meet all of the following
criteria:

- the costs relate directly to an existing
contfract or fo a specifically identifiable
anticipated contract, including direct
labour, direct materials, allocations of
overheads (or similar costs), costs that are
explicitly chargeable to the customer and
other cosfs that are incurred only because
the Group entered into the confract;

- the costs generate or enhance resources
of the Group that will be used in satisfying
(or in confinuing to satisfy) performance
obligations in the future;

- the costs are expected to be recovered.

Assets recognised for the incremental costs of
obtaining a contract and assets recognised for
the costs to fulfil a contract (the “assets related
fo confract costs’) are amortised on a systematic
basis that is consistent with the fransfer to the
customer of the goods or services to which the
assefs relate and recognised in profit or loss
for the current period. The Group recognises
the incremental costs of obfaining a confract as
an expense when incurred if the amortisation
period of the asset that the entity otherwise
would have recognised is one year or less.
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(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

22. Contract cost (Contd)

23.

The Group recognises an impairment loss in
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of an asset related to contract costs
exceeds the difference of:

remaining amount of consideration that the
Group expects fo receive in exchange for
the goods or services fo which the asset
relates;

the estimated costs that relate directly fo
providing those goods or services.

Employee benefits

(1) Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses,
social security confributions such as
medical insurance, work injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing fund,
measured at the amount incurred or at the
applicable benchmarks and rates, are
recognised as a liability as the employee
provides services, with a corresponding
charge tfo profit or loss or included in the
cost of assefs where appropriate.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

23. Employee benefits (Contd)

(2)

(3)

Post-employment benefits — defined
contribution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations of the People's Republic
of China, the Group participated in
a defined contribution basic pension
insurance in the social insurance system
esfablished and managed by government
organisations. The Group makes
confributions to basic pension insurance
plans based on the Qppﬁcob\e benchmarks
and rates stipulated by the government.
Basic pension insurance confributions are
recognised as part of the cost of assets
or charged to profit or loss as the related
services are rendered by the employees.

Termination benefits

When the Group terminates the
employment with employees before
the employment contfracts expire, or
provides compensation under an offer to
encourage employees fo accept voluntary
redundancy, a provision is recognised
with a corresponding expense in profit or
loss at the earlier of the following dates:

- When the Group cannot unilaterally
withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employee
termination plan or a curtailment
proposal;

- When the Group has a formal
defailed restructuring plan involving
the payment of termination benefits
and has raised a valid expectation in
those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement
that plan or announcing its main
features to those affected by it.
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(BRI SREMBARET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

24. Government grants

Government grants are transfers of monetary
assefs or non-monetary assets from the
government to the Group at no consideration
except for the capital contribution from the
government as an investor in the Group.

A government grant is recognized when there
is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching fo the grant.

If o government grant is in the form of a
transfer of a monetary asset, it is measured at
the amount that is received or receivable. If a
government grant is in the form of a transfer of
a non-monetary asset, it is measured af its fair
value.

In addition to the government subsidy for the
following policy-based discount, a government
grant obtained by the Group for acquisition
or construction or in the form of long-term
assef is deemed to be related to an assef. A
government grant obtained by the Group other
than assetrelated government grants is deemed
fo be relafed to income. A government grant
related to an asset is recognized initially as
deferred income and amortized fo profit or loss
in the same period according fo a reasonable,
systemohc proach by instalments over the
useful life ofthe assef. A government grant
related to income that compensates the Group
for expenses or losses to be incurred in the
subsequent periods is recognized initially as
deferred income and recognized in profit or loss
in the same period in which the cost expenses
or losses are recognized. A goverment grant
that compensates the Group for cost expenses
or losses incurred is recognized in profit or loss
immediately.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

24. Government grants (Contd)

25.

The accounting treatment for the policy-based
concessional loan discounts obtained by the
Group was as follows:

- The finance department allocated the
interest-subsidy Emds to the loan bank.
If the lending bank provides loans to the
Company at a policy-based preferential
interest rate, the borrowing amount actually
received was used as the book value of
the loan, and the relevant borrowing cost
was calculated according to the loan
principal and the policy preferential interest
rafe.

- If the finance department directly
distributed the discount interest funds fo the
Group, the corresponding discount would
be used fo offset the relevant borrowing
cosfs.

Income tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in
profit or loss except fo the extent that they relate
fo business combinations or items recognised
directly in equity (including other comprehensive
income).

Current tax is the expected income tax payable
caleulated at the applicable tax rate on taxable
income for the year, plus any adjustment to
income tax payable in respect of previous
years.

At the balance sheet date, current tax assets
and liabilities are offset if the Group has a
legally enforceable right to set them off and
also intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the assets and seftle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25. Income tax (Contd)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and
their tax bases, which include the deductible
tax losses and tax credits carried forward to
subsequent years. Deferred tax assets are
recognized fo the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (or
deductible loss).

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured based on the expected manner of
recovery or seflement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rafes that
are expected fo be applied in the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is seffled in
accordance with fax laws.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reviewed at each balance sheet date.
The carrying amount of a deferred tax assef
is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the benefits of the deferred
fox asset fo be ufilized. Any such reduction is
reversed fo the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020

- AREERHEE - A ()

25 - Fifs#R (&)

BIEFSREERRIEMSHE
B BB ER A N A M E R A
ERREREZRETE - TR
ZRRIEEELABENREEE
HEGRARZEANZE 21
BEMAE B AR FE M A B R
BRI © LS HEEN
TSR LAAR AT B BUAS A SR 40 AT 35
HEBUEZRNEATMESES
B

MRTEBREEAHIZHERS
BERBIZERHANBLT
FTERATGMER (KA ENE
18)  AIZEBERZFELNEREE
EZRTEESELEMEN -

BEBERA  AKERBEERL
PRS0 & 2 A1 & B A T8 1 e B =%
BEAR  KBEERMBOBOER
E o RRIERWREZEESSE
ZEEHENERREXAEZE
EMSHEENEENRESER -

AEABRAE  NEEYELMHM
BREENREEBEETER -
IMRRRHARERAEEEESRE
HH) & AR P 15 58 B A SR FE
FIEMEENFE - BURCELT
FIEMEENREMEE - £RA
BEMETS R SR FE M B AT S BRI
WA SR T IAEME -



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25.

26.

Income tax (Contd)

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset if all the following
conditions are met:

- the taxable entity has the legal rights to
settle the income tax assets and income
tax liabiliies for the current period by net
amount;

- they relate fo income faxes levied by the
same fax authority on either the taxable
entity has a legally enforceable right or
set off current income tax assets against
current income tax liabilities, and different
faxable entities which either infend fo seffle
the current income tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or fo realize the assets and
sefile the liabilities simulianeously, in each
future period in which significant amounts
of deferred tax liabilities or assefs are
expected to be seffled or recovered.

Leases

lease is a contract that the lessor conveys the
rightof-use of asset fo the lessee for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

At inception of a contract, an enfity shall assess
whether the contract is, or contains, a lease.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if an entity
in the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.
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(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Leases (Contd)

To assess whether a confract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time, the Group shall assess:

whether the confract involves the use of
identified assets. An asset is typically
identified by being explicitly specified in a
contract. However, an asset can also be
identified by being implicitly specified at
the time that the asset is made available
for use by the customer and it is physically
distinct. A capacity or other portion of an
asset that is not physically disfinct is nof
an identified osset unless it represents
substantially all o f the ca acity of the asset
and thereby provides 1[1)6 customer with
the right to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from use o}/ the assef.
If the supplier has the substantive right to
substitufe the asset throughout the period of
use, the asset can't be treated as identified
asset;

whether the customer has the right to
obtain substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the identified asset
throughout the period of use;

whether the customer has the right fo direct
the use of the identified asset throughout
the period of use.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIEA - STEBAARET)
ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZR&F B - G5 (2)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Leases (Contd) 26 -8 (&)

For a contfract contains multiple separate
leases, the lessee and the lessor shall separate
the contract and account for each lease.
For a confract contains lease and non-lease
component, the lessee and lessor shall separate
the lease and non-lease components. As for
land and building lease which the Group
as lessee, the Group elect notf to separate
nonlease components from lease components,
and instead account for each lease component
and any associated nonease components as
a single lease component. For a contract that
confains a lease component and one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, a
lessee shall allocate the consideration in the
confract to each lease component on the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components. A lessor
shall allocate the consideration in the contract
applying Note lll. 21.

Changes of lease refers to the change of lease
scope, lease consideration and lease ferm
different with the original confract term.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Leases (Contd)

(1) Asalessee

At the commencement date, the Group
shall recognize a right-of-use asset and
a lease liability and measure the right-of-
use asset af cost. The cost of the rightof-
use asset shall comprise the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability,
any lease payments made af or before
the commencement date(less any lease
incentives received), any inifial direct costs
incurred by the Group and an estimate
of costs to be incurred by the Group in
dismantling and removing the underlying
asset, resforing the site on which it is
located or restoring the underlying asset
fo the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease.

The Group depreciates the right-of-use
asset on a straightline basis. If the lease
transfers ownership of the underlying
asset fo the lessee by the end of the lease
term,the Group shall depreciate the lease
asset from the commencement date fo the
end of the useful life of the lease asset.
Otherwise, the Group shall depreciate the
lease asset from the commencement date
fo the earlier of the end of the useful life of
the rightof-use asset or the end of the lease
term. The rightof-use asset shall recognise
impairment allowances according to Note

naz.

At the commencement date, a lessee shall
measure the lease liability at the present
value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date. The lease payments
shall be discounted using the inferest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be
readily defermined, the Group shall use
the Group's incremental borrowing rate.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Leases (Contd) 26 -8 (&)

(1) As alessee (Contd) (1) AEEEREBA(E)

The Group calculates interest on the lease
liability over the lease ferm at a constant
periodic rate and shall recognise in profit
or loss or include in the cost of related
asset.Variable lease payments nof included
in the measurement of the lease liability in
the period in which the event or condition
that triggers those payments occurs shall
be recognised in profit or loss or be
included in the cost of relafed asset.

After the commencement date, the Group
shall remeasure the lease liability by
discounting the revised lease payments, if
either:

-  there is a change in the amounts
expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee;

-  there is a change in an index or
a rate used to determine lease
payments;

—  there is a change in the assessment of
an opfion to purchase the underlying
assef, an option fo extend the lease
and an opfion fo terminate the lease
or a difference between actual
execution and original assessment of
an option to extend the lease and an
opfion fo terminafe the lease.

The Group shall recognise the amount of
the remeasurement of the lease liability as
an adjustment to the rightof-use asset. If
the carrying amount of the rightof-use asset
is reduced fo zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease
liability, the Group shall recognise any
remaining amount of the remeasurement in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Leases (Contd)

(1) As alessee (Contd)

For lease changes and in case lease
change is not considered fo be a separate
lease, the Group shall, at the effective
date of the lease change, allocate the
consideration in the modified contract, re-
determine the amended lease term, and
remeasure the lease liability according fo
the present value calculated based on the
lease payment affer the change and at the
discount rate after the modification.

The Group elecis nof to recognise right of
use asset and lease liability for shortterm
leases (A lease that has a lease term of
12 months or less) and leases for which
the underlying asset is of low value and
recognise the lease payments associated
with those leases as an expense or cost of
related asset on a straightline basis over
the lease term.

In case of a change in the lease term
due to a change in shortterm lease or the
reasons other than a lease change, the
Group will conduct accounting freatment
for it as a new lease.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - G5t (@)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Leases (Conid) 26 -#HK (&)

(2) Asalessor (2) FEBESBHAA

At the commencement date of the lease,
The Group shall classify each of its leases
as either a finance lease or an operating
lease. A finance lease is a lease that
transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of a
leased asset to the leasee, irrespective
of whether ownership of the asset is
eventually transferred or not. An operating
lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

When the Group is an intermediate
lessor, the sublease shall be classified
by reference fo the right-of-use asset
arising from the head lease, rather than
by reference to the underlying asset. If
the head lease is a shortterm lease that
the Group, as a lessee, has accounted
for applying above simplification of the
shortterm lease, the sublease shall be
classified as an operating lease.

The Group shall recognise lease payments
from operating leases as lease income on
a straightline basis. The Group shall add
initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an
operating lease to the carrying amount of
the lease assef and recognise those costs
as an expense over the lease term on the
same basis as the lease income. Variable
lease payments not included in lease
payments in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers those payments
occurs shall be recognised in profit or loss.

For lease changes in operafing lease, the
Group will conduct accounting freatment
for it as a new lease at the effective date
of the lease change. lease receipts from
prepayments or lease receivables related
to lease before the change will treat as
receipts from the new lease.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

27. Profit distributions to shareholders

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed
in the profit appropriation plan which will be
considered and approved after the balance
sheet dafe, are nof recognized as a liability
at the balance sheet date but disclosed in the
nofes separately.

28. Related parties

If a party has the power to control, jointly
control or exercise significant influence over
another party, or where two or more parties
are subject fo common confrol, joint control or
significant influence from another party, they
are considered fo be related parties. Related
parties may be individuals or enferprises.
Enterprises which is under common confrol only
from the State and that have no other related
party relationships are not regarded as related
parties.

In addition, the Company also determines the
related parties of the Group or the Company
in accordance with the Measures for the
Administration of Information Disclosure of
Listed Companies promulgated by the Securities
Regulatory Commission.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

29.

30.

Segment reporting

The Group defermines the operating segments
on the basis of infernal structure, management
requirements and internal reporting system. If
fwo or more operating segments having similar
economic characteristics, and at the same time
the nature of each product and service, the
nafure of production process, the type or class
of customers for their products and services,
the methods used to distribute their products or
provide their services; the influence brought by
law, administrative regulations on production
of products and provision of services of each
of the individual operating segment have the
same or similar nafure can be merged info one
operating segment. The Group determines the
reporting segment affer considering the principle
of materiality based on operating segments.

Inter-segment revenues are measured on the
basis of actual transaction price for such
transactions for segment reporting, and segment
accounting policies are consistent with those
used for the preparation of financial statements
of the Group.

Significant accounting estimates and
judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires
management fo make esfimates and assumptions
that Q?Fect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. Key assumptions and
judgments on uncerfainties related to estimates
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
fo accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised and in
any future periods affected.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

30. Significant accounting estimates and
judgments (Conid)

(1)

(2)

Estimates

Aparting from the information of risk
factors and fair value assumption of the
depreciation and amortization of assets
other than fixed assets and intangible
assets (see Note Ill, 12 and 15) and
impairment of various types of assets (see
notes V4 +7-8+12+13 and 15 and
note XVI.1 and 2), other key sources of
esfimation uncerfainty are as follows:

i) Note V.18 — Confirmation of
deferred tax assets.

li)  Note IX = Fair value measurements of
financial instruments.

(i) Note XI = Share-based payment
Major judgments

In preparing this financial statement,
management used significant accounting
judgments made by the Group's
accounting policies. For the accounting
policy judgments made by the
management that have the most significant
influence on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements, refer to Note Ill. 9(5)
Termination of Recognition of Financial
Assets and Financial liabilities, Note V.3
Bills receivable and V.5 Receivables under
financing.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Major changes of accounting policies

(1) Contents and reasons of the changes in
accounting policies

Interpretation No. 13 on Accounting

Standards for Business Enterprises (Cai

Kuai [2019] No. 21) (“Interprefation
13") (Note 1)

Regulations on Accounting Treatment
for Rental Concessions in relation to
COVID-19 (Cai Kuai [2020] No. 10)
(Note 2)

Note 1: Interpretation No. 13

Interpretation No. 13 revised the three
elements of business composition and refined
the judgment conditions of business. When
the acquirer of a business combination not
under common control determines whether
the acquired business activity or asset
combination constitutes a business, the opfion
of “concentration fest” is introduced. In
addition, Inferprefation No. 13 further clarifies
the definition of related party.

Interpretation No. 13 has been implemented
since 1 January 2020. The Group adopts the
prospective application method to account
for the abovementioned accounting policy
changes. The adoption of this interprefation
does not have a material impact on the
Group's disclosures on financial position,
operating results and related paries.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Major changes of accounting policies
(Contd)

(1) Contents and reasons of the changes in
accounting policies (Conrd)

Nofe 2: Cai Kuai [2020] No. 10

Cai Kuai [2020] No. 10 provides a
simplified method for rental concessions
directly caused by COVID-19 when certain
conditions are met. If enterprises choose
to adopt the simplified approach, it is not
required to assess whether there is a lease
change or reassess the lease classification

Cai Kuai [2020] No. 10 has been
implemented since 24 June 2020, and the
Group was not subject fo Rental Concessions
for Epidemic during the current period.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. TAXATION

1.

Maijor taxes and tax rates

Types
BiE

Tax basis
SRS

m - BE

1-

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

FERERRE

Tax rates

BR

Value added tax

BED

The amount of oufput tax calculated on the basis 6%, 9% or 13%

of sales revenue and taxable service income (Note 1)
calculated in accordance with the tax law, after
deducting the amount of input tax that can be
deducted in the current pericd, the difference is
the value-added tax payable.
RBUERET BN HE BB S B WA RER 6% ~ 9%8%13%
FPTEMERE  ENREBRATEMNEERE (&)
& - ZEED RIEILED

Enterprise income fax  Calculated according fo taxable income (Note 2)

DEMEH RIE NPT AT (32)

Note 1: According fo Notice (2019) No.39 issued by the A1 REBMBGE - BSRR - SRR
Ministry of Financial and State Administration of ERE2019FF395 - 52019
Taxation, from 1 April 2019, where the original tax FARVHRE - MBAZERE
rate is 10% or 16%, the tax rate shall be adjusted to BREBEETA - RERI10%M
9% or 13% when taxpayer's faxable behavior of value- 16%IRER)  BEFERO%RM
added vat happens. 13% e

Note 2: The income fax rates applicable o the Company and 22 ARRAREAPRRENESFR

subsidiaries located in Mainland China in the Period
are 25%. The statutory tax rate of the subsidiaries
esfablished in other countries and regions ranged from
17% to 32.08%.

AUEEBER25%  ARAIRE
b BIZR R bR AR S 00 F A BDAE
HER17%32.08% °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

IV. TAXATION (Contd)

2.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020

Tax incentives

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742002234 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue
and Hubei Provincial local Taxation Bureau,
from 30 November 2017 to 30 November
2020, the Company would be enfifled to High
Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed a
preferential tax rafe of 15%.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201842002475 issued by
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue and
Hubei Provincial Local Taxation Bureau, EverPro
Technologies Company Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% from 30 November

2018 to 30 November 2021.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IV. TAXATION (Contd)

2. Tax incentives (Contd)

According to Article 2 of Notice on Issues
Concemning Tax Policies on Further Implementing
the Strategy of Western Development issued by
the Ministry of Finance, General Administration
of Customs and State Adminisiration of Taxation
[Cai Shui [2011) No.58], Yangize Optical
Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co., lid., a subsidiary
of the Company, is an enterprise under the
preferred industry set up in the western region,
which was entitled to a preferential tax rate of
15% from 1 January 2016 to 31 December
2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201744200547 issued by
Shenzhen Science and Technology Innovation
Committee, Shenzhen Finance Committee,
Shenzhen State Administration of Taxation
and Shenzhen local Taxation Bureau, Everpro
Connectivity (Shenzhen) Technology Company
Limited (Formerly name as “Shenzhen YOFC
Connectivity Technologies Co., lid.,") a
subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to
High Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed
the preferential tax rate of 15% from 17 August
2017 1o 17 August 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742000482 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue
and Hubei Provincial local Taxation Bureau,
Yangize Optical Fibre Qianjiang Co., Lid.,
a subsidiary of the Company, was entifled fo
High Tech Enterprise qualification and, and
enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% from

28 November 2017 to 28 November 2020.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

- BiE ()

2.

RESE (#)

RIBCHERE - BRAE - BHM
TR RR N E AR B
BB B B R R RE RO B AN B
B2011)585F 1k - 52016
F1A1HZE2020612A318 -
ARAEEFRARRIMLER
MERARBRREABILEDN
BEEEELE  ZTRISHHOM
WEERE -

BRERIITHEEFEES &
NP HREZEE  FINHERHK
5 RARYIT 77 T 75 B i 8
FEGR201744200547 i = ¥ #&%
MiEE - B82017F8A17H
£2020F8R178 » KARKNTF
AARGETE CRIDBRER
RE(RE - RINERREERME
RAR) ZERMRMEEER -
WEZISHOTREBETE o

REMIL AT S RME - i
B RE  FILEEERRBEE
MBI R BERENE
GR20174200048 255 & & i &
¥HE - B2017F11A288%
2020411 A28H » "RFIKF
RARRICBETIERRAAZESR
BRI EEER  LFEX15%
M EERE -

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

111



112

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

IV. TAXATION (Contd) - BUE ()

2. Tax incentives (Contd) 2. RKEEE)

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742001399 issued by
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue and
Hubei Provincial Local Taxation Bureau, Wuhan
E3 cloud Information Technologies Co., ltd.,
a subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to
High Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed
the preferential tax rate of 15% from 28

November 2017 to 28 November 2020.

According to the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR201721000823 issued by Liaoning
Science and Technology Depariment, liconing
Provincial Department of Finance, Lliaoning
Provincial Stafe Revenue Agency and Lliconing
Provincial Local Taxation Bureau, Yangize
Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang Co., ld.,
a subsidiary of the Company, was entitled
to High Tech Enterprise qualification, and
enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% from 1

December 2017 to 1 December 2020.

According to the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No.GR201833000494 issued by Zhejiang
Science and Technology Department,
Zhejiang Provincial Department of Finance,
Zhejiang Provincial Tax Service and State
Taxation Administration, Ally First Optical
Fibre and Cable Co., ld., a subsidiary of the
Company, was entfifled fo High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential tax
rate of 15% from 30 November 2018 to 30
November 2021.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IV. TAXATION (Contd)

2. Tax incentives (Contd)

According to the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No.GR GR201751000237 issued by
Sichuan Science and Technology Department,
Sichuan Provincial Department of Finance,
Sichuan Provincial Tax Service,State Taxation
Administration, Sunstar Communication
Technology Company Llimited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed the
preferential tax rate of 15% from 29 August
2017 1o 29 August 2020.

According to the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No.GR GR201951000140 issued by
Sichuan Science and Technology Department,
Sichuan Provincial Department of Finance,
Sichuan Provincial Tax Service,State Taxation
Administration, Finefop Science & Technology
Company Llimited, a subsidiary of the
Company, was entfitled fo High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential tax
rate of 15% from 14 October 2019 to 14
October 2022.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

- BLE (40)

2.

RESE (#)

RIRM)IE B BEAME - WA
BHE - DOINEERBEER -
miIla T REREENSE
GR2017510002 37 5 = #7 & fiT
hEEE - B2017F8A29H
F2020F8A298  ARANTF
ARWIEEBERTERATE
EERMBRMAEXER TR
15%BIREBEBE o

RIR)IA BB RAME - WA
BE - BREGAREIIAER
BRIZEMNECR201951000140
SRR EEEE - 520194
10A148E2022F10A148 -
RRABWFRAROIIRE RS
BABZFABMRMEEER -
W ERISHOBREERE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A#fMBEHRKRER &

STATEMENTS
1. Cash at bank and on hand 1 B%ES
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020% 2019%F
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item BEH (REEER) (&%)
Cash on hand EERE 5,083,771 045,976
Cash at bank IR 2,357,211,010  2,103,352,024
Other monetary assets HitEBES 7,761,562 19,563,315
Tofal Ait 2,370,056,343  2,123,861,315

Including: fotal amount deposited overseas — E# : RS MZELE 830,863,191 727277930

As at 30 June 2020, the funds deposited by the 202056308 « AEMR
Group with restrictions were RMB9,103,575 BlEFHRABARKS 103,575
(31 December 2019: RMB35,394,995). L e (2019128318 :
35,394,9957T)
2. Financial assets held for trading 2. ZHUERRE
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type a5 (REFH) (8EH)
Financial assefs at fair value URnERTEARE
ihrough profit or loss SAEHBRNEREE 879,736 9,902,598
Of which: Equity instrument investments He: EHTERE 879,736 9,902,598
Tofal A&t 879,736 9,902,598

1 1 4 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A8t BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
3. Bills receivable 3 EkER
(1) Classification of bills receivable (1) BEREEHE
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 124311
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type % (REEH) (@)
Bank acceptance bills RITRAES 80,059,293 133,952,096
Commercial acceptance bills BERAEZ 91,322,053 98,556,109
Total Ait 171,381,346 232,508,205
The aforementioned bills were due within FMEREEA A —FRE
one year. B o
(2) Bills receivable endorsed or discounted (2) BRAEEEEERCHR
at the end of the period and undue at the BrAEEERAMKRIN
balance sheet date: W R :
Amount Amount not
derecognized ot derecognized ot
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
2020 2020%
6A30R 6A30H
RIERSH AALRRSE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Type BE (RIEEHK) (RIEER)
Bank acceptance bills BITRAER — 25,319,346
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

3. Bills receivable /Conid)

(2) Bills receivable endorsed or discounted
at the end of the year and undue at the

balance sheet date: (Contd)

As at 30 June 2020, the Group
continved fo recognize discounted bills
and endorsed bills of RMB 18,980,951
and RMB6,338,395 respectively (31
December 2019: RMB39,358,068 and
RMB62,994,234). With respect fo this
portion of discounted bills or endorsed
bills, the Board believed that the Group
still retains virtually all its risks and rewards,
including the risk of default on discounted
and endorsed bills. Therefore, the Group
continued to fully recognised this portion of
the discounted and endorsed instruments.
The bills, at the same time, confirmed
the related payment due to the bank
borrowings generated by discounting and
the setflement of the the endorsed bills.
After discounts and endorsements were
transferred, the Group no longer retained
any right to use discounted and endorsed
bills, including the sale, transfer or pledge
of discounted and endorsed bills to the
third party. As at 30 June 2020, the
carrying amounts of the bills setfled by the
discounted and endorsed bills that continue
fo be recognized were RMB 18,980,951
and RMB6,338,395 respectively (31
December 2019: RMB39,358,068 and
RMB62,994,234). The Board believed
that there is no significant difference in
the fair value of the transferred assets and

related liabilities.

& AOEIBEBREEER W)

3.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

4. Accounts receivable 4. FBWIER
(1) Accounts receivable by customer type are (1) EURERRZERFERNSNHM
as follows: T
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%
6A30H 12R318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type BE (REER) (8% %)
Due from related parties FEIS BB AR 160,494,783 116,060,677
Due from third parties ERE=FEP 3,794,038,229  3,120,371,775
Subrtotal et 3,954,533,012  3,236,432,452
Less: provision for bad W EREE
and doubtful debts 168,064,416 112,926,674
Tofal At 3,786,468,596  3,123,505,778
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRFRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
4. Accounts receivable (Contd) 4. BUWER(Z)
(2) The ageing analysis of accounts (2) BUIRRERERRIFOT
receivable is as ?;"ows:
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%
6A30H 12R31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing R (REER) (BE%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1EUR(E1F) 3,387,479,770  2,845,452,536
1-2 years (2 years inclusive) 1FZ2F (52F) 444,540,867 309,246,990
2-3 years (3 years inclusive] 2EEIF(R3F) 56,549,730 20,136,083
Over 3 years 3ENLE 65,962,645 61,596,843
Subotal et 3,954,533,012  3,236,432,452
Less: provision for bad o RRER
and doubtful debts 168,064,416 112,926,674
Total Bt 3,786,468,596  3,123,505,778
The ageing analysis is counted starfing i B U AR IR A AR R
from the date of recognition. ZZ“‘H%'T o

1 1 8 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A8t BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
4. Accounts receivable (Contd) 4. BWER(Z)
(3) Accounts receivable by provisioning (3) EBURRRABEFTRES
method EDERE
30 June 2020 (Unaudited)
020F6A308 (*EEH)
Book value Provision for bad and doubtful debts
i BRER
Proportion Proportion Carrying
Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
Type 5 88 HAR o6 HEuAY  WERE
Individually assessed for REEHRARER
impairment customers BRI
which creditlosses incurred RPEE 21,225,100 054 21225100 10000 =
Collectively assessed for [FEAHIREEEE
impaiment by group
Gioup | BEl 160,494,783 406 607,700 038 159,887,083
Group 2 ) 1907529306 4824 67,892,291 356 1,839,637,015
Gioup 3 BES 1865283823  47.17 78,339,325 420 1,786,944 498
Total it 3954533012 10000 168,064,416 425 3,786,468,59%
31 December 2019 (Audited)
2019F12831 8 (£%#)
Book value Provision for bad and doubiful debis
Proportion Proportion Carrying
Amount 7 Amount %) amount
Type il Gk ] ] £ FHRELA) FHERE
Individually assessed for RERHREEREE
impairment customers BEELERALY
which credit losses incurred EFHE 11,443 932 035 11443932  100.00 -
Collcively assessed for AT
mpairment by group
Gioup | b ] 116,060,677 359 4939080 426 111121597
Group 2 #E 1752,340,403 5414 44124069 252 1708,216,334
Group 3 k) 1356,587440 4192 52,419,593 386 1,304,167 847
Total ait 3236432452 10000 112,926,674 349 3123505,778
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

4. Accounts receivable (Contd)

(3)  Accounts receivable by provisioning
method (Contd)

(i

(i1

Reasons for making bad and doubtful
debts provision individually on 30
June 2020:

In the event of default by a
customer, the Group makes doubtful
debts provisions with single trade
receivables in respect of that customer

group.

Standard and explanation of making
bad and doubtful debts provisions by
group on 30 June 2020:

According fo the historical experience
of the Company, there are diﬁerences
in the losses of different segmented
customer groups. Therefore, the
Group divided our customers info the
following groups:

- Group 1: Related parties;

- Group 2: Operators under
China Telecom network and
other companies with good
credit records;

- Group 3: Other customers
outside of the above groups.

& AOEIBEBREEER W)

4.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A8t BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
4. Accounts receivable (Contd) 4. BUWER (&)
(3)  Accounts receivable by provisioning (3) EBURRRABREHTRES
method (Contd) EAEEE (&)
(iii) Assessment of expected credit losses i) 202046 A30H K

on accounts receivable on 30 June

2020:

The Group measures loss allowances
for accounts receivable at an amount
equal o lifetime expected credit loss,
which is calculated using a provision
matrix. As the Group's historical credit
loss experience indicates different
loss patterns for different customer
segments, the loss allowance
based on past due status is further
distinguished between the group's
different customer bases.

BRATRH(E R R AT
i

AEBMRKZREER
BEFEBNERER
BRMEEA 2 RUER
HERERER - AR
HRBERHBRAEY
RERAEREHTRD
EREX - BBEAEH
MRS &R - TRAS
EFBEREERRNE
MEEEZR  FAE
EREELERED T
FH % PR RE IR 1R E 40
EAETEREES -

30 June 2020 20206 A30R
(Unaudited) (REBER)

Provision for
Expected bad and
loss rate (%) Bookvale  doubtful debts
Group | EFEE BIEXE() HAGRERE BRARER
Wihin 1 yeor (1 year inclusive) 1EHA(E15) 029 159,860,006 458,389
12 years {2 years inclusive] 1505(82%) 268 627,827 142,361
2-3 years 3 years inclusive] VEIE(43%) 100.00 6,372 6,372
Over 3 years 3EHE 10000 578 578
Total =1 160,494,783 607,700
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

4. Accounts receivable (Contd)

(3) Accounts receivable by provisioning
method (Contd)

(iii) Assessment of expected credit losses
on accounts receivable on 30 June

4 PR (#Z)

(3) EWRMERBREFESRES
EOERE (F)

[ii) 2020%F 6 A30HEUK
IR TEHIE IR MY

2020: (Contd) & ()
30 June 2020 20206 A30R
(Unaudited) (REER)
Provision for
Expected bad and
loss rate (%) Bookvalue  doubiful debts
Group 2 EFEE EHEAE) BRREGE BRARER
Wihin 1 yeor (1 year inclusive) 1E0R(51%) 083 1,761,705 566 14,602,808
12 years (2 years inclusive] 122%(52%) 15.58 98,404,493 15,327,705
2-3 years (3 years inclusive] 223 (53%) 53.34 20,268,021 10,810,552
Over 3 years SENE 100.00 27,151,206 27,151,226
Tolal At 1907,529,306 67,892,291
Provision for
Expected bad and
loss rate (%) Bookvalue  doubiful debts
Group 3 EFERE EOEAE(Y) HARESE HRAREE
Within T year (1 year inclusive 150 (21%) 234 1,720,131 844 40,231,756
12 years (2 years indusive) 1205 (528) 1129 118,531,295 13,386,453
23 years (3 years indlusive] 123E(53F) 79.58 9,304,695 7,405,127
Over 3 years SENE 100.00 17,315,989 17,315,989
Tolal At 1,865,283,823 78,339,325
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &8t BHRREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

4. Accounts receivable (Contd) 4. BUWER (&)
(3)  Accounts receivable by provisioning (3) BUWRARREREHRS
method (Contd) EAEEE (&)

(iii) Assessment of expected credit losses i) 202046 A30H K
on accounts receivable on 30 June IR TEHIE IR MRT
2020: (Contd) & ()

31 December 2019 2(21:?512)5]31 H

(Audited) (55%)

Provision for
Expected bad and
loss rate (%) Bookvalie  doubiful debs
Group 1 EFHE BUOBRE(®) HREERE HREREE
Wihin 1 yeor (1 year inclusive) 150R(215) 025 105,865,463 200,578
12 years (2 years inclusive) 1225 (22%) 24.60 7274758 1789 648
2-3 years (3 years inclusive] 2235 (53%) 88.28 269706 238,104
Over 3 years JE L 100.00 2,650,750 2,650,750
Total Ast 116,000,677 4,939,080
Provision for
Expected bad and
loss rate (%] Bookvale  doubful debs
Group 2 EFER) ENERED) HREERE EREREE
Within T year (1 year inclusive] 1EHR(41%) 044 1,658,989,063 7.301,821
12 years (2 years inclusive] 1205 (20%) 1204 57112075 6,876,352
23 years (3 years indlusive] 223 (53%) 5292 13,367 477 7,074,108
Over 3 years 3ENE 100.00 22,871,788 22871788
Total At 1752,340403 44124069
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & *

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

4. Accounts receivable (Contd)

(3)  Accounts receivable by provisioning
method (Contd)

(iii) Assessment of expected credit losses
on accounts receivable on 30 June

SEOFMBMKRIEE TR ()

4 PR (#Z)

(3) EWRMERBREFESRES
EOERE (F)

[ii) 2020%F 6 A30HEUK
IR TEHIE IR MY

2020: (Contd) & ()
31 December 2019 QQLQEE]QEQN H
(Audited) (&%)
Provision for
Expecied bod and
loss rate (%) Bookvalie  doubiful debs
Group 3 EFHES BOBRE(®) HREERE HREREE
Wihin 1 yeor (1 year inclusive) 1ER(515) 228 1290901697 19389,279
12 years (2 years inclusive] 1225 (82%) 11.59 41896921 4855614
2-3 years (3 years inclusive] IEIE(83%) 4914 11,037,736 5,423,614
Over 3 years JEL L 100.00 12,751,086 12751086
Tolal Ast 1356,587440 52,419,593

Expected loss rates calculated based
on the actual credit loss experiences
in the past 4 years and is adjusted
based on the differences among the
economic conditions of the period of
historic data collection, the current
economic conditions and the Group's
view of economic conditions over the
expected lives.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

4. Accounts receivable (Contd)

(4) Movements of provisions for bad and

-

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

SOFMBHMRIEE TR ()

4. FEMRESR ()
(4) &8 FREREME QR DS

doubtful debts during the reporting e
period/year:
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEER) (&&H)
Balance at the beginning of /E5E
the period//year 112,926,674 93,291,698
Addition during the period /year AE /FiHE 52,024,181 35,085,763
Reversal during the period,/year I/ EHEE = (1,678,420)
Wiitien-off during the period/year A8/ 8% (287,101) (13,772,367)
Other changes Hth &8 3,400,662 —
Balance at the end of the /ERGE
period/year 168,064,416 112,926,674
(a) At the end of each reporting period/ (o) AEERSHREHF
year, the Group assesses and RIR IR SR [ R AR K
calculates the balance of provision SIREE SRR R
for bad and doubtful debt according R R R A = B
to the accounting policies and BRERSE  BRELE
accounting estimates of the Group's — B FENIERER
allowance for doubtful debts for MEEITIORE  FTR
accounts receivable. The impairment SE O E F R AR ER
amount were accrued or reversed GE o
after comparing with the balance of
allowance for doubtful debts of the
previous fiscal year.
During the reporting period, the AEBERSHATE
Group did not have significant B 2REHRAGHRR
recoveries or reversals for accounts R L 1135 R AE i ) B MK
receivable that had been fully RAREESBEERNK

impaired or provided with a relafively
large proportion of provision for
bad and doubitful debts collected or
reversed.

Bl R HER -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

4. Accounts receivable (Contd)

(4) Movements of provisions for bad and
doubtful debts during the reporting

period/year: (Continved)

(b] During the reporting period, the
Group did not write-off accounts
receivable with significant individual

amount.

(5) Five largest accounts receivable by
debtors at the end of the period/year

As at 30 June 2020 and 31
December 2019, the subtotal of five
largest accounts receivable of the
Group is RMB1,425,476,889 and
RMB1,386,721,108, respectively,
representing 36.05% and 42.85% of
the total balance of accounts receivable
respectively. The corresponding
allowance for bad and doubtful debt is

RMB45,093,875 and RMB32,814,688,

respectively.

& AOEIBEBREEER W)

4.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

5. Receivables under financing 5. BHEREMRE
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 124311
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem ER (RICEH) (&%)
Bills receivable measured at fair value DR EEFEAREHHIA
through other comprehensive income Rt AU RS 110,626,053 95,235,940
Tofal A&t 110,626,053 95,235,940
There is no change in fair value of receivables R 20204 6 A 30 B A & B fE le 3K
under financing of the Group in 30 June 2020. HRALABEREZE (L  RFHE
The accumulated impairment losses recognized H 47 & s P HERR A 18 K B4
in other comprehensive income is zero. BT
Bills receivable endorsed or discounted at the
end of the period and undue at the balance HARAEESDBSERURALEE
sheet date: EBERAEAT HHEKHRE
BE -
Amount Amount not

derecognized ot derecognized at
30 June 2020 30 June 2020

2020% 2020%

6A30H 6A30R

RITRILE RRURILE

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

tem BE (REER) (REER)
Bank accepiance bills BITRHER 234,851,773 =

ERAMXJRABRAT p@EE 2020 127
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

5.

Receivables under financing (Conrd)

During January to June in 2020, the Group
discounted cerfain bank bills receivable from
certain banks in China or endorsed them to the
Group's suppliers [‘Derecognized Bills") and
derecognized them on 30 June 2020. The
carrying amounts of undue bills receivable that
have been discounted and derecognized on
30 June 2020 and 31 December 2019 are
RMBQ7,418,523 and RMB138,771,396
respectively. As at 30 June 2020 and 31
December 2019, the carrying amounts of
undue bills receivable that have been endorsed
and derecognized are RMB137,433,250
and RMB180,409,595 respectively. As at
30 June 2020, the remaining period of the
Derecognized Bills was 1 fo 7 months.

According to the Bill Law of the People's
Republic of China, if the acceptance bank of
bills receivable that is discounted or endorsed
by the Group refuses to pay, the holder has
recourse fo the Group. The Board believed that
for the endorsed bills that were derecognized,
the Group had substantially transferred almost
all the risks and rewards of the bills. Therefore,
the Group had derecognized these bills in full.

Due to the recourse rights of the bearer,
the Group continued to be involved in the
derecognition of the bills and the continued
exposure fo the maximum risk exposure resulting
in the loss of the Group amounted to ifs full
amount.

& AOEIBEBREEER W)

5. BEREME (F)

R2020F 1268 - AEEK
ETRERRTEBRBRBERPES
ETHROXEERAEEHER
(M IEHERRE]) - WH2020%F
6AB0 B A LFER - 12020
FOA30R BRI DR I-HE
ROARE BB R BN IRE S H
RARMO7,418,5237L (2019
F: AR®138,771,3967T) °
MN2020F6A30H - EBEAE
A FERE R B B IR E R IR
HEERAARKE137,433,2507T
(20194 : AR¥ 180,409,595
JL) o R2020F 6 A308 » #1E
ERRBERNABIRABIZ7EA -

BREFEARAMBEREE -0
AEBEUBRASENRBBREERD
HEAHXR
SEBERERE -BEEERA
HREIEERNERRRESE
R ARECEELER TR
SEBRETRENRBRMBH -
Hit > AEEZELIEREE

AGLIRITIE @R AK

ES

AREANBRERAEEERS
ARIEERER - B8 \NEH
AEE LB RORAR RO

HERNEZHEHE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

6. Prepayments

(1)

(2)

Prepayments by category:

6 FfRE
(1) BAAREIEFIRNOT :

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%

6A30R 124311

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item A (RICEH) (8=2R)
Due to third paries BRE=H 179,866,962 120,994,458
Total &t 179,866,962 120,994,458

Ageing analysis of prepayments:

(2) BANREZRRRIIROT :

30 June 2020 (Unaudited) 30 December 2019 (Audited)
2020%68308 (REEH) 0195128318 (8%k)
Amount Percentage (%) Amoutt  Perceniage [
Ageing B 1] ELA%) e | BB
Witin 1 yeor (1 yearinclusive] — 1EMA(£14) 165,473 480 900 113121727 0349
10 2 years (2 years inclusive] 1224 (22%) 13,149,701 731 5,158,983 426
210 3 years (3 yearsinclusive]  2E3% (53%) 1,190,261 0.66 2,680,908 222
Over 3 years JENE 53520 0.03 32,840 0.03
Total At 179,866,962 10000 120,994 458 100.00

The ageing analysis is counted starting

BRik B TEN FORRER B R

from the date when prepayments are AEtE -

recognized.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
6. Prepayments (Contd) 6 WRARM (&)

(3) Top five balances of prepayments by (3) HENYSKBENSE FX
prepaid item as at the end of the BREA A BNENRREBR
period/year
As at the end of 30 June 2020 and NEBE / FRHGEATR
31 December 2019, the Group's top ZHENRBATAAR
five balances of prepayments for the #85,715,0227L (2019
period/year fotalled RMB85,715,022 F12A318: AR
and RMB63,592,675, respectively, 63,592,6757L) 15N
accounting for 47.65% and 52.56% of IR FARBEAEW
the Group's tofal balance of prepayments 47 .65% (2019412831
as at the end of the period/year. H:52.56%)

7. Other receivables 7 - HthimE
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%
6A30H 12R31H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
ltem HEHE Fd (RIEEHK) (&%)

Dividends receivable YRR (1 17,926,761 522,213

Others Hh K 2) 148,389,329 109,077,626

Total A&t 166,316,090 109,599,839
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

7. Other receivables (Contd) 7 HEKK(E)
(1) Dividends receivable: (1) FEdRERF
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Invested company REREEM (REER) (&)
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable RFEKMAE (L)
(Shanghai) Company Lid. BRAR 5,201,526 —
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic HERRE TR
Technology Co., lid. BRAF 522,213 522,213
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre and TERRRT RIS
Cable (iangsy| Co., Lid BRAA 3,887,022 —
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical  WSEB#ERE %
Communication Equipment Co., Lid BIEREERAR 5,090,400 —
Sichuan Lefei Oploelectric Technology Tl Bk
Compoany Limited BRAA 3,225,600 —
Total At 17,926,761 522,213
(2) Other Receivables (2) HbrEUsR
fa)  Other receivables by customer type o) BEFIEFIAITMT

are as follows:

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%

6A30B 12R31H

(Unaudited) [Audited)

Type of customer ZFER (KEER) (BER)

Related companies NG| 18,483,935 13,979,809

Nonvelated companies FEYIERABE AR 129,905,394 95,097,817

Subrtotal a5 148,389,329 109,077,626
less: provision for bad and R

doubtful debts = —

Tofal At 148,389,329 109,077,626
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & »

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
7. Other receivables (Contd)

(2) Other Receivables (Conrd)

(b} The ageing analysis of other
receivables is as follows:

SOFMBMKRIEEER ()

7 HftuiEMR (42)

(2) HAFEWSK ()

(b) R THT -

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

20204 2019%F

6A30H 12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing fRi (REER) (B=E%)

Within 1 year (1 year inclusive] — 1€LAR (&14) 122,449,373 83,068,346

1 1o 2 years (2 years inclusive| 1FE26 (52F) 21,217,435 23,737,558

210 3 years (3 years inclusive) 26E3IF(53%) 3,141,604 1,092,924

Over 3 years 3EPE 1,580,917 1,178,798

Subrotal Nt 148,389,329 109,077,626

Less: provision for bad and B

doubtful debs = —

Tofal At 148,389,329 109,077,626
The ageing analysis is counted fR i B H B R 3R R

starting from the dafe when other
receivables are recognized.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

7. Other receivables (Contd)

(d)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

& AOEIBEBREEER ()

7 HfhmEgk ()
(2) Other Receivables (Conrd) (2) HibmEws (&)
(c]  Analysis by nature of amounts: (c) HEHEMEE SIS

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%

6A30R 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Nature of amounts SUENE (REER) (EZ1)

Amount due from related [EREH AR

companies 18,483,935 13,979,809

Security deposits FrEE 45,446,891 43,866,822

Mortgage deposits e 5,985,951 3,502,918

Petty cash ol 11,180,135 3,967,158

Others Hity 67,292,417 43,760,919

Subrotal et 148,389,329 109,077,626

less: provision for bad and W EREE

doubtful debts = —

Total Bt 148,389,329 109,077,626
Top five other receivables by debtor (d) BRHTEFENE,F
as ot the end of the period/year KERFHAT I E BB M fE

W&

As at the end of 31 December 2019
and 30 June 2020, the Group's fop
five balances of other receivables for
the year totalled RMB43,021,287
and RMB39,8306,786, respectively,
accounting for 39.44% and 26.85%
of the Group's fotal balance of other
receivables as at the end of the
year/period.

HZE2020%56A30
B AEBEHKBENA
LR EAMEWER AR R
ARM39,836,7867C
(20195128318 :
AR# 43,021,287
TC) AR E b FE K
B FRBEETEN
26.85% (20194 12 A
31H :39.44%) -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
8. Inventories 8. #K
(1) Inventories by category (1) #ESE
30 June 2020 {Unaudited)
2020568308 (x8EH)
Provision for
diminution Carrying
Book value invalve amount
Inventories by categories BHER RAEHE HEER RERE
Row materials and spare pars RITR R 1,072,900,926 (39,800,235 1,033,100,691
Workin progress kER 163,669 441 (716) 163,668,725
Finished goods in stock EEAR 1,094,369,656 (10,756,725 1,083,612,931
Toal At 2,330,940,023 (50,557,676)  2,280,382,347
31 December 2019 (Audited|
019F12831H (£%7)
Provision for

diminufion Carying
Book value invalve amount
Inventories by categories FHER FRgE HEER FEARE
Raw materials and spare pars RITRR AN 048735722 135552709 913,183,013
Work in progress fER 134,870,974 [165,288) 134,705,686
Finished goods in stock EfHR 737997 494 6,543,943 731,453,551
Total it 1821604190 (42,261,940 1,779,342,250
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

8.

Inventories (Contd)

(2)

Provision for decline in inventories

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

8. FR(#E)
(2) FEREEE

Opening balonce Reversal o Closing balance

on 1 Januory Chorge for writen off on 30 June

2020 the period  during the period 2020

(Audited) {Unaudited) [Unaudited) (Unaudited)

B8 At rgEy HREE

Inventories by category FHEER (55 (REEH) (REEH) (FEEH)
Raw materals ond spare ports  FEftHI Rl 35,552,709 8,019,657 (3772,131) 39,800,235
Work in progress FER 165,288 — (164,572) 716
Finished goods in stock ERER 6,543943 6,396,084 (2183302 10756725
Tolol At 42,261,940 14415741 (6120005 50,557,676

The provision for decline in inventories
mainly due to the obsolescence of the
inventory or the decline in the sales
price. Reversal or written off during the
period was due to the fact that part of
the inventory that had been provided for
decline in previous years was fransferred
out of the corresponding provision for
decline for sale this period.

The Group used the lower of nef realizable
value and cost method as the basis for
accruing the provision for decline in
inventories.

9. Other current assets

FEREEGNTRIER
ARFERERFNHHEE
1T o AHE 2 R ER
DEARFEC T RKEE
BOFERAHEHE S
HAREC RHEMBRE LS -

AN B R R A E IR R (A SR
AABEERFREFEKRE
EFEIRIR ©

9 HMEEBEE

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%

6A30R 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item HA (REER) (8% %)
Deductible VAT input fax TS EREER 245,790,835 210,417,248
Prepaid income fox BRETEH 26,763,168 45,351,938
Others Hity 2,259,280 1,097,594
Tofal &t 274,813,283 256,866,780
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
10. Long-term equity investments 10 - REARRERE
(1) Long-term equity investments by category: (1) REBRERZESEMT :
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
6A30R 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (REBER) (&%)
Investments in joint ventures HaehEnRE 1,106,216,604  1,128,072,534
Investments in associates HEEENRE 509,318,429 367,372,076
Sub-otal gt 1,615,535,033  1,495444,610
Less: impairment provision OB
~ joint ventures - RERE — -
- associotes -BEME — —
Total Aft 1,615,535,033  1,495444,610
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &8t BHRREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 10 - RIAR /ST (&)
(2) The analysis of changes in long-term (2) RERERERHNHSHE
equuT investments at the end the period is RAFMT
as follows:
Choges durng e eid
188628
Bionceof
(cheliends inpaimet
Oher ool protsin
boeol Moo Demein hednenlod  omehenie  dedoed boen  dtead
loy X0 et inesient equlnehod one e irbutd Ohes e ohheperd
FEETE i Bl HERR
et compris HRREN il EfzE RURE HRERE fERE  ReRiaAR 4] Ehii Eri
i venhes

Shono e oneAodng O 1%

Commm\cmon upreri Co, 1 108,990,344 - - 300% w00 944 105034 -
Siuon Oproe\edrcm ﬂchm\og EH ﬁhﬂﬁ BiA

Conpony g 79531 - - 190598 - IS 4193 70 -
hem G Opicol e Co, [0, BiliBesngnad 170199775 - - QB - - (1% 1698346% -
Yogee Zhong O P and ’

Ca b jongs Co, [0 148,036,703 - - (309 - (0 08 IS8T -

Yogze O Foeord Coble

[SHEmghm}‘ (o, ld 205 w3y - AN = BN 147955 U687 375 -
Nuhan CongunBectonic—— REHEETMRREAT

Tedmology o, I 1789406 - S - - - 1B -
Yumgzﬁf\Vuhom bicalSsen e
Copoion, 028359 - S S - - (501 ders9% -
hif quC KC e Opicol o E‘H‘ il g
(o, ld 3111693 - = IS - - — JL087089 -
Wohon YO il 3
NanogenetCo, . BRI 470 - =% - - - 4308 -
YORC- Yodonaton e Corgary - YORC - Yodoaton
[nied Fie Conpony ned 7049104 - - - - - [0 - -
Sl et 112807233 - - 435 = (174043 04288 1106216604 -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & -
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

O BRREBER (£)
10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 10 - REARRIEIRE (&)

REREREAHNZEE
ROMMT @ (&)

(2) The analysis of changes in long-term (2)

138

equi

IT investments at the end the period is
as follows: [Contd)

Choges durng e eid
Kgg
Bonceof
(ahddends inpaimet
Ohe  orpfs poiion
boeol Moo Demeein hednenlody  omeheie  deded boen  dtead
ooy X0 et ineient equinehed one. e dirbutd Obes el ohheperd
it et o HEEH
hesedonpores 25820 HBE EDRE MR BAEEE BB e L I
Asvits Bz
Wi Yo Opcd - 222 14R0
Fe Moial Co, ld 12091589 - Ll - - - 13088 -
AICBoderg Oen 454 TRES
bgeeirg Cobe 4R
Company 00809416 - L - - - N0%88% -
ATec flipree RTTedh e
Solon Slons 4104404 - - s s - - WA -
o ko gt REEEESUBERRL
Moctie Co, 14 5036007 - - W - - - B -
Coulgh Tedwoyy ~ E&RAERRT
led - 180 - - - - - l4g0 -
Sbionl i 7700 144552068 (771061 {13435 - - 03840 -
T & 1405444010 144832068 A6 I3 (TAA3E LB 161553500 -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A8t BEHRKRBE 8 (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)
11. Investments in other equity 11 KB TAREE
instruments
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020%F 2019%
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type ER (REER) (&&7)
Listed company ETAE 51,065,318 54,732,099
Unlisted companies il 2,440,000 2,440,000
Total g 53,505,318 57,172,099
Analysis of investments in other equity AHH AR T BIRENER
instruments during the period:
Other Reasons
comprehensive for other
Gain orloss income  comprehensive
Reasons for designated charged fo other fransferred income
financiol assefs at FVOCI Dividends  comprehensive inforetined  ransferred info
Invested company oninitcl recognifion revenue income eamings  relcined eomings
iARtAE  EfGakE  Aphels
ERANAABETEAR AERIN  REOZHAE 0 8AERME  EAERME
Lt S AR ERNENRE BAMA 5 (8%) ik HRR
Sichuon Huiyuan Opical
Communication Stock Limited Long#em holding for
Company sfioegc puiposes — 2607859 - Unapplied
MIER.BERAERAA HIAERE R T B R A R
Long#erm holding for
Wuhan Steel Corporafion sfioegic purposes - - - Unapplied
RERERHARLA HRERE S ERERE Tf
Wuhan Changguang Longrerm holding for
Technology Co. ld sfioegc puiposes - (4,550,113 - Unapplied
RERADIERAT HINERE R T B R A R
Long#erm holding for
Wohon Zhuin Consuling Co. lid sfilegic purposes - - - Unapplied
BEMELANARLA HRERE ST ERARE Tf
Tolol R5 — 2158483 -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

12. Fixed assets

(1) Information on fixed assets

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

12 -BERE

(1) BEEERR

Ofice equipment
Land, bulding Mochinery anJJ oher  Transportoion
ond sructores — and equipment equipment equipment Totol
14 BB HiRE
lem %R REEN LR REHRE E4IR ait
Cos F
Opening balonce on BBE
1 January 2020 1373480838 4018692033 252997994 16363451  5,601,934,316
Addiion during fhe period KN 70670633 130395269 19,434,837 980942 221,481,681
- Puchose -kE 2085114 44882710 7461867 385463 76415154
- Trondler from conshucion - ERIEEA
in progress 37,143,883 6,331,377 6,374,400 - 49849660
~Increase by busiess - RERMEN
combinafion 9841636 79,181,182 9,998,570 05479 95,216,867
Disposal or scrapped during TEREER
fhe percd (112332 81709600 (3,668,531 605,522) (12,557,349
Foreign exchonge fanslofion 91825
dif?eleﬂces (667,626 17,302,338) (424,446) (71,846 (8466,45¢]
Closing balonce on BREE
30 June 2020 1443371513 4133613804 268330854 16,667,025 5,801,992,19
Accumuloed depreciafion it
Opening belonce on il
1 Januory 2020 256,835,360 1,624,572,151 122,038,615 6,895,760 2,010,341,892
Charge for th period R 32638419 114817047 17,507,394 1,019,578 165,982,438
Increase by busiess LEalEN
combincion 343,636 2,589,618 0753 826,491 3,791,498
Disposal or scrapped during TEREER
fhe percd — (10,157,564 [745,292) (229627) (11,132,483
Foreign exchonge fonslofion 91825
d\'f?erences 2013 [2445,423) [278,439) 46,182 (2772053
Closing balarce on b
30 June 2020 280815408 1729375829 138,552,035 8408020 2166211292
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &BBHRREEZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

12. Fixed assets (Contd) 12 -EEHE (&)
(1) Information on fixed assets (Conid) (1) EEEERERGE)
Oﬂiceequ‘ifment
Land, building Machinery ondother ~ Transporioton
ond sructores  and equipment equipment equipment Totl
14 EE BORE
fem b REEN LB REfRE E8IR Gl
Impirment provision HEER
Opening/Closing bolance 51/ BR4E
during the period - 410449 - - 410449
Conying omount FAEE
Canying amoun os SRENEE
ot 30 June 2020 1153556,100 2403827520 129787819 8,199,005 3,695,370,435
Canying amoun os SNEREE
af T Jonuary 2020 1116645472 2,303,709433  130939,379 9467691 3650781975
As at 30 June 2020, the Group secured R2020%F 6308 » K&
loans with buildings and land use rights as BB EEREEDML
collateral (see Note V.55). ih 5 A HE IR AR T ERTTLAER
AEBEHEE (2RMWHE
- 55) -
(2) Fixed assets leased out through operating (2) BBEEHEEAHMNETE
leases E

30 June 31 December

ltem BH 2020 2019
20204 20194

6HA30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(REEX) (fe&%)

Buildings and structures EEZEEY 5,750,016 6,238,977
Machine and equipment AR R 796,128 796,128
Total &5t 6,546,144 7,035,105
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

12. Fixed assets (Conid)

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

12 -BE®/E (&)

(3) Fixed assets with pending certificates of (3) APEERBENETEE
ownership &R
ltem Book value  Remarks
1HHE REEE HEF
Yangize Optical Fibre and Cable Joint 135,378,165  In progress
Stock Limited Company — Phase Il project
of YOFC Science & Technology Park
ERICANBERDER D ARE EFERIEF
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co., ltld 29,001,514  In progress
— Plant and equipment construction projects
SHETRE ARG E AR A RS RS
Yangtze Optical Fibre Qianjiang Co., lid. - 5,279,856  In progress
hydrogen cracking project
ERAMETIRRARFRARAL L2 EFERIES
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang 5,267,691  Obtained proof from
Co., lid. = auxiliary room related departments on
continued use
R AERESHRLTHDARE BRSBTS
ERARESR
Yangtze Optical Fibre Qianjiang Co., Lid. 3,054,172 In progress of
— 4icleaning room completion filling
RRAEETIBR AR 448 LESLMR R THRMER
Yangize Optical Fibre and Cable Joint 1,606,457 Has litile effect on
Stock Limited Company — science park business activities
6a excipient library
RRACABERD AR A TREE a1 E HE2EBHTETEKX
Yangize Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock 434,865  Has litile effect on
Limited Company — hydrogen stafion business activities
ERCACBRD AR A BRI HELEHTETEKX
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock 56,726 Has litle effect on

Limited Company — science park 12#
guard room

ERCACER D AR A BRERE 1 24PEF
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A8t BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
13. Construction in progress 13 -#E@IE
(1) Information on construction in progress (1) ERIRER
30 June 2020 {Unoudied)
00F6ANA (7554
Bookvalue  Impaimentprovison ~~ Carrying amount

flm %A BERE FafE
Yangize Opiical Flore and Coble ot Sock RREAEROERATENAR

Lmited Company - headouarer bulding 58,230,269 - 38,230,269
Hubei Fing OpicolFbre Moteol Co. i, REENHERATRR R

- lont ond equipment constucion proect s 28163374 - 28163374
Al Fit OpicalFiore ond Cable Co, i - glont HTBR AL BARATRRR

and eqipment consucion project REERER 15498 574 - 15,498,574
YOFC Opicl Fbre Qianjong Co., Ld. - plot RATSETERATRERE

ond equpment eforming piofct iR 8373580 - 8,373,380
Yangize Opiical Flore and Coble ot Siock RREAREROERATRR

Lmied Compary - Opiical ranceiver plnt FENE

ond equpment reorming 4694974 = 4694974
Otes 2 7921309 - 790,309
Totl ait 122,882,080 - 122,882,080

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

13. Construction in progress (Contd)

(1) Information on construction in progress

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

13 -#E@BIE (&)
(1) EBIRER(H)

(Contd)
31 December 2019 [Auded]
0195128318 (82#)

Bookvalue  Impaiment provison Carying omount
lem 8 EEHE HEER EHE
Yongize Opfcal Fibre ond Coble JointSiock ERAARERRERLT ST S

Limted Company - headguarerbulding 18,511,141 - 18,511,141
Hubei Fiing Opicol Fibre Materid Co,, WLRRAIHERATRER

- lontand equipment conshucion profec B EvE 27,863 460 - 27863 460
Al First Opicel Fibre ond Cable Co,, L FIBRM A SERATRER

- lontand eguipment conshucion profec B EvE 3300293 - 3302053
YOFC Opiial e Qionjng Co, L. EREAETERLARERRE

- lontand equipment conshucion profec FEVE 30,000,672 - 30,000,672
Yongize Opicol Fibre and Cable Jin Sock imied ERISAEROERATLER

Compony - Opfce fonsceiver plonfond eqipment i

reloming 4450816 - 4450816
Oters ) 20695418 - 200695418
Toil it 104852760 - 104,852,760
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &8t BHRREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

13. Construction in progress (Contd) 13 - ERBIE (&)
(2) Changes in major construction in progress (2) EXERIRBEAEZYHEH
projects during the period: {-P
Ofvhih:
amount
Opening Tronfrlo Oer Clsing Accmulted  ofneress Inlrest
boonceon  Addiion  Fedoses  deese bolonce amoutof  caplzed  copolzaion
Vonay — duinghe  duinghe  durngthe  on30hune  Percenioge ieress  dunghe  rolecfhe  Sourcecf e
Budget 00 peiod period period 00 [0 Poges(  copiolised peiod  perod (¥ fnd
IRE: EUE
AgEL AEER BALRE HeRat  AEAHR  AEAE
len A EEE  BUME  ABMN  EREE )8R BAME HBR) IREE() EMEE BAMEE KGN BOWR
Yongize Opical e ond S17000000 18311141 39719128 - - 58230269 11.26 112 819907 819907 009 Sehowned
Coble ot Stock limed funds ond loars
Comgany ~headguarer BERE
bilding &
Yongize Opical e RREGEIARAZ 1831610000 30009672 — (30009672 - - 7402 10000 - - = Sowned
QurjorgCo, 14 - FERBERRER fnds, s
plontond equipment ard aied
conucion pofec ploceeds
EREL
Eilss
i
Toil it 2368610000 48520813 39719128 (30,009,672 - 58230269 / [ 819807 819907 [/

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &0t BHRREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

14. Right-of-use assets 14 - EREEE
Offce
Building Machinery  equipment ond
ond structures  ond equipment ~ other equipment Totel
BARER
lfem 2B BEREEN KERR Afei ait
.Cost - BERE
1.Opening balance on 1E08E
Wionuury 2020 79,349,677 3,078,576 1,277,005 83,705,258
2.Addifon during the period 2 AHE 2,653,592 - - 2,653,592
3 Foreign exchange franslafion SIRAEEE
diferences (1,724,135) (33,809) [16,464) (1,774,408
4.Closing balance on ABREE
30 June 2020 80,279,134 3,044,767 1,260,941 84,584,442
Il Accumulated amortization ZEitER
1.Opening balance on 1E05E
1 Jonuary 2020 18,246,040 627,489 431,571 19,305,100
2 Charge for he period LAER 7,963,687 300,667 9,931 8,274,285
3 Foreign exchange franslafion SBERE
difences 1630813) (11033 uBd 647,000
4 Closing bolance on ABRHE
30 une 2020 25,578,914 916,223 437,248 26,932,385
Il Carying amount = KEEE
Carrying omourt os ot HREERE
30 une 2020 54,700,220 2,128,544 823,293 57,652,057
Caorying amount as o HIEERE
WVYGHUOW 2020 61,103,637 2,451,087 845,434 64,400,158
The Group leases plant and buildings for its rEEEREREREEMIERE
office space and production site. The leases of WAREESF  HEHR2ZE
office space and production site tx(pico”y run for 10F7% - AHBEEREFEARE
a period of 2-10 years. Some leases include PRASSRIZABTEAR R HARR AR 142 -
an option fo renew the lease for an additional
period of the same duration affer the end of the
contract ferm.
Some leases require the Group to make BLAEERAREBITEEHE
payments that relate to the property faxes levied ABBANFEERNRRE S
on the lessor and insurance payments made MR ELSEBRETHEE -

by the lessor, these amounts are generally
determined annually.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SHEMHARET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

(BREFRIRERRSN -

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
15. Intangible assets 15 -\ HEE
Lond use Unpatented
rights Patents fechnologies  Trademarks Totel
llem %8 THERR Exil FER BER it
Cost FHRE
Opening bolance on i
1 January 2020 209,332,396 168,085,679 58,000,000 12,081,100 537,499,175
Addition during the period AEEN
- Purchase -8 - - 101,580 - 101,580
- Combination increase - RGN 5,198,796 42,047,227 1703851 3819 48,053,693
~ Foreign exchange franslation -SEfEER
differences - 3,533 — - 3,533)
Closing bolance on ErBE
30 June 2020 304531192 210129373 59805431 12084919 586,550,915
Accumuloted amortizafion Bith
Opening bolance on i
1 January 2020 SLIZ2N 50,091,126 11600000 3624330 116,488,167
Charge for he period AR 3686939 1652634 1171774 604246 7,115,593
Combination increase: LEAED 23,055 689,300 210,606 - 022,961
Closing balonce on BrHE
e B0 ANN0 TR0 ATBIE U672
Impaiment provision REER
Opening bolance on D
1 January 2020 — 113,874,635 - — 113,874,635
gl o200 grge = OGS = = 19F5
Carrying amount BHEEER
Carying amount os ot HFEEEE
30 June 2020 19648487 43821678 46823051 7,856,343 348,149,559
Carying amount os ot HEEEE
1 Jonuary 2020 28159685 4119918 46400000 8456770 307,136,373

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

15. Intangible assets (Contd)
As at 30 June 2020, the Group secured loans

with buildings and land use rights as collateral

(see Note V.55).

The Group does not have intangible assefs
formed through internal research and
development.

As at 30 June 2020, information of land use
rights for property rights certificates not yet

applied.

Item
=]

15 -E\ERE (&)

M2020F 6 A308 » REE#E
NEREMBEYM L bEHER
RPRITUERAEBEREE
(2RMEER - 55) -

REERBBBANDHAETLKE
BVAE -

20206 A30R « Rt ZERE
EEMLMEREER

Book value  Remarks
REEE #F=

Yangtze Gas Qianjiang Company Limited
— land use rights

ERARETARAT LI HEE

Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co., Lid
- \oncf/use rights

HAEFRE SN KA IR X B L b E IR

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020

3,670,000 In progress
EAEMIES

Q67,665  In progress
IEEHIE



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &8t BHRREEZR (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

16. Goodwill 16 &8
Opening Closing
balonce on Generated Decrease  balance on
Vonvary —— from business during the 30 June
2020 combination period 2020
=0
Item RREENEE B8 2] AR At
Sunstar Communication Technology B} EREREERAA
Company Limited — 2002770 — 20,027,705
Total it — 20027705 — 20027705
The Group paid RMB151,203,140 as KEBMR2020FE L H AR K
acquisition cost for the purchase of 51% equity 151,203, 140704 Bk A Ui T
interest in Sunstar Communication Technology M kEBERTERDES1%
Company Limited in 2020. The excess of the BIRERE o A BERL AR IR IR I I
acquisition cost over the Group's interest in the B RERERTER AR
fair value of Sunstar Communication Technology AHREE BELLEENE
Company Llimited's identifiable assets and FEARIE20 027,7055C - HeR A
liabilities, amounting to RMB20,027,705, was B0 )| 3% 18 3 (= R i 5 BB A 7148
recognised as goodwill atiributable to Sunstar R .

Communication Technology Company Limited.

17. Long-term deferred expenses 17 - EMSHER

Opening Closing

bolonce on Amorfizafion Oher  hbolance on

1 Jonuary  Additon durin during e decrease durin 30 June

2020 the perioﬂ period the periog 2000

lfem 28 BI8E ABENE AERER AfbEOR BRBE
Operafing lease rentol EE NG i

improvement expendiure RS T 5,046,886 7,063,067 (1,110,707) — 10,999,246

Tolal it 5046886 7003067 {1,110707) — 10,999,246
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &0t BHRREEFR ()
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

18 - BEFFNEE EBEEMBRA

18. Deferred tax assets and liabilities &

(1) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (1) BLFEHRAE BLHRE

HEeE
30 June 2020 31 December 2019
2020%6A30A 2019F128318
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REEH) (%)
Deductible Deductible
femporary Deferred femporary Deferred
diﬁrence fax assefs difference fox assels
TE i3 M it
Item oL EhER FieBiEE ERER FisHiaE
Deferred tax assefs: ERAEHEE:
Provision for impaiment  BEH(EERH
of assets 203,037,055 31,874,463 144,126,714 22891488
Unrealized intemal profits ~ Fo%5
ERFH 167,397,726 25,109,659 158,059,614 23,708,942
Deductible losses MENEE 111,720,381 28,199,874 107438618 26,410,237
Other nonrcurrent liobilities  EftFERBaE 256,357,583 38,829,818 213448739 32416861
Oters Hif 4,245,829 706,359 3,676,253 629,015
Subfoal NGt 742,758,574 124,720,173 626,749 938 106,056,543
Eliminations B (19,539,382) (8,908,369
Amount ofter eliminations  E##4% 105,180,791 07,148,174
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

(Contd)

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t B HRREB R (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

18. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 18 & !/EF);T BREE ERERBSRA
&E
Deferred tax assets and liabilities (Contd) (1) EEFMBHREE  ELZMS
BREME(E)
30 June 2020 31 December 2019
2020565 30H 2019%12A318
{Unaudited) [Audited)
(REER) (B&h)
Toxable Taxable
femporary Deferred femporary Deferred
difgrence tox liabilifies differencetox liabilities
4 i

Item ER

ERiER EEFEHAR THiEER  ERAGRAR

Deferred fox liobilies: R EHALRE
Fair value changes in oher £ T2
equity instruments BAEEES

Appreciation of assets FR-EHICEAH

acquired thiough @ BETEEE
business combination
not under common control

(39,228173)  (5,884,226) (42,894,954)  (6,434,244)

(83,884,344) (13,655,156 (9,896,500  (2,474,125)

Subiotal et

(123,112,517)  (19,539,382) (52,791,454)  (8,908,369)

Eliminations BEEH

19,539,382 8,908,369

Amount cfier eliminations  E###14%
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
18. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 18 - BEFBRNEE BEMBRA
(Contd) & (&)
(2) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax (2) RBERELFMESHEERA
assets
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[fem ER (REEL) (&%)
Deductible temporary difference MEMNEEEER 165,657,276 165,916,821
Deductible losses EMER 300,597,419 271,767,751
Tofal At 466,254,695 437,684,572
(3) Expiration of deductible losses for (3) RERELHEREENT
unrecognized deferred tax assets ENEENEHER
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%F
6A30H 12A31A8
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Year Ef (REEEL) (&%)
2021 20214 2,534,449 2,534,449
2022 20224 297,552 297,552
2023 20234 5,610,779 6,490,402
2024 2024% 7,968,163 11,643,127
2025 20254 31,500,935 31,327 817
2026 20265 9,318,218 0318,218
2027 2027 98,053,655 98,053,655
2028 20284 44,086,817 44,086,817
2029 20294 58,387,446 58,387,446
2030 20304 24,418,871 —
Without deadline | HER 18,420,534 9,628,268
Tofal At 300,597,419 271,767 751
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t BHRREBETR (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)
19. Others non-current assets 19  HftiFEEE

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020% 20195

6A30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem ER (REBHR) (&%)

Prepayments for equipment ENRETA 57,759,201 51,648,827

Prepayments for equity fransfer BN RREER — 45,360,942

Prepayments for engineering projects ANTREAR — 29,089,628

Tofal Aft 57,759,201 126,099,397
Short-term loans 20 - JERAMER

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020% 2019%F

6A30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem ER (REE) €&

Unsecured loans ERER 1,589,327,435 805,576,208

As at 30 June 2020 and 31 December
2019, the guaranteed loans fendered by the
intercompany of the Group included in the
above unsecured loans were RMB56,636,000
and 90,690,600 respectively.

As at 30 June 2020, the Group did not have

any overdue loans not yet paid.

202066 A30R - EMER
TEEAEERNMELEERE
HERNER  EFE/SARE
56,636,0007T (2019F : AR
#90,690,6007T) °

M2020F6A308 - XEBRA
BEHAREENER -

ERc@XERAERAT HBE2020 153



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

21. Bills payable

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

21 - EfIRE

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%

6A30R 12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem BR (RICEH) (=)
Commercial accepiance bills HEALESR 314,480,079 397,733,603
Bank acceplance bills RITRAER 381,957,582 177 059,660
Tofal A&t 696,437,661 574,793,263

The Group did not have bills payable that were

due and not yet paid.

The above amounts were bills payable due

AEERA B HARZ N A

e

ERESEHR—FRE RN

within one year. ES L
22. Accounts payable 22 - FEfHRRRR

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER (RIEEH) (EE=H)
Due fo related parties EREHAR 254,400,883 251,202,881
Due fo third parties ENE=ThER 1,118,271,675 1,010,045,021
Tofal Bit 1,372,672,558 1,261,607,902
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

22.

23.

Accounts payable (Contd)

The ageing analysis of accounts payable of the
Group, based on invoice date, is as follows:

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

22 - EfHRR ()

AEENEMNRFKIZERANE
AT

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

20204 2019%F

6A30H 12A31H8

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing fRik (REBER) (E&%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) VLR (B1F) 1,335,355,859  1,224,751,780
110 2 years (2 years inclusive] 1FE2F (52F) 28,748,198 26,180,928
2 1o 3 years 3 years inclusive) 26EIF(R3F) 1,300,696 3,048,371
Over 3 years 3EMLE 7,267,805 7,626,823
Subrotal et 1,372,672,558 1,261,607,902

Accounts payable over 1 year is paid for
goods, and the Group continues fo frading with

the responding parties.

RERBRBIFNENERTIERRE
NER AEEEYTEERSE
K -

Contract liabilities 23 -S8AARK
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%
6A30B 12R31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
ltem ER (REER) (82%)

Advances from sales of optical fibres and KR A BERE

opfical fibre preforms HERUHK 42,402,952 61,059,362
Advances from sales of optical fibre cables FEHERW 108,205,659 77,552,129
Other advances from customers HiBUFE 132,130,170 124,289,059
Tofal &t 282,738,781 262,900,550
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

24. Employee benefits payable

(1) Employee benefits payable are as follows:

24 - BB IFH

(1) BABIHHMIIR :

Balance at Balonce at
1 January 2020 Addition Paid 30 June 2020
BOBE REEM KEED MREE
Shortterm employes benefis &35 219,845,856 366,053,967 (402,141,212) 183,758,611
Termination benefits - Defined  Eiii48H| —
contribution plan FERfEd 94,992 9582,185  (9,669,043) 8,134
Tofal At 219,940,848 375,636,152  (411,810,255) 183,766,745
(2) Short-term employee benefits (2) SEHIE
Balance at Balonce at
1 January 2020 Addition Paid 30 June 2020
B KEEm KEED HREGE
Salory, bonus, subsidy I8 #%-
and grants R AFER 214,764,859 315,453,004 (351,455,988) 178,761,875
Stoff welfare BIRHE 2279879 10,638,860  (11,467,088) 1,451,651
Social insurance ieRhE 26,254 13,993,075  (13,860,310) 159,019
Medical insurance BERRE 16,318 12,491,600 (12,359,467 148,451
Work injury THERRE 3,883 252,010 (248,117 7,776
Maternity insurance EERIRE 6,053 1,249,465 (1,252,726 2,792
Housing fund FELES 254577 18,003,463 (18,047,654 210,386
Union expenses and TeEEN
employees education BI4EEE
expenses 2,520,287 7965565  (7,310,172) 3,175,680
Tofal At 219,845,856 366,053,967 (402,141,212) 183,758,611
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &BBHRREEZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

24, Employee benefits payable (Contd) 24 - EABIGHH ()
(3) Termination benefits — Defined (3) BEMBEFN - RERFHE
contribution plan
Balance o Balance o
1 January 2020 Addition Paid 30 June 2020
BRE KM KRS HABE
Basic retirement EREERR
insurance premiums 89,522 9,138,400 (9,223,894) 4,028
Unemployment insurance KERRE 5470 443,785 (445,149) 4,106
Tofal At 94,992 9,582,185 (9,669,043) 8,134
25. Taxes payable 25 - EXRA
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%
6A30B 12R31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Item &R (RIEER) (%)
Valve added tax BER 26,337,968 33,532,727
Enterprise income fax EMER 31,191,032 28,542,101
Personal income tax BAMEH 1,835,613 5,132,606
Urban maintenance and consfruction tox W EREH 8,693,548 8,498,841
Education fee surcharge HEEHM 14,228,193 14,172,093
Others Hity 13,985,070 13,687,887
Tofal At 96,271,424 103,566,255
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

26. Other payables 26 - AR R
30June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194
6A30H 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
ltem ER it (REBER) (fwE&R)
Dividends payable ANl (1) 274,914,008 —
Others Hi AR (2) 401,787,046 410,686,340
Total At 676,701,054 410,686,340

(1) Dividends payable

(1) EMERR

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%

6A30R 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item BR (REER) (=)
Dividends payable fo ordinary TRRRF

shareholders 274,914,008 —

Total At 274,914,008 —
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

26. Other payables (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

26 - HfttiEF®R (42)

(2) Others (2) HfbBEHR
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER (REEER) (=z=R)
Payments for equipment ENRES 191,779,297 278,691,535
Payment for technical royally fee FERHS leﬁig 29,217,764 20,717,764
Payment for infermediaries fees et 6,308,084 3,091,680
Payment for sales commission Tiﬁﬁﬁi 34,497,558 27,824,275
Deposits ﬁ]i 9,050,210 9,625,153
Payable personal income tax refurn R EAMSHRE 8,644,019 7,321,761
Payment for equity transfer ERBEE RN 29,949,517 —
Otners ﬁm 92,340,597 62,514,172
Total Aft 401,787,046 410,686,340

27. Non-current liabilities due within one

27 - —FRERMOFERD AR

year
Information on non-current liabilities due within —FRNEHNERSEESEE
one year was as follows: BERIT
30June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194
6H30R 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH Ml (REGEXK) (&%)
Non-current bank loans due —EREH V.28
within one year REIER 28 21,221,000 21,023,100
Non-current lease liabilities —EREH
within one year HEARE 20,775,376 19,156,139
Tofal AFF 41,996,376 40,179,239
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

& AOEIBEBREEER W)

28. Long-term loans 28 - R

Classification of long-term loans REERSE
30June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 20194
6A30R 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
Item HE BitzE (REER) (BER)
Unsecured loans =RER 363,221,000 63,023,100

Less: non-current bank loans B — NI V.27

due within one year REER f27 21,221,000 21,023,100
Total At 342,000,000 42,000,000

As at 30 June 2020, there was no overdue
long-term loans.The above borrowings were
fixed interest rate. The inferest rate ranged from

1.20% — 2.40% in 2020 (2019: 1.20%).

M2020F6 A30RAE@EED
MEREENRBER - Lilf
RABETEMEER - NEEEA
1.2%2.4% (20194 F : 1.20%) °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)
28. Long-term loans (Contd) 28 « REAER (&)
Classification of long-term loans (Conrd) REBERIE(E)
The Group's bank loans (including short-term AEBENRITER (B2 EHERX
loans and |on?-1erm loans) by repayment time MERBER) REXFEI R M
were listed as follows: N
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 124311
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem ER (RICEH) (&)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) EPRICIES) 1,610,548,435 016,599,308
1to 2 years (2 years inclusive| 15825 (52F) 300,000,000 —
210 5 years 5 years inclusive] 2EE5F (55%) 21,000,000 21,000,000
Over 5 years SEMRE 21,000,000 21,000,000
Tofal At 1,952,548,435 058,599,308
Lease Liabilities 9 -HERAME
30June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194
6H30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
[tfem EH (REER) (lEER)
Non-current lease liabilities REMAEEE 61,482,159 67,741,572
less: non-current lease liabilities 4, - —&RZIEARY
due within one year HEEE 20,775,376 19,156,139
Total &t 40,706,783 48,585,433
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRFRBR T8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
29. Lease Liabilities /Contd) 29 -HBEREKE(E)
For the
six months ended
30 June 2020
20205168
(Unaudited)
Item EH (REER)
Shortterm lease expenses applied the practical expedient BEBERHANEHHEER 3,660,908
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement  KMARE & &t B M A ERENTE
of lease liabilities 702,591
Total cash outflow for leases HRASABNEELR 14,810,601
The leased plant and buildings, office AEEEBAFERE  RAR
equipment and fransportation tools etc of the BREBTAS -ELHERRE
Group are shortterm leases. The Group choose HEE AKECERHELHE
not fo recognise right-of-use assets or lease STHRERAEEENHEAE -

liabilities regarding fo these leases.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

29. Lease Liabilities /Contd)

(1) Details of the Group as a lessor

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

9 -HEARE)
Z!KEﬂEE%HﬁHAH’ﬁEEF

fa) Operating lease REHE

For the

six months ended

30 June 2020

gz

202056 A30H

1k 618 A HAR

(Unaudited)

Item EH (REBER)
lease income HAERA 636,160
The Group leases out some plants, REBH 2020 F #5 5B
buildings and machinery in 2020, NEEZERBS X
with lease terms of 1-6 years. The BRANEE HEHE
Group has classified these leases 1-64 © Zlifﬁl'rh;%ﬁ

as operating leases, because they &’”‘ BRI ETEE
do not transfer substantially all of the ﬁ'ﬁu%ﬁ I*ffﬁt?ﬁi}
risks and rewards incidental to the BEHEEAEMBEREHE
ownership of the asses. BT AR AR o
The amount of undiscounted lease AEBREEBERA
receivables which will be paid fo the RIS E B R ITIR
Group is as follows: SUGRERIT ¢

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

20205 2019F

6A30H 12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item EA (REER) (&&H)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive] 14 50A (&14) 1,119,706 1,119,706
110 2 years (2 years inclusive] 14 E24 (224) 390,706 390,706
2 1o 3 years (3 years inclusive) 2¢i3¢( 3F) 390,706 390,706
3 10 4 years (4 years inclusive] F(B4%F) 390,706 390,706
410 5 years (5 years inclusive) 4¢i5¢ (85%) 227 912 390,706
Over 5 years SEUE — 32,559
Tofal At 2,519,736 2,715,089
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

- AR EmRIEE R ()

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
30. Deferred income 30 REWE
Opening Closing
balance on Addition Decrease  balance on
1 January durin durin 30 June
2020 the periog the perioﬁ 2020 Causes
Item A H6HE K EHD HAHE  FARR
Government grants — BSHE) 163313941 96950000  (13417,692) 246,846,249  Enginesring conshiuction
project government
subsidy
TRERBAERMS
Renfol fees HEE 3,456,000 = (2160000 3,240,000  Prepaid renfol fees
BYMEE
Total At 166,769,941 96,950,000  (13,633,692) 250,086,249
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t#B®*RIEAE FE (2)

STATEMENTS (Contd)

30. Deferred income (Contd) 30 EEMR (F)

Details of government grants BREBAFHBINIER
Closing
Opening Addifion ~ Amountto Amount anceon  Expect
bolonce on during  non- operafing fo other 30June  reloted o
1onuary 2020~ the periog income income 2020 assets/income
¥ KHA AHEHA HEERE/

lfem R BIBE BHEE  EEMGE  EtMieE BRBE  BUE6Y

Fiveryear development speciol —-%aEEE 24210660 = —  (1,148475) 23,062,185  Relote to assels
fond under ‘One coresponding ~~ ZEE% EREIR
policy for each individuol
enterprise”

RIC+PCVD fiber production RICHCDIE 9,000,000 = = (500,000 8,500,000  Relote fo assefs
fechnological R8D and renovation R EREIH
project HETRER

10GSFP+ High Spesd 10GSFP+ Bk 29920000 2,280,000 —  (2,000,000) 30,200,000  Relate fo ossels
Communicafion Chip RAEHHFER HEERH
Implementafion project

Yangtze Opfcal fibre ond ERtarS 23,738,112 = —  (1,024668) 22713444  Relote to assels
Cable Lanzhou Co., lid #iERAT HEEIEY
- Phose 2 expansion project —HEETER

Lorge dliamefer low water peak REIKE 3,674,000 — — (306,000 3,368,000  Relate fo assets
opical fiber preforn HUFEREER HEERH
industrializafion project EREH

Key Technology Development f-frangE 2,250,000 = = (112,500) 2,137,500  Relote fo assefs
and Transformaion of New REEREITRE HEERH
Generafion Opical Fiber HEEE RS
Preform Equipment project

Al First Oplical Fiore and FIBRELTE 10,045,200 = = (591,400) 9,453,800  Relote fo assefs
Cable Co, lid major indushy RE (Rifige) EEERH
fechnological renovafion project BB EEES

Subsidies for RED on uliratow BRT-RyEE 43997976 = —  (2493551) 41504425  Relote fo assefs
aftenuation opfical fibre ond Bl delis] HEERH
cable for use of nextgeneration Sk HEMEEY
opfical communicafion nefworks

Speciic energy efficiency subsidiory  EREEREZS — 1,000,000 = 62,500) 937,500  Relate to assets
for YOFC producfion sofequard 42844 HEERH
sysiem RN

Specific funding for industiolizafion ~ #EXEEE(L 10,000,000 = = (368,098) 9,631,902  Relote fo assefs
of specially opical fibre ERSANE HEEIEY
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
30. Deferred income (Contd) 30 REMER (F)
Details of government grants (Contd) B RBNHEBMNER - (&)
Closing
Opening Addifion ~ Amountfo Amount  balanceon  Expect
balance on during  non- operafing fo other 30June  relotedto
Tonuary 2020 the periog income income 2020 assets/income
L] KA AHA HEERE/
lfem #EaR BIBE BOEE  ERMGE  EhuEeR BRBE  BUE6Y
Everpro Comneciviy (Shenzhen RivggE () 1,615,493 = = (78,169) 1,537,324  Relote to assels
Technology Company limiled HARA EEERE
fechnological renovafion project AR
2018 Provincial material NIELEXRN 1,800,000 = = (100,000 1,700,000  Relate to assets
fechnological renovation HETER HEERH
demonsiafion project HoHY
subsidy funds
Yangfze Oplical Fibre Sioie 3,062,500 = = (109,375 2,953,125  Relate to asses
(Shenyang] Co. lid. BRAT SRERS
-Phase 2 expansion project “HEETE
20
Ifrastructure consiuction subsidy ~ ERELEFAR — 3,670,000 = (233695 3436,305  Relate to assets
for YOFC Qianjiong gos project - ki 8 EHERH
Smort manufacturing project of YOFC  SRATELER — 90,000,000 —  (4289,261) 85710739  Relote to assefs
selfmode opiical fiore prefom ond 4% (( 25 HAEIY
optical fibre industrialsafion #E4R
Totol it 163,313,941 96,950,000 —  (13417,692) 246,846,249

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

31. Other non-current liabilities

32.

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

31 -HfttFRBRR

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020% 2019%

6A30H 124311

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item ER (REEER) (&%)
Govemment grant BIFHE 100,940,515 141,269,335
Engineering funds received in advance ERIEHR 584,578,650 573,461,515
Others Hity 92,430,000 92,430,000
Total At 777,949,165 807,160,850

The balance of other non-current liabilities is the
government grant of the Group's projects that
have been received but not inspected.

Hi ki EHRBEEIER/AE
B Y HUVE R B IR B 89 B H B

AR TAM T2 -

Share capital 32 K&
Opening Closing
balance on Changes  balance on
1 January durin 30 June
2020 the periog 2020
e AESEEE HRHE
China Huaxin Post and Telecom FREEBENZERAR
Technologies Co., lid. 179,827,794 — 179,827,794
Draka Comfeq B.V. Draka Comteq B.V. 179,827,794 — 179,827,794
Wouhan Yangize Communications RERTREEZ
Industry Group Co., Lid. SEROGERAF 119,937,010 — 119,937,010
Other H shareholders HAbHBRRE 171,739,000 — 171,739,000
Other A shareholders HiARRER 106,573,510 — 106,573,510
Total number of shares Bin e 757,905,108 — 757,905,108
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t##m*RBE ER (2)
STATEMENTS (Contd)
33. Capital reserve 33 - #EFLHW
Closing
Opening Addition Decrease  bolance on
belance on during the during the 30 June
1 January 2020 period period 202
[tem % HRE RN KD HRGE
Share premium R EE 3,351,004,474 — (15936113 3335158361
Other capital reserve EERLNE 12,940,738 6,764,132 = 19,704,870
Tolal At 3,364,035,212 6,764,132 (15936,113) 3,354,863,231
The company acquired service from employees AQBK2020F B TS
by dividends payment for 2020 employee stock R E BB AR () X5 B IR 7S
ownership scheme. The total amount accrued fo ARG 764,132 L5t NERR
other capital reserve was RMB6,764,132. The B ARAKTARRRE (R
changes in non-controlling interests acquired E)RRAERAARRCESE
from business combinations involving entities CRYD B AR R AR AHR —
under common control between Everpro BT EXEHEENDBBR
Technologies Company Limited and Everpro RSB AERQE -
Connectivity (Shenzhen) Technology Co., Lid.
accrued to capital reserve.
34. Treasury shares 34 - BEFER
Opening Closing
balance on alance on
1 Janvary ~ Addition during  Decrease durin 30 June
2020 the perioﬁ the perioﬂ 2020
ltem 28 BB AN A HRHE
Phrase | employee RRAERGR
stock ownership BRARE-H
scheme ETHMEE 33,653,461 = = 33,653,461
Totol fit 33,653 461 — — 33653461
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

35. Other comprehensive income 35 HftiRaka
Amount incurred during the period
AHRLR
Closing
once
ofoter
Amount comprehensive
incurred income
Opening durin Affer fox Mertox — attibuloble
boonceon ~~~the rioj aftibutoble  cttrbutoble o forhe
1 January ﬁzfore less fothe  non-onroling  shareholders of
2020 income fax income fax Company inferests~ the Company
i
AR
BRigt
HAE L% H4ER H4ER e
lfem %R i RABER FERER HBAE ROBBF HRBE
Other comprehensive income THEARE
thot comnot b reclossfed Baiit
fo proft or loss N45974  (3666781) (550,017)  (3116,764) — 18299210
Changes in fir volue of
invesimen's in oher equily LAV
instrumens 2y NA5974  (3666,781) (550017)  (3.116,784) 18299210
Other comprehensive income KEnEE
thot may be reclasied BanEe
fo proft or loss aka 16364022 (9753352) = [75045%9) (2248813 8859483
Translofion dffeences arsing fom S8t kRR
franslafon of oreign curency EE
finemciol stotements 16364022 (9,753,352 [7504539)  (2248813) 8,859,483
Toil ait 377999 (13420,133) (550017)  (10621,303)  (2248813) 27158693
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
36. Surplus reserve 36 BRROW
Openin Closin
bc|azec“e og Addifion Decrease balance og
1 January during the during the 30 June
2020 period period 202
ltem R e AN HED BRBE
Stotufory surplus reserve EERHBLE 379,043,807 = — 379,043,807
Discrefionary surplus reserve EERHNE 189,521,905 24,619,110 — 214141015
Resenve fund fBES 21,722,524 = — 2,722,524
Enterprise development fund PEEERS 21,722,524 = — 072254
Total At 612010760 24,619,110 — 636629870
37. Retained earnings 37 - XHEFHA
30June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194
6A30H 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
Item HE i (REEER) (8&%)
Refained earnings at the FEF EHR
beginning of the period ROBEH
before adjusiment 4,050,142,747 3,493,020,983
Total adjusiment of FAREIR
refained eamings NEMBEH - -
Refained earnings at the TR )
beginning of the period AAELFIE
after adjustment 4,050,142,747 3,493,020,983
Add: net profit for the period m: AEBE
attributable fo the RERFRE
shareholders of the e ilbe
Company 262,579,869 801,225,042
Less: Transfer to statutory A REVAE
surplus reserve BHATE — 91,253
Transfer to discretionary RRESRHRDLE
surplus reserve 24,619,110 54,535,748
Dividends payable on JERE B AR A
ordinary share l 241,013,824 189,476,277
Refained earnings at the end BARRH BRI
of the period (2)  4,047,089,682 4,050,142,747
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

37. Retained earnings (Contd)

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

37 - kSEFA(E)

(1) Dividends on ordinary shares during the
period

Upon the approval of the shareholders'
meefing of the Company held on 16 June
2020, the Company distributed cash
dividends to shareholders on 14 August
2020, with a cash dividend of RMBO.318
per share(2019: RMBO.25 per share),
amounted to RMB241,013,824(2019:
RMB189,476,277) in tofal.

(2) Explanation of retained earnings at the
end of the period

As at 30 June 2020 and 31 December
2019, the refained earnings atfributable fo
the parent company of the Group included
the surplus reserve of RMB74,053,911
and RMB6 1,228,622 transferred from the

subsidiaries of the Company.

38. Operating income and costs

(1) Operating income and costs

(1) AEADEZBERRA

RIFE2020F 6 416 B K
RREMHAE - KRRAR
202058 A14H ML @K
BRIERBERSEA - SRA
R¥0.3187T (20194 :
AR®O0.257T) - AR
#241,013,8247t (2019
F: ANR¥189,476,277
7T e

(2) HARARZ EFEAYH A

EHZE202066A30H - &
SERBRERARANKD
EFMBEREETARAN
FRARIOBHBATEA
R¥74,053,9117 (2019
FI12A31H: AR¥
61,228,6227T) °

38 BRI BEREFE
(1) EHREA - EERE

For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6A30ALOEAHH
2020 2019
2020% 2019%
{Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REER) (RE#E%)
Income Costs Income Cos's
[tem 1R WA A WA A
Pincipal ocfivifies TEEH 3,325,390,003  2,479,908,269 3,229.070,115 2,453,124 644
Other operafing acivifies i 81,365,723 76,437,754 89838 321 84,559 824
Total At 3,406,755,726  2,556,346,023 3,318,908 436 2,537,684 468
Includling: Operating income ~ &sk : AREA
generated from EMA

contract

3,406,755,726

2,556,346/023 3,318,908,436 2,537,684,468
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

38. Operating income and costs (Contd)

(2) Details of operating income

38 EBXWA « BRRF (&)

(2) &ExlAHMA

For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6A30H 68 AHBRE
2020 2019
2020 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem b (REEZ) (REER)
Operating income from principal FREBRA
activities
- Optical fibres and optical — R R
fibre preforms EHERA 1,235,413,472 1,071,817,240
- Opical fibre cables — SEHERA 1,435241,111  1,869,263,507
- Other sales — EfbsERA 654,735420 287,989,368
Subrfotal g 3,325,390,003 3,229,070,115
Operating income from other acfivities  EAZREIKA
- Materials — MREERA 73,637,327 /7,038,133
— Technology license fees — B
and services FRESIA 322,642 2,701,127
- Others — Efty 7,405,754 10,099,061
Tofal CE 3,406,755,726  3,318,908,436
39. Taxes and surcharges 39 - &R M

For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6A30RL6EAHE
2020 2019
2020% 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item HH (REEZ) (ks
Urban maintenance and construction tax VIiE S = 521,906 2,616,892
Education fee surcharge HEEMM 1,277,792 1,820,298
Stamp tax ENFER 2,351,196 3,004,662
Property fax RER 2,931,698 3,686,189
Others Hits 931,908 1,015,159
Total Aasf 8,014,500 12,143,200
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

40. Selling and distribution expenses 40 - RERA
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30B1L6EALME
2020 2019
20204 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item &R (REEZ) (CRig®i)
Salaries and benefits TER#ES 31,487,653 38,835,914
Social insurance and housing fund HREERATES 5,122,385 10,774,942
Transporfation fee BHE 46,475,731 40,679,737
Travelling expenses ERBHE 15,752,962 41,861,331
Selling commissions HERS 8,625,584 1,932,508
Packaging fee BEE 2,260,425 4,018,245
Tender fee BEz8 628,947 1,949,055
Depreciation e 575,400 698,725
Others Hity 22,362,918 8,332,839
Tofal B3t 133,292,005 149,083,296
41. General and administrative expenses 41 - EEHHA
For the six months ended 30 June
HZE6A3081L46EA A
2020 2019
20204 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item &R (REEZ) (RiEE%)
Salaries and benefits TER#%ES 84,506,045 75,062,639
Social insurance and housing fund HREEREATES 5,942,970 13,272,597
Employee welfare costs ETRANE 15,148,264 14,959,799
Depreciation and amortization M 35,671,762 30,878,801
Infermediary fees EXRBER 14,240,017 18,496,280
Travelling expenses ERBEE 3,878,519 10,807,934
Maintenance and repair fees HEEEE 5,330,162 9,575,354
Exhibition promotion expenses eHEEE 1,974,887 6,019,370
Rental expenses HEE 4,142,483 3,324,815
Directors' fees 508 2,696,039 2,437 374
Certification test fees REAAE 5,209,516 2.813,424
Others Hit 5,413,465 19,884,399
Total ast 184,154,129 207,532,786
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

& AOEIBEBREEER W)

43

42, Research and development expenses 42 -HHERA

For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30AL6MEA LM

2020 2019
20205 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem B (REER) (REER)
Materials,fuel and power MR EE A 82,402,738 82,203,515
Salaries and benefits TER#%ES 40,721,661 35,624,566
Social insurance and housing fund HRRERATES 9,325,474 8,831,034
Depreciation and amortization TEMEH 12,895,624 12,470,638
Technology usage fees Bt R e 6,121,100 9,045,550
Others ) 7,684,984 12,032,951
Total AFt 159,151,581 160,208,254

Financial expenses 43 - HBRA
For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6A30R1L6EAHAE

2020 2019
20204 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item HH (REEZ) (FiEER)

Inferest expenses on loans and payables

Inferest on lease liabilities

Less: Borrowing costs capitalized

Inferest income from deposits and
receivables

ERRENTENFEX
HEEBENAMEX N

B AL
BRI T SN

26,989,047 29,526,471
1,418,976 1,488,397
819,907 5,089,000

(15,357,957)  (16,289,444)

Net exchange losses/(gains) SEESERE (W) 31,681,577 (9,274,387)
Other financial expenses HiIBER 2,324,417 3,928,070
Total BFt 46,236,153 4,290,107

The interest rate per annum, at which the
borrowing costs were capitalized for the six
months ended 30 June 2020 and 2019 by the
Company was 0.09% and 4.24% respectively.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T AOEIBEBREEER (W)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
44, Other income 44 - X s
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6AJ0H L4 A
2020 2019
2020 20194
Nofe (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem ER i (RIEER) (REER)
Government grants related EEERBORTEE V.30
fo assefs f+30 13,417,692 9,010,099
Covemnment grants related HEINEEBNBTEE  Note
fo income i 7,923,118 174,457,354
Tofal At 21,340,810 183,467,453
Note: Eeltoi\s of government grants related to income were set out as i EE RO BRSO EE ERET -
Amount charged
Amount occurred o current profif
during the period andloss  Type
ltem HE AHRELHE SAEHMEREE EE
Subsidy for ensuring employment  BEmEEHS 1,637,900 1,637,900 Relating o income
from VWuhan B BN
Development funds for intemational ~ SMEBHRES 804,000 804,000  Relafing fo income
frade and businesses ey Elanavitil)
Transfer payment for provincial R&D £ R E B HMEY 850,000 850,000  Relating fo income
subsidy ZHES eyt i)
Corporate R&D subsidy from RITRREFEES 559,000 559,000  Relating fo income
Sﬁenzhen Science ond innovation BT ETEE lieagisl o vi Rt
commitiee high+ech division
Tax related to rewards from lanzhou  ENEREER 841,161 841,161 Relafing fo income
New Area finance bureau PREDES eVt
Corporate support fund from HEGTEANERLR 1,500,000 1,500,000 Relafing fo income
Tieling Indusiry and Information P EREES =liesy s AoVt o)
technology bureau
Subsidy for technology conversion BT BRHEAE 500,000 500,000 Relating o income
from Qianjiang Science and S REHY ey EEanavitl)
Technology bureau
Subsidy for ensuring employment BT ATE 124,255 124,255 Relating fo income
from Qianjiang eyt i)
Others =] 1,106,802 1,106,802 Relafing fo income
BRI EE
Totl A 7023118 7923118
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

45, Investment income

Information on projects with investment income

45 - B

REWBSEEER

- AR EmRIEE R ()

For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6A0ALEASH
2020 2019
20205 2019%
(Unaudited) {Unaudited)
ltem EH (REEH) (RiEE%)
Income from longferm equity B AN RARE
invesiments under equity method s (173,439) 67.131,847
Invesiment gains on disposal of BENAREEHEAZEY
financial assets measured at FVTPL HAEMERNSREE
SRR AR — 1,282,805
Dividend income from other equity Efth iR T BRERBRFIRA
instrument invesiments = 133,800
Including: Dividend income from other &% : RAEEERANEE
equily instrument MEAMERTERE
investments held as at the b liofiiilON
balance sheet date = 133,800
Total it (173,439) 68,548,452

46. Gains from changes in fair value

46 - 2RRESH KD

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6A30R1L6EA A
2020 2019
20204 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item EH (REEZ) (REER)
Financial assefs held for trading % B &REE 50,721 208,300
Total A& 50,721 208,300
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

47. Credit losses 47 - ERAREESX
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30AL6MEAHHE
2020 2019
20205 20194
Nofe (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem (=} (i3 (REEZ) (REER)
Accounts receivable FEUBR R V.4(4)
Bo4d) 52024181 14981584
Total ait 52,024,181 14,081,584
48. Impairment losses 48 - FERERESX
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30HL6MEA LM
2020 2019
20205 20194
Nofe (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem b=(=! (i3 (REEZ) (REER)

Inventories & V.8(2)
- 82) 14,415,741 12,242,980

Total A&t 14,415,741 12,242,980
49. Gains from asset disposals 49 -WERBWKR
For the six months ended 30 June
HZE6A30R1L6EA A
2020 2019
2020% 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
[tem EE (REER) (RisEZ)
Gains from disposal of fixed assets EEeERE RS 132,368 8,557,123
Total i 132,368 8,557,123
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & »

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

50. Non-operating income and expenses

(1) Information on non-operating income
items as follows:

SOFMBMKRIEEER ()

50« BHEIMX

(1) BESRASEBEERN

T

For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6A30B L4EAHE

2020 2019

2020 2019

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem HE (REFZ) (REER)
Revenue from disposal of EEAERENG

fixed assets = 117,074

Revenue from sales of scraps B ERA 511 40,693

Others Ht 1,122,711 1,256,546

Tofal At 1,123,222 1,414,313

(2) Information on non-operating expenses
items as follows:

(2) BEMIHEPBEBEERD
T

For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6A30R1L6EALME
2020 2019
20206 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem EH (REER) (RisEZ)
Others Hit 1,216,699 562,709
Total i 1,216,699 562,709
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t HRxEEZRE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

51. Income tax expenses 51 -FRFRER

For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6A30AL6MEAHHE

2020 2019

20204 20194

Nofe (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

E (REER) (RiE&%)

Income fax expenses for the period 154 RARRIR 5 E

based on the laws and regulations  #)% HFF1SH: 27,528,535 50,147,136

Changes in deferred income tax A EFi#ZE) ] (17,783,442) 10,544,828

Tax filing differences BT 1,896,370 (3,405,378)

Tofal A&t 11,641,463 57,286,586
(1) The analysis of changes in deferred (1) EEMESHRNESH TN

income fax is as follows: T

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30HL6MEA LM

2020 2019

20205 20194

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem b (REEXZ) (REE#ER)
Originations and reversals TR EENEL

of temporary differences ngEmE (17,783,442) 10,544,828

Tofal At (17,783,442) 10,544,828
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
51. Income tax expenses (Contd) 51 -FiRRRA(H)
(2) Reconciliation between income tax (2) FEHERREHFBNAE
expenses and accounting profit is as BuT
follows:
For the six months ended 30 June
BE6A0ALOEALME
2020 2019
2020 2019%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item ER (RIEER) (REEER)
Profit before income tox BiaiFE 274,378,396 482,374,693
Income fax expenses calculated BRR25%H B
at tax rate of 25% FEHER 68,594,599 120,593,673
Effect of tox rate differences BRATRARENYEZ (5,710,086) (42,890,596
Effect of tax filing difference BEEHZERRNYE 1,896,370 (3,405,378)
Effect of nonfaxable income E ol N7 (45,662,877) 16,052,423)
Effect of nondeductible cost, A IER A -
expense and loss BRABLNYE 1,535,024 2,329,644
Additional qualified tax deduction relafing #i2% matss
fo research and development costs (17,730,568) (26,354,494
Effect of deductible temporary differences A EikREREIEFEH &R
or deductible tax losses for which no Mt 2
deferred fax asset was recognized BEHBRNZE
during the period 8,719,001 13,066,160
Income fax expenses for the period AEFEHER 11,641,463 57,286,586
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & -
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

52. Calculations for earnings per share
(1) Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share was calculated
by dividing the consolidated net profit
attributable to ordinary shareholders of
the Company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding:

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

ST MKRIEE TR ()

52 - B @ME HBE
(1) EXxSKRUE
EXGRERNBBERAR
A AR AR R & O F A

B AR 2 B 31T SN B AR
BV I BGHE -

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30BLEAHE
2020 2019
2020%F 2019%F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item b (REEEH) (RfEE%)
Consolidated net profit atfributable FBRAARALER
o ordinary shareholders BREAGHEFE
of the Company 262,579,869 436,797 231
less: Forfeitable cash dividends A AEE SRS S
declared fo resfricted shareholders ERARABEET
in employee share ownership fhis B ERAIMRE
period whose shares are expected BAEENNEARS
fo unlock in the future BEHNRERF 477,000 -
Adjusted consolidated net profit BEARBBRALA

affributable to ordinary shareholders LRRBERNAGHENE

of the Company
Weighted average number of ordinary AR RIS SRR
shares outstanding of the Company HA0HE T 158

262,102,869 436,797,231
756,050,712 757,238,441

Bosic eamings per share (RMB/share] — EAF KUK
(ARET,/BR)

0.35 0.58
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

52. Calculations for earnings per share
(Contd)

(1) Basic earnings per share (Contd)

The weighted average number of ordinary
shares is calculated as follows:

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

52 SRS EBE (F)

(1) EXxSRKE(E)

HERe T ER
BRI

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30RL4EAHME
2020 2019
2020%F 2019%F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(RIEEH) (REER)
Number of issued ordinary shares af the  HI912 247 LB
beginning of the period 757,905,108 757,905,108
Redeemed shares for employee stock B TRkt EIRBEARA ()
ownership scheme (Nofe (1,854,396) (666,667
Weighted average number of ordinary B3k & @Rk M T 195
shares at the end of the period 756,050,712 757,238,441

Note: The Company has phase | employee share ownership
plan following the approval by the 19th Meeting of
the Second Board of Directors, the 12th Meeting of the
Second Board of Supervisors and the First Extraordinary
General Meefing in 2019. In accordance with the
plan, the Company purchased 2,000,000 H shares of
issued shares of the Company in the secondary market
and granted fo 100 employees participating in the
plan. See Note XI. Share-based payment
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t B#HRIBA TR (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

52. Calculations for earnings per share 52 - SRR HBE (F)
(Contd)
(2) Diluted earnings per share (2) #HESKRKE

Diluted earnings per share is calculated
as dividing consolidated net profit
attributable to ordinary shareholders of
the Companyl(diluted) by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares

i LT PO
SEELCEDEVELTE
(F1%) B LA 2 B3 77 2651
=R T B ()
B

outstanding|(diluted):

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30H L6 A HE
2020 2019
2020 20194
Notes (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
it (REEZ) (RiEEE)
Consolidated net profit BENALRLER
atiributable to TRER M A G FE
ordinary shareholders of ~ (#%#8)
the Company (diluted) (al 262,102,869 436,797,231
Weighted average number AN /TSN E AR
of ordinary shares MIETHE (HE)
outsianding of the
Company (diluted] (b) 756,405,108 /57,238,441
Diluted earnings per mEgRkE
share (RMB/share) T/ B) 0.35 0.58
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

52. Calculations for earnings per share
(Contd)

(2) Diluted earnings per share (Contd)
fa)  Consolidated net profit affributable

to ordinary shareholders of the
Company [diluted) is calculated as

& AOEIBEBREEER (W)

52 SRS EBE (F)

(2) WESBRE(H)
lo) BRIAFEERRE

892 GEFFIE ()

HEBEWT :

follows:
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6A30BLOERHH
2020 2019
2020 2019%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item &R (RIEER) (REER)
Consolidated net profit atributable BERARA T E BERER
fo ordinary shareholders HAGHFHE
(Basic eamings per share] (EAERE) 262,102,869 436,797,231
Diluted adjusments: R
Forfeitable cash dividends AHEEMREATET
declared to restricted H R 7 B TR
shareholders in employee share  sHERHIEBEZEEE
ownership plan this period whose — HF{A & fisk 4+
shares are expected fo unlock in -+ MR EMF (%)
the future (Note] — —
Consolidated net profit afiribuioble  FERAAT L ER
fo ordinary shareholders [diluted) ~ BRRAVAGHEHE (Fi2) 262,102,869 436,797,231

Note: When calculating diluted eamings per share
during the lock-in period of restricted shares,
consolidated net profit atiributable fo ordinary
shareholders of the Company (diluted) shall add
the cash dividends (with dilution) distributed
to the shareholders of the expected unlocking
restricted shares in the future that have been
deducted when calculating the consolidated
net profit (dilution] attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &BBHRREEZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

52. Calculations for earnings per share 52 - SRR HBE (F)
(Contd)
(2) Diluted earnings per share (Contd) (2) W"ERSRWE (&)
(b} Weighted average number of the (b) BRARGETEINE
Company's ordlinary shares (diluted) BRI T (7
is calculated as follows: BE)ITEBFEINT -

For the six months ended 30 June
HZE6HA30R1L61EA A

2020 2019
20204 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RiEE%)

Number of issued ordinary HYE BT L RARARE
shares at the beginning of

the period 756,050,712 757,238,441
Diluted adjusiments: MIERE
Redeemed shares for employee & T#iztEl

stock ownership scheme IR 354,396 —

Weighted average number of ik i@ i T 5
ordinary shares at the end
of the period 756,405,108 757,238,441
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
53. ltems of cash flow statement 53 -ReRBERER
(1) Proceeds received relating to other (1) WIMHAERCEEDER
operating activities HRE
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30B1L6EALME
2020 2019
20204 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item EH (REER) (REER)
Govemnment grants BB 62,287,446 131,142,363
Net decrease of cash at bank with RAEFITETRD
resfriction 26,291,420 40,061,391
Related party fransactions B AR — 8,092,107
Rental income HERA 420,161 836,035
Technology services fees iR & 322,642 484,460
Disposal of scraps BREERA 511 40,693
Others Hith 2,151,211 7,052,629
Total A&t 91,473,391 188,609,678
(2) Payment relating to other operating (2) HENHWHEHMBEALSETHER
activities WEE
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30R1L6EALME
2020 2019
20206 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item EH (REER) (REE%)
Travelling expenses ERBEE 25,572,104 52,669,265
Consuliation fees HAE 8,084,454 11,444,927

2,209,016 4,657,331
1,598,257 4,298,261
Certification test fees 5,209,516 2,813,424
Exhibition promotion expenses SEE 443,014 1,298,337
Others Hity 46,445,188 76,132,018

Tender fees
Board fees

Tofal At 89,561,549 153,313,563
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &BBHRREEZE (&)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

53. ltems of cash flow statement (Contd) 53 -ReREREE (&)
(3) Proceeds relating fo other investing (3) KWIMHMERREEZDER
activities WRE

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6HA30RL6EA LA
2020 2019
20204 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item ER (REEZ) (Rigsn)
Proceeds from purchasing subsidiary BB FAFME
RS TR 4,594,628 —
(4) Payment relating to other Finqncing (4) ZRWEMEEESTEHER
activities WRE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30AL6MEA LM
2020 2019
20205 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem EH (REEXZ) (RiE&%)
Stock redeeming for employee stock B T# Mt EEEERR
ownership = 33,653,461
Payment for the capital and BEEEAEREA
inferests of lease liabilities FEXNRE 9,217,156 7,512,776
Total A&t 9,217,156 41,166,237
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
54, Related information of cash flow 54 - ReRBRARER
statement
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow (1) RERBREBEEHR
statement
a.  Reconciliation of net profit for the period a.  SEF B A LE
fo cash flows from operating activities: BHETE -
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A0RLBAHE
2020 2019
200% 2019%
Note {Unaudited) (Unaudited|
Item %8 izt (®EE0) (REER)
Net profi for the period e 262,736,933 425,088,107
Add: Provision for impaiment of assefs 11 : AZHERE V.48
48 14415741 27,204 564
Creditlosses ERRERL V47
R47 52,024,181 -
Depreciation of fired assets ErEENE V.12
12 165,982,438 113,684,164
Amorization of ightobuse assels  (PREARESH V.14
R4 8,274,285 -
Amorizafion of Infangible assels ~ EAZH#H V15
SR 7,115,593 5788974
Amortizafion of longtem defered  REESEBRZH V.17
expenses 17 2,117,401 -
Gains on disposal of fived REETEE - V.49
asses, infangible asses and EYEEALL A9
ofher longrer assels REAENORS (132,368) (8,674,197)
losses of scropping of fired assels ~ ElF AAAERR - -
Gains from changes in fair value MHEEEDRE V.46
iRy (50,721) [208,300]
Finoncial expenses BHER 8,905,715 7,297 185
Investment income pv-Oea 173,439 68,548,452)
Decrease/ [increase] in ERHMEHEE
deferred fox assefs A /() (17,783,442) 10,544,828
Increase in inventories FEHEN (439,692,700) 468,161,041]
Increase in operafing receivables @A RMIEE 5N 547,273,856 345,522,862
Increase/|decrease) in operafing A KEERY
payables #0/(55) 210,902,438 (344,224 503)
Net cash flows from operafing aciivfies B&EEEHESEEFE (272,284,923) (645,711 533)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t B#HRIBA TR (&)

STATEMENTS (Contd)

54. Related information of cash flow 54 - RE&REREMER (&)

statement (Contad)

(1) Supplementary information on cash flow (1) BRERBERERER (Z)
statement (Contd)
b.  Net changes in cash and cash b HEREFEYFE
equivalents: BIER -
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30AL6EAEM
2020 2019
2020F 20195
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item EH (REEER) (RiEER)
Cash at the end of the period ReMERSE 2,360,952,768 1,966,323 911
less: cash af the beginning of R BN
the period 2,088,466,320  2,627,976,441
less: cash equivalent at the R REEEDN
beginning of the period HMBE — -
Net increase in cash and ReRBEZEN
cash equivalents IR 272,486,448  (661,652,530)

(2) Composition of cash and cash equivalents

(2) RENRESSEYNBR

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 124311
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item A (RIEEH) (8=2R)
Cash bk 2,360,952,768  2,088,466,320
Of which: Cash in hand He: EERS 5,083,771 945,976
Cash at bank RITER 2,355,868,997  2,087,520,344

Cash and cash equivalents af AR RSB
the end of the period nsE 2,360,952,768  2,088,466,320

Including: cash af bank with resfrictions in E : BAFSEER

the Group or the subsidiaries

of the Company

FRARARRH
MEENRSE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - At BEHRKRBE 8 (&)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
55. Assets with ownership or use right 55 FiAESERAEZIMANEE
restrictions
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020F 2019%F
6A30A 12A318 Reasons of
(Unaudited) (Audited) restrictions
Item L (REEH) (8%H%) FREA
Cash at bank and on hand EWES 9,103,575 35,394,995 Pledged for loans
Bills receivable ERER — 25,426,157 Pledged
g
Fixed assets - Cost BciE-RE 51,276,467 51,276,467 Charged for loans
EEEEAE
Infongible assefs ~ Cost BHEE-RE 27,147 834 27,147,834 Charged for loans
EEEEAE
Tofal At 87,527 876 139,245 453

1 90 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION N EHEENEE
1 - Business combination involving 1 FRA—EETRESH
entities not under common control
(1) Business combination involving entities not (1) FH|BENFR—ZHTD
under common control during the period a0t
Revenueof Nt profof
purch?sed purch?
arly from fom
Basis for Iﬁﬂuteof ti:(:a e of
deermining acquisiionfo~ acquisfion o
Do o Shorehding ~ Methods of Doteof  the dote of feendot  theendof
Name o acqired partes aquisfon  Codtofouquision — proporion () ocqifon acguision acison the period the period
BRAZ ERRE
h# BEng BERN BREEEE  AARRER
LUERET BEEE i Al RERERY BRR  REGE 100 HER
Sunsir Commuricafon Technology ~~ Jonuary 2020 RVBIS1,203,140 ] Busiess ~ Jonuany 2020 Actul fin of 233,301,193 730117
Compony Limied acquisiion acquifion o
contol
B4 ERERITERAT 10E1 NBE BENE N00EIR ERERANE
1912031407 R
YORCYodanarbon Fibre Company ~Jonuary 2020 150202780 0 Busess  Jonuoy 2000 Actal fime of 5,493,883 741319
lined acquisiion ocquifion of
confel
YOFCadonerbon Fbre Compary W0F1A 27200780 ARl NNEIR ERRGEME
limed HER

Sunstar Communication Technology
Company limited, a company
established in Chengdu, Sichuan
Province on December 28, 2001, which
headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan
Province. It is mainly engaged in the
development, production and sales of
optical fiber communication equipment
and related electronic production
areas. The parent company of Sunstar
Communication Technology Company
Limited before combination was Chengdu
Yicheng Investment Company Limited (BX
AR EEIEER A A). The ultimate
controlling party is natural person named
Liu Zhongyi.

m)IeERERTERAR
RR2001F1228HEM
JIE=V24- TR0 avA: NI |
BB ERET - TR
e B alA (= R e XAl
MEFERMME - £EM
SHE o WA G2 AT - 1
REBBERMAERRTNE
RERRE—HEEERE
RAF - &EERATREA
ABlf—-
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION
(Contd)

1+ Business combination involving
entities not under common control
(Contd)

(2) Consideration and goodwill

N AHEENEE ()

1. FRA—ERTREESHZ)

(2) BHRAREE

Sunstar
Communication
Technology
Company Limited
m)IIxEEE
BERAR
Consideration AHRA
- Cash -5% 151,203,140
Tofal Bt 151,203,140
less: share of the fair value of identifiable W MBI HREEE
nef assefs “hBENE 131,175,435
The amount which goodwill or consideration is %% / &HEA/ RIS
less than the share of the fair value of MR RRFEEAABENE
identifiable net assets HEE 20,027,705
YOFC-Yadanarbon
Fibre Company Limited
YOFC-Yadanarbon
Fibre Company Limited
Consideration AR
- Cash -B% 1,414,631
- Fair value of the shareholdings prior to - BERZARARNRE
the acquisifion date REEBNDAEE 3,536,578
Tofal A3t 4,951,209
less: share of the fair value of identifiable B BBNAIHRTEE
net assefs AREEHE 4,951,209

The amount which goodwill or consideration is
less than the share of the fair value of
identifiable net assets

AR/ AHRA G
MR FEELA BENE
NEE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION Al

(Contd)

1+ Business combination involving
entities not under common control
(Contd)

(3) Identifiable assets and liabilities of

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

EHEENSE ()

1. FRA—ERTLESHZ)

(3) WHESIRBEATHRE

acquired parties on the date that control E-&8fF
commences
Sunstar Communication Technology
Company Limited
M ERERGERAT

Fair value on ~ Carrying amount
the date that  on the date that
control control
commences commences
BEAQAMEE BEAKEEE
Assets: BE: 446,303,207 377,352,340
Cash at bank and on hand BEES 78,382,066 78,382,066
Bills receivable EKEE 10,799,216 10,799,216
Accounts receivable el B 145,646,293 141,916,283
Prepayments FERIRIR 3,608,159 3,608,159
Other receivables H iR 2,104,883 1,977,158
Inventories TE 62,889,098 58,343,968
Fixed assets ETEEE 89,717,209 75,504,944
Consruction in progress pi- 1,238,670 1,238,670
Infangible assefs B AE 48,030,731 1,695,894
long-ferm deferred expenses REFEER 3,349,115 3,349,115
Deferred fax assets BEFEHEE 536,867 536,867
Liabilities: af: 189,096,473 181,559,293
Bank loans =58 35,000,000 35,000,000
Bills payable ENZE& 175,258 175,258
Accounts payable FERTBESR 83,119,644 83,119,644
Contract liabilities ARAE 561,803 561,803
Employee benefits payable FERT BT 55 12,042,196 12,042,196
Taxes payable ERBE 502,483 502,483
Other payables Hi AT 340,769 340,769
Dividends payables FERTARFI 42937 500 42,937,500
Other non-current liabilities HidEReaE 3,579,111 6,879,640
Deferred fax liabilities EEFEHERE 10,837,709 -
Net assets: FEE: 257,206,734 105,793,047
Less: Non-controlling inferests W DEERES 126,031,299 95,938,593
Net assefs acquired BEEFEE 131,175,435 99,854,454
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION N AHEENEE ()

(Contd)
1+ Business combination involving 1. FRA—ERTREEH (&)
entities not under common control
(Contd)
(3) Identifiable assets and liabilities of (3) WHEFRBERITHRE
acquired parties on the date that control E afE#E)
commences (Contd)
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited
Fair value on ~ Carrying amount
the date that on the date
control that control

commences commences

BERAAMEE BERREEE

Assets: BE: 17,107,848 17,107 848
Cash at bank and on hand BHEES 2,946,584 2,946,584
Accounts receivable el 7,293,374 7,293,374
Prepayments BRRR 305 305
Other receivables H i fEUFR 878,815 878,815
Inventories pe3sy 2,874,648 2,874,648
Fixed assets EEEE 856,993 856,993
long-ferm deferred expenses ROSHER 2,257 129 2,257,129

Liabilities: afE: 10,034,694 10,034,694
Bank loans ET A 158,071 158,071
Accounts payable FEf5RE 8,234,289 8,234,289
Contract liabilities ARAE 781,442 781,442
Taxes payable ERHE 829,007 829,007
Other payables Hit AR 31,885 31,885
Net assets: FEE: 7,073,154 7,073,154
Less: Non-controlling inferests B D ERE R 2,121,945 2,121,945
Net assefs acquired BEHFEE 4,051,209 4,051,209
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B HRRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

(Contd)

1+ Business combination involving
entities not under common control
(Contd)

(3)

Identifiable assets and liabilities of
acquired parties on the date that control
commences (Contd)

If there is an active market for the above
identifiable assets, the quoted prices in the
active market are used to establish their
fair value; if there is no active market, their
fair values are estimated based on the
market prices of the same or similar types
of assets which have an active market;
if there is no active market for the same
asset or similar types of assets, valuafion
techniques are used to determine the fair
value.

For the above identifiable liabilities, the
payable amount or the present value of the
payable amount is ifs fair value.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

N AHEENSE (@)

1. FRA—ERTLESHZ)

(3) WHEIRBEATHRE
E-8E#E)

ERAHREEFEERD
5E RBERT S DR
BREEHAA(EE: T
RS - ERBEZHEL
AEFEEREMGH 21
RES B UEENT S ER
WEAQAABE: HRAK
BUOBEECTFEERTS
B BISR B (B R e
NAfEE-

LR HRAERBENSS
HRENSENOREERE
DAEE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VI.

CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

(Contd)

1+ Business combination involving
entities not under common control
(Contd)

(4) Gain or loss from remeasurement of
equity interests held prior fo acquisition

date to fair value

Business combination through multiple
fransactions resulting in gain of control

during the period

N AHEENSE (@)

1-

FRA—EHETREEEH (Z)

(4) BERAZABENRERR
ARABEEHFERELENR
BHEX

BBZANRG D ERDFE
& OF A& B B 15 12 5
BHX5

Investment income
or loss tronsferred

Gain orloss from from other
Carrying amount Fair value ot~ remeasurement of - Method and key assumpfions  comprehensive
of acquisifion dote ~ acquisiton dete of e uih{ inferests ~ for determining feir value ~ income related to
o equi? interests equiY interests ﬂwd priorto ot acquisition gote ofequiy e ui? interests
held priorto ~held priorto ~ acquisition dete to ~ interests held prior to %ed prior fo
Name of acquired parfies acaquisition dote  acquisiton date air volue  acquisition dete acaquisiton date
BERZARER BERAZAERS
BRAZARRE HBEAZARNE BERROARE REAZARNARE ERERBNAL
REEEERN  BEEEERN  ENGEELN EBERNLAEEN GRlEEARE
LLEVES ] RERE DARE NEIR% BERERIERR BENEE
YOFCYadonarbon Fibre 3,536,578 3,536,578 - Matket comparison -
Company Limited method Replacement cost
meihod
YOFCYodanarbon Fibre AL  EERAE
Company Limied
2 + Other reasons for changes in the 2. HtFEEHSH@ESRE

scope of merger

Increase in the scope of merger caused by
four new subsidiaries: Sunstar Communication
Technology Company Limited, Finetop Science
&Technology Company Limited, Yangtze (Hubei)
Electrical Power Cable Company Limited,
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenzhen
Company Limited.

Decrease in the scope of merge caused by
liquidation of a subsidiaries: Wuhan YOFC
Ruitong Industrial Development Company
Limited.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

1. Interests in subsidiaries

(1) The constitution of the Group

t - EEMEEPHES
1. EFAFRHER

Percentage of shareholding (%)

(1) fEEEHER

30 June 2020
FREH
Principol place Registered 020%6A3A Method of Date of
Name of subsidiary of busiess Place of registafion  Noture of business copitl Direcy ~ Indirecly  Acquisifon Incorporafion
IETLALE TEAEY E i e ER Bk BEAR RUKE
Wohan YOFC Coble Co., lid. -~ Wahan, Wohan, Production and soles of copper RVB 100.00 - Business merger 1 December 1999
Hubei Province ~~ Hubei Province ~ wire and relted products 70,000,000 ok under common
conlrol
RERRBAERERAT WERET  MERET  BSREBERNEREE AE® 10000 - FR-8T 1999£12818
70,000,007 ==t
Yangtze Opical Fbre and Cable  Hong Kong Hong Kong Trading of row marerils HK$80,000 10000 - Ihcorporation 17 Juy 2013
Company (Hong Kong] Limited
RRAERE (B8 BRAA BR 3 RHHES 80,00078% 100.00 - Ru W1357R178
Everpo Technologies Whan, Wohon, Producion and soles offier RVB - 87.16 hcorporation 9 December 2013
Company limied Hubei Province ~~ Hubei Province ~~ opic cobles and reloed producis 65,000,000
ROE(REMRERAT  MCERET  MERER  tErEREBERNLER AEE - §716 R 2013512798
#E 65,000,007
EverProsper Technologies Whan, Hong Kong Trading of row mateiols B - 8716 Incorporafion 6 June 2014
Company limied Hubei Province 26,194 466
ROZ(ERMRERLT  ApEREm ER FHHES AEE - 8716 R 1456A68
26,194 46670
Everpro Comneciiviy (Shenzhen]  Shenzhen, Shendhen, Inegraled wiring sysiem production B 87.16 = Incorporafion 15 Apil 2015
Technology Compony limied ~ Guangdong Province Guangdong Province ond soles 30,000,000
REERE(MIRRERAT EREMIM  EREMIT  GARGRREERHE ARE 87.16 - B 015548158
30,000,000
PT Yangize Opical Indonesia Indonesia Production and sales of opfcal Us$ 7000 30 heorporafion 22 May 2015
Fibre Indonesia foer ond relcted producis 21,000,000
PT. Yangtze Opical HERES AR TELEEERNEEREE 21,000,000 7000 30 R 2015558228
Fibre Indonesia ES
Yangtze Opfical Fibre and Cable ~ Tielig, Liaoning ~ Tieling, liaoning ~ Production and scles of fler optic ) 100.00 - Incorporafion 16 June 2015
Shenyong Co,, Lid Province Province cables ond reloed products 40,000,000
ERAAERRARAT BELEET  EERHET HEREEERNEEREE AEH 10000 - Bu 015F6R168
40,000,0007¢
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable  lanzhou, Gansu~ Lanzhou, Gansuy Production and scles of fier oplic VB 100.00 - Incorporafion 13 Jly 2015
lonzhou Co,, Lid Province Province cobles ond related producis 30,000,000
RRAEAERNERAT HBEMNT  HBEEMT  HEREBERNEEREE ARE 10000 - Bu 015%7R138
30,000,000
Yangtze Opical Fbre Glonjiong ~ Qlarjiong, Hubei ~ Gianjing, Hubei  Production and scles of opiical fbers, B 100.00 - Incorporafion 2 )ly 2015
Co., lid Province Province optical fiber preforms and reloted 404,000,000
products
ERAGETARAA BREEIT  BHEETR A8 rARMEREEER ARE 10000 - R 015578288
HEERHE 404,000,007
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Contd)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Conrd

+ - EEMEEPHES @)

1. EFLFROES (2)
(1) REEBEEL(F)

Percentge of shareholding (%)

30 June 2020
BRI
Principol place Registered 02056838 Method of Date of
Name of subsidiory of business Place of regisirafion  Noture of business capial Direcly ~ Indirecy ~ Acquisifon Incorporafion
TETLALE TEEEY i HRER ER BE  ESAR RUNE
Hubei Flying Optical Fbre Qionjiong, Qionjiong, Production and soles of highvpurity RVB 87.00 - Incorporafion 12 August 2015
Moteriol Co., Ld Hubei Province ~~ Hubei Province ~~ gemanium fefachloride for optcal 60,000,000
fiber
ARSI ARAR ALEEIT  BEETE  RERSHARELPHLER AEH 87.00 - R 0158128
#E 60,000,007
Al Firt Opfical Foer ond linton, linon, Production and soles offier opic VB 51.00 - Incorporafion 8 December 2015
Cable Co, Ld Thejiang Province ~ Zhefiang Province  cables and related producis 186,000,000
BT EERAR HIERED  HTARED  RErEREBERNTER AEH 51.00 - B 015%12A88
#E 186,000,007
Yangtze Opics Afrca Souh Afrca Souh Afrca Production and sales offiber opic Us$ - 7490 hheorporafion 14 January 2016
Cable Propriefary Limited cables ond reloed products 8,000,000
Yangtze Opiics Affca 3 [EE KEREEERNLEREE 8,000,000 - 7490 R 2016515148
Cable Propriefary Limited B
Yangtze Opics Afrca Holdings ~~ Souh Afrca Souh Afrca Tiading Us$ 51.00 2390 Ihcorporation 14Janvary 2016
Propritary limied 10,000,000
Yangtze Opics Afrca Holdngs 3 B 23 10,000,000 51.00 280  Ru 016518148
Propritary limied S
Wuhon E3cloud Information Wohan, Wohan, Technicol development VB 2694 4108 Icorporation 2 March 2016
Technologies Co,, id. Hubei Povince ~ Hubei Province ~ consuling senvices for compuer 111,375,000
[Formely known as “Wihan hardwere and sofiware and
E3cloud Information ancileny equipment
Technologies Co, L.
ESEERRIARAR BLERET  DUERES  TERERIRNEREN AEE 294 408 Ru 016%3A20
RiREERHS 111,375,000
YOFC Infemational [Thaflond) ~ Thailond Thallond Import and Export of Opical Fiber THB - 10000 Incorporafion 26 Ociober 2016
Co,, lid Cobles and Reloted Products 10,000,000
YOFC Intemaional [Thaland) 78 78 tEREREBERMEED 10,000,000 - 10000 &u 20165104268
Co., lid ES
PT Yangtze Oplics Indonesia Indonesia ndonesia Production and sales offiber opic US$ 7000 2000 Ihcorporafion 13 Apil 2017
cobles ond related producis 14,000,000
PT. Yongize Opics Indonesia DERED HERAS HAHERRBERNLER 14,000,000 7000 000 & 017548138
e e

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B HRRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Contd)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Conrd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (@)

1. EFLFROES (2)
(1) CEEBHOER(E)

Percentage of shareholding (%)

30 June 2020
BRI
Principol place Registered 02056438 Metod of Date of
Nome of subsidiory of business Place of regisiration  Noture of business capiel Direcy  Indirectly ~ Acquisifion Incorporafion
IETRALE TEEEY it i 13 BE  BEAR RUKE
YOFC Intemofional Philippines)  Phippines Philippines Fiber opiic cable soles and reloted Peso - 10000 Incorporafion 5 December 2017
Corporafion general conrocing engineering 10,200,000
senices
YOFC temational (Philppines) ~ SE&E FeE FErEREREEAA TRER 10,200,000 - 100.00 B 01712858
Corporafion FRENZ
YOFC Infemofionl Singapore Singapore General impor and export Uss - 10000 Incorporation 28 Febary 2018
[Singopore] Pr. Lid wholesale tiade (import and export 8,000,000
of felecommunicafions equipment
for rade purposes] and ofer
telecommunication reloted busiess
aciivies not cossfed
YOFC emational Hmg HiR R NYRESREDEE 8,000,000 - 10000 &u 2018527288
[Singapore] Pr. Lid BEEE E
YOFC Gos (Qianjiang| Co. lid.  Gianjcng, Qiariiang, Producion and soles of RVB - 10000 Incorporaton 21 March 2018
Hubei Province Hubei Province vopour,chemicol row moleriols 80,000,000
RRRBETARLA ALEEIT  MERTIR  AROLERE LIRMNEE AEE - 10000 & 018538218
RIEBRE 80,000,007
GMCYOFC CONECTA SA Pery Pery Communication engineering package PEN - 10000 Incorporafion 30 Apil 2018
ond other reloted senvices 10,000,000
GMCYORC CONECTA SA e e BRIRERSEREREY 10,000,000 - 10000 &u 2018F4A308
FEA
PT YOFC Infemofional Indonesia  Indonesia Indonesia Soles of optical fiber and reloed 3 - 10000 ncorporation 4 August 2018
products and engineering senice 4,000,000,000
PT YOFC Infemational lndonesic ~~ VA HERRE TERERBERNEIRIER  4,000,000,000 - 100.00 R 2018%5R84R
DRl
Baosheng YOFC Marine Yangzhou, Yangzhou, Soles of submarine cables, opiical B 51.00 - hcorporafion 1June 2018
Engineering Company ld. ~~ Jiongsu Province Jiangsu Province  cobles and other power cables and 100,000,000
theiraccessores; he insolment of
cobles, accessories and syslems
reloted fo various submarine projects
EBRRETIEARAT TEEAMT  IHEBNT  SERS BEXSSESEER AEH 51.00 - R 01856818
EMfEE  BRTREEES 1000000007
ST RERIRE
Wihan YOFC Capitol Wohan, Hubei ~ Wahon, Hubei ~ Management in equily invesment and B 100.00 = Incorporafion 16 Ociober 2018
Management Company Limied  Province Province relofing consuling seniice 300,000,000
RETRREACRAREMLT MUARET  MEREm  ERIRRERRERRELNE AEE 10000 - R 20185108168
AEFRRBER 300,000,0007
RREMARROERAT  HE/E 2020
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Contd)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Conrd

+ - EEMEEPHES @)

Percentge of shareholding (%)

EFAFRHER (#)
(1) REEBEEL(F)

30 June 2020
BRI
Principol place Registered 02056838 Method of Date of
Name of subsidiory of business Place of regisirafion  Noture of business capial Direcly ~ Indirecy ~ Acquisifon Incorporafion
TETLALE TEEEY Eidiz) EBHE e BR BE  BSAR RUNE
YORC P SAC. Peru Pery Communication engineering pockage PN - 10000 Incorporation 17 Jonuary 2019
and other reloted services 108,693,728
YOFCPen SAC. e e BRTREDSERERES 108,693,728 - 10000 &u 19£1A118
£
YOFC Iemational Mexico A, Mexico Mexico Fiber opic coble soles and relted MIN - 10000 Incorporafion 21 March 2019
dCY generol conlraciing engineering 1913,700
senices
YOFC Intemafional Mexico S.A. B ERF —flEE O RS Ht%%% 1913700 - 100.00 R 2019£38218
deCl. AEMASRNEREEELES BRFLE
YOFC Iemational USA Anerica America Research and promofion of opical Ush - 10000 Incorporafion 22 Janvary 2019
Corporation communicafion 500,000
YOFRC International USA E] E] —REEEOLRERENZES 500,000 - 100.00 Bl 2019515228
Corporafion HERASRNERAREEED A1
YOFC DGl Opiical Preform Qianjiang, Hibei ~ Glonjlang, Hubei  Production and sl of opical fbres, A8 65,00 - hcorporafion 9 May 2019
Qianjiang Company lied ~ Province Province opical fibre frofioms cnd reloted 300,000,000
producis
RREEEEEIERAR ELERIT  OMLEEIR kS rERNEREEERNE ARE 65.00 - RI 019%5A98
ER#E 300,000,0007C
Yangize Opfical Fibre and Tianjin Tionjin Production and soles of opical fbres, L) 100.00 - Incorporafion 17 Moy 2019
Cable (Temjin] Compony Limied. opical cables ond related products 107,800,000
RS (R2)ARAR  REW RET L RSHE B ’é?*ﬁ% AEE 10000 - R N19E58178
e SRS - 3 5 107,800,0007
Bg3: tﬁ@fﬁﬁﬁuﬂ%?ﬁ&
YOFC Infemational [Ausraid] ~~~ Austolio Ausfiolia Fiber optic cable soles and reloted AD - 10000 Incorporafion 21 May 2019
Propietary Limied general conracting engineering 70,000
senices
YOFC Intemaional [Austali) BARE ERHE tBEERHERBEIRERS A - 10000 &I 1958218
Propriefory Limied AEEHER 70,0007
Polyech Qionjiong Compony ~~ Gionijong, Hubei~ Gianjong, Hubei ~ Research ond promion of medical B - 10000 hcorporafion 19 Ociober 2019
Limit Province Province motercls 20,000,000
ERENHAEIARLT BUEETT  OMEETT  CIRHNREREE AEE - 10000 BT 219%10A198
20,000,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP B HRRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Contd)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Conrd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (@)

1. EFLFROES (2)
(1) CEEBHOER(E)

Percentage of shareholding (%)

30 June 2020
BRI
Principol place Registered 02056438 Metod of Date of
Nome of subsidiory of business Place of regisiration  Noture of business capiel Direcy  Indirectly ~ Acquisifion Incorporafion
IETRALE TEEEY it EBHE i 13 BE  BEAR RUKE
Wohan YOFC neligent Network -~ Wuhan, Hubei ~ Whon, Hibei  Inegroted senices in communication, RVB 100.00 - Incorporafion 29 Ociober 2019
Technology Company limied ~ Province Province computer, nfligent bulding, 32,000,000
weak curent sysiem and soffwere
development
RERNESMARUARAT MCERES  MRRET  BE PR 2EEMIEEZ AERH 10000 - RU 2019108298
GEERBBRENALES 32,000,007
Sungior Commurication Technology Chengdu, Sichuan ~ Chengdu, Sichuan  Dexelopment, production and sales of RVB 51.00 - Business combinafion 28 December 2001
Company limied Province Province opical communicafion equipment and 40,000,000 ot under common
relevant electical products confrol
B BREREARAR BIERET  DIERST  rERERERIREEETER AEH 51.00 - FRE-BHTRE 20015128268
HRG - EENGE 40,000,007 A
Finetop Science & Technology ~~ Meishan, Sichuan ~ Meishan, Sichuan  Process, development and production RVB - 5100 Business combinafion 10 May 2007
Company limited Province Province of oplical communicafion componenis 25,000,000 ot under common
and equipmen's and relevont producis confrol
B REHEARAT BEBLT  DIEELT  GREALERM JERFIE AEE - 5100 #R-#ETh%A  2007%5A108
RENT - FENLE 25,000,000 [id
Yongtze [Hubei] lecicol Power ~ Xiaogan, Hubei Xiaogon, Hubei  Production and soles of optial fbres, RMB 51.00 - Incorporafion 21 May 2020
Cable Company limited Province Province opicol cobles ond related producis 100,000,000
RROMENSEARLT  BUEEET  MHEEET i 3528 SN AEE 51.00 - R 2020%55A218
i gl 100,000,007
YOFCYadonarbon Fbre Myanmor Myanmor Import and Export of Opiical iber UsD 5000 2000 Business combinafion 31 December 2014
Company limied Cables and Reloted Products 400,000 ot under common
control
YOFCYadanarbon Fbre i) EE) HEREREHERNELD 400,000 50.00 000 FE-EHTAE 20145128318
Company limited T abt

Note: Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company (Hong

Kong) Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, and
Yachay Telecomunicaciones S.A.C., the shareholder
of its subsidiary, YOFC Peru S.A.C. entered into an
agreement fo act in concert. The agreement provided
that, Yachay Telecomunicaciones S.A.C. shall act
in concert with Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable
Company (Hong Kong Limited in voting for any
business in shareholders' meefings; the 3 directors of
the board of YOFC Peru S.A.C. shall be designated
by Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company
[Hong Kong] Limited and the general manager shall
be appointed by its board of directors; Yachay
Telecomunicaciones S.A.C. shall waive all its rights in
dividends and any allocation of the residue net assets
upon ifs liquidation. Accordingly, The Company is
entiled to 100% effective control in YOFC Peru S.A.C.
indirectly through its subsidiary, Yangtze Opfical Fibre
and Cable Company (Hong Kong) Limited.

g ARFZFARNERRAH K
B(ER)ERARAALTR
AIYOFC Perd S.A.C.HIE IR
RYachay Telecomunicaciones
SACEIT-HTHH
FoWMBEHEYachay
Telecomunicaciones S.A.C.7E
BREHYENEERERY
ARERRKGKE (FE)E
RARRE— : YOFC Perd
SACEZENIREEYH
RREERE (FB)BRAA

Yachay Telecomunicaciones
SACHE-IRNRAREE
ERBFEENDRRE - At
ARAHEBBTRARRL
R (FH) BRAFLYOFC
Perg S.A.C.ZH 100%MEIRE
i o
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) t - EHMGEERERE)
1. Interests in subsidiaries /Contd) 1 EFLFHRIER (&)
(2) Significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries (2) BENHFZETLT
Dividend

Norcontrolling ~ Non-controlling ~ decloredto  Non-controling

shareholders’  inferestsduring Non-confroling ~ inferests s of

proportion the riog shareholders 30 June 2020
FERER  EIR

HHBRER HHBR BREE  BROBER

Nare of company FRIER (%) NEE  DRNRA EaHE
Thejiong Ally First Oplicol Fiberond MR8 4 8BRAD
Cable Company Lied £ 454855 19,312,684 113884953
Sunsor Communication Technology —~~ B ERERTERAT
Company Limid 49 3,777,235 - 101,406,400
(3) Principal financial information of (3) EEHZEFLAANEER
significant non-who”y owned subsidiaries: BEE

Zhejiang Ally First Optical Fiber and
Cable Company Limited
BRI AERERAT

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%F

6A308 12A31H

(Unaudited) [Audited)

Item ER (REEL) (w=1)
Current assefs RYEE 148,960,293 85,596,484
Non-current assets FnEAE 225,892,942 218,681,329
Total assefs BEAT 374,853,235 304,277 813
Current liabilities nEaE 132,981,163 21,472,425
Noncurrent liabilities FRBEE 9,453,800 10,045,200
Total liabilities BEA: 142,434,963 31,517,625
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Contd)

(3) Principal financial information of

significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries:

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (@)
1. EFLFROES (2)

(3) EEH2EFARAMNETEH
BER : (#)

(Contd)

Zhejiang Ally First Optical Fiber and

Cable Company Limited

IR EXEERAF

For the six months ended 30 June

HE6A0BIL6EALME
2020 2019
20204 2019%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
[fem ER (REER) (REZE)
Operating income BEIRA 80,343,278 100,229,573
Net profit for the period FHIE (928,276) (1,8006,646)
Total comprehensive income FAlEeE (928,276) (1,806,646)
Net cash flow from operating acfivifies ~ E&EEHELHE 4,816,526 (10,231,643
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHtEEPNERE)
1. Interests in subsidiaries /Contd) 1 EFLFHRIER (&)
(3) Principal financial information of (3) EEFZEFARMEIEY
significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries: BiER (&)
(Contd)

Sunstar Communication Technology
Company Limited
WX EBEREERL A
30 June 31 December

2020 2019

2020 2019%

6A30R 12R31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item ER (REEZ) (&%)
Current assefs REEE 276,415,675 235,628,637
Non-current assels FREAE 127,324,227 185,502,390
Total assets BEA 403,739,902 421,131,027
Current liabilities nEaE 185,314,870 152,625,609
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 11,473,178 11,298,684
Total liabilities BEA 196,788,048 163,924,293

Sunstar Communication Technology
Company Limited
IR EBERHTERL R
For the six months ended 30 June

HE6A0BIL6EAMN
2020 2019
20204 2019%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item BR (REER) (REER)
Operafing income BEIRA 220,682,602 -
Net profit for the period EHE 7,708,642 -
Total comprehensive income FalERE 7,708,642 -
Net cash flow from operating acfivifies  E&EEBE SRS (5,478,227 -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) t - EHMERPHES (&)
2. Transactions that cause changes in 2 EFLFMRAEEGHERE
the Group’s interests in subsidiaries SUENEHTFARNES
that do not result in loss of control
Changes in the interests of the subsidiaries: EFRANMEERERNBEEE
BB AR
before change
Shareholding proportion ~ Shareholding proporton after change
FEAERILA BELERUA
Capital increasing party/
Name of company Capitel confributing party  Date of change Direct Indirectly Direcfly Indirect
bRER Ben /&R HERE B 53 BR B
Everpro Connectiviy (Shenzhen| The Company 30 June 2020 100.00% - 87.16% -
Technology Company limited
KiggE Z‘}?Eﬂ‘\\)ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ RAEHEERD 202026308 100.00% - 87.16% -
BRAR
EverPro Technologies Company limited  The Company 30 June 2020 69.23% - - 87.16%
B (R MEARAT RACAAERD 202064308 69.23% - - 87.16%
BRAA
Effects in the inferests of shareholders and non- RHHRIBBRRERERBEENT AR
controlling inferests caused by fransactions EREENTE

Everpro Connectivity

(Shenzhen)
Technology
Company Limited
REBREECRID
RHERAR
Total
&5t
Consideration of purchasing BERAR

— Fair value of non-cash assets — RS EENAABEE 34,504,200
Total A&t 34,504,200

Less: Share of net assets calculated in B RS R AR R E
proportion to shareholding MFREFEENE 34,504,200
Net balance = -
Of which: Adjusting capital reserve Hep : SAREARATE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMERPHES (&)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUHELRPHES
associates

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

20205 2019%F

6A30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem EH (REER) (B&%)

Joint ventures Y-

- Significant joint ventures -EEMAENE 984,701,027 1,001,876,412

- Insignificant joint ventures - TEENAELE 121,515,577 126,196,122
Associates BEd%k

- Significant associates - EEMEBENE 300,998,856 300,809,416

- Insignificant associates - I EEMHELE 208,319,573 66,562,660

Subrotal NeE 1,615,535,033  1,495,444,610

less: Impairment provision B OR(EER - -

Tofal A&t 1,615,535,033  1,495,444,610
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) t - EHMERPHES (&)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUBNELRPHNES
associates (Contd) (#&)
(1) Significant joint ventures or associates: (1) EEHSECEIBED
Accourting
method for Stalegic
investmen's in signicance
Percentoge of horcholdings i venures forhe Group’s
HRiH or e s
Pincipo e~ Plceof B o Regseed  HAEE
Name of enerprie of business regiaton Nature of business Direc hdrecy ~ FEELE wpidl  FBEE
1828 TEey 3?% e g B RERE 3%%3& Lt
Jointverlve
s
Yongize Qpical Fbve ond Coble Shanghai]  Sharghai Shanghai Producion ond soes of opic 75.00% - fouiymeod MB Ve
Co, lid [Notg fibve 100,300,000
RRAEAE(L5)ERAAE) Ham L BEREERE 75.00% - EEE NEE R
100,300,007
Yongize Zhongii OpfcalFbre ond Chongs, Chongs, Producion ond soesof opic 484 - fouiymehod WB - Yes
Cable fongsy| Co,, Ld. [Nole JingsuPovince~ Jorgsu Povince e 92,880,000
TEHRRRA AR ERRAT THAERT }I%%%%’%W BEREERE 8% - EEE - é\[%% ®
00U, UWUTL
Sharfou HiTech Zore Ao Xing Opical ~~ Shonloy, Shariou, Producion and soes of opic 247 - Louiymeod WE - Yes
Commuricofon Equipment Co., g Guongdong Guangdong fioe 170558817
Povince Povince
IFRREREREGERARAT  BREIET  BREUET  LERMERE Q4% S i~ 2\5% 3
990,01/T0
Shenzhen SDGI Qpical Fibre Co., Ld Shenhen, Shenzhen, Producion nd soesof cplc 35.36% - Eouiy method WB Vs
Guongdong Guongdong fioe 386,518,320
Povince Povince
RIGEESHERRLT BREMIT  BREMIT  AEREERE 35.36% - BEE 380518?2%% R
910,J2UT
Shinflu YOFC (Hubel Glorjong, Glonjong, Poducton ond seesofoplcal ~~ 49.00% - iy mehod Pt
Opicd Pelom Co,, id HibeiPoice  Hibei Povince~ fber pefoms 8,000,000,000
FREH () HERRAT EETE  OMEEIT  AEREEREARME 49.00% S i S,OOO‘OOO%OQ '
L
Associales
Batz
AVIC Boosheng Oceon Engineeing Coble ~ Yongzhow, Yongzhou, Producion ond olsof ectic ~— 30.00% - Eouiy method W Vs
Compon) HibeiPovioe  HubeiPovice  cable 1,000,000,000
THERE TREEARAT THERNT  THEANT  AEREEES 3000% - BEE ARE R
1,000,000,0007
Note: According fo the Atticles of Association of the above #F RELRAERRANARERMA
joint venture company, ifs financial and operational Bl AR R RERRERES
decisions must be unanimously agreed by all investors. BREE-HFAERHB - ALkt -
Therefore, the company and other investors joinily ARAREMREE REZHE
control these companies. EYNTK
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES /Conrd) t - EHMERIDNESR (&)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUNELRPONES
associates (Conid) (&)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEEECENTENEE
significant joint venture: =W
The following table sets forth the principal TRINRTAKEEEAZ
financial information on the significant joint TENTERBER B
venture, which represented the amounts AECENTIEMBES
after adjustments made based on relevant RERREBDAABERE
fair value upon investment and the unified WE TR IAR S — &5 BR
accounting policies. In addition, the FEEOSE U TR
following table also sets forth reconciliation BT T a LM BESER
of such financial information fo the carrying REmEREEAEEYEE
amount of the investment in the joint CERERMEENAEGE
venture of the Group using equity method: 2

Yun?'rze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
REEAAE (LB ERAA

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

20204 2019%F

6A30H 12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item ER (RIEERK) (=)
Current assefs REBE 415,445,547 403,828,598
Of which: cash and cash equivalents £ : BEMREZEN 146,927,835 110,056,934
Non-current assels FERGEE 79,561,783 83,867,777
_Tgtg:\_qs_sietf ___________________ ﬁ_ E__é_ﬁ_ ________ 495,007,330 487,696,375
Current liabilities HREEE (160,537,576)  (157,820,721)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (3,759,355) (1,820,833)

Totol liabilites . .._._..° afed .. [164296931)  [159.641554]

Net assefs BEE 330,710,399 328,054,821
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMERPHES (&)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUBNELRPHNES
associates (Conid) (&)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Contd)

(2) EEAECENZEHNKE
B (&)

Yangtze Opfical Fibre and Cable

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RS (L8 ERAR
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 124311
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (BER)
Non-confrolling inferesfs DERRER - -
Equity interests atfributable fo the equity BEBREE T RR %
shareholders of the Company 330,710,399 328,054,821
Share of net assets calculated in BRERLOTENFEENR
proportion fo shareholding 248,032,799 246,041,116
less: Unrealized intemnal fransaction 3 : AERHAHZ S
gains and losses offset BREH 5,375,424 6,523,379
Carrying amount of investment in HAEERANEEREE
joint venture 242,657,375 239517737
Yangtze Optical Fibre and
ch?e (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RRE@BHE (L5) ERAT
For the six months ended 30 June
BE6AI0RLOEAHME
2020 2019
2020 2019%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RiEEERZ)
Operating income BERA 249,142,419 354,591,963
Financial expenses BBER (1,872,390) 501,511
Income tax expenses FEHER (1,294,423) (1,361,204)
Net profit for the period FFHIE 9,590,945 4,362,272
Other comprehensive income HihsA s - -
Total comprehensive income FAkEEE 9,590,945 4,362,272
Dividend received from joint REWEREAE
venture during the period DERBRA 5,201,526 13,870,311
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMERPHES (&)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUNELRPONES
associates (Conid) (&)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEEECENTENEE
significant joint venture: (Contd) B (&)

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
IHRRPFEELEERAT

30 June 31 December

2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (&%)
Current assefs WEEE 547,660,060 529,086,859
Including: cash and cash equivalents  E# : BE&FBELEEY 70,203,462 53,684,713
Non-current assels FRBEE 38,802,602 41,487 303
Toolassels .7 Agedt L BN 570574102
Current liabilifies RBAE (289,006,627)  (258,020,214)
Non-current liabilities FRBas - -
Toiolliabiliies .. .. Al . [289006627) (258020214)
Net assets FEE 297,456,035 312,553,948
Non-confrolling inferesfs DERRER = -
Equity interests atfribuable fo the BEMTESRRER
equity shareholders of the Company 297,456,035 312,553,948
Share of net assets calculated in BRERLOENFEERE
proportion fo shareholding 142,778,897 150,025,895
less: Unrealized intenal fransaction 36 : AEHRHNHZ S
gains and losses offsef BREH 950,520 1,969,192
Carrying amount of investment in HARMERENERER
joint venture 141,828,377 148,056,703
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) t - EHMERIPNESR (&)
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUBNELRPHNES
associates (Conid) (&)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EBCECENTENKSE
significant joint venture: (Conrd) B (#)

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and Cable
(Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
THERTAXEHEERAT
For the six months ended 30 June

HE6A0BIL6EALME

2020 2019

2020 2019%F

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(REER) (RIEER)

Operating income EERA 241,451,644 326,521,459

Financial expenses HEER 991,637 (687,060)

Income tax expenses FEHER - (767,013

Net profit for the period FHIE (6,999,950) 8,818,509

Other comprehensive income Hihira e = -

Total comprehensive income EaYEnr it (6,999,950) 8,818,509
Dividend received from joint FEREINREAE

venture during the period TERBRF 3,887,022 11,220,972
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMEEROER (2
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUNELRPONES
associates (Conid) (&)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEEECENTENEE

significant joint venture: (Contd) B (&)
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Opfical
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd

WESHEREXBERFEARDE

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020F6A308 20194128318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (85 %)
Current assefs mEAE 352,684,276 333,416,277
Including: cash and cash equivdlents & : REMBSEEN 162,004,359 143,004,331
Non-current assels FERGEE 77,974,307 79,612,046
Total assets BEAH 430,658,583 413,028,323
Current liabilities HREEE (179,780,057)  (151,493,357)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (1,000,000) [1,000,000)
Totol liabilites . .._._..° afed ... _ _[180780057)  [152493357]
Net assets FEE 249,878,526 260,534,966
Non-conirolling inferests DB RS - -
Equity interesfs atfribuable fo the BRNE TR ER
equity shareholders of the Company 249,878,526 260,534,966
Share of net assets calculated in SR P ERFEENTR
proportion fo shareholding 105,998,471 110,518,933
less: Unrealized infernal fransaction 3§ : RERHAHZS
gains and losses offset B 604,975 1,528,389
Carrying amount of investment in HERrERENREER
joint venture 105,393,496 108,990,544
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMEEROER (2
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUBNELRPHNES
associates (Conid) (&)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEEECENTETKE
significant joint venture: (Conrd) B (&)
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd
WEEHEREXBEREERAR
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A0BIL6EALME
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RIEE)
Operating income EERA 215,140,965 284 595,159
Financial expenses PHER 343,492 648,273
Income tax expenses FEHER 282,604 (893,042
Net profit for the period I 1,343,559 4,987,033
Other comprehensive income Hbra s = -
Total comprehensive income RENEEE 1,343,559 4,987,033
Dividends received from joint veniure  AHIIEIMR B A%
during the period DEABF 5,090,400 5,090,400
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) -

3.

Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Conid)

(2) Principal financial information of

significant joint venture: (Contd)

EHERPHERS ()

3 HEELKXUBELXTHER

(%)

(2) EZAELENTENBRE

B (#&)

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Lid.
RYBRERXATRAT

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%F
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (&%)
Current assefs REBE 443,627,222 441,760,037
Including: cash and cash equivdlents & : REMBSEEN 296,318,609 317,164,561
Non-current assets EREEE 169,544,085 176,805,339
Total assets BEA 613,171,307 618,565,376
Current liabilities HREEE (157,446,561)  (157,201,458)
Non-current liabilifies FREaE (3,475,000) (2,800,000]
Totallibilties . .. .. 3 Afas .. (160,921,561) (160,001 458)
Net assefs BEE 452,249,746 458,563,918
Non-conirolling inferests DB RS - -
Equity interests atfributable fo the equity SBR AT MR
shareholders of the Company 452,249,746 458,563,918
Share of net assets calculated in ERERLOFENFEENR
proportion fo shareholding 159,915,510 162,148,201
Add: Goodwill arising from investment 11 : BUS A B IR 72 10,627,090 10,627,090
less: Unrealized intenal fransaction 36 : RERHNHZ S
gains and losses offsef BRI 707,910 575,516
Carrying amount of investment in HARCERENERER
joint venture 169,834,690 172,199,775
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

(All amo

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Conid)

(2) Principal financial information of
signiFicant joint venture: (Contd)

KA R H B R R AR MY R

unts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (@)

3 HEELKXUBELXTHESR

(%)

(2) EBCECENTENKSE
B (#)

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd.
RYBBEEXEERLF
For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6R30BL6EAHMA
2020 2019
2020% 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(REER) (RigER)

Operating income

Financial expenses

Income tax expenses

Net profit for the period

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Dividends received from joint
venture during the period

BEMA

BBER

FERER

ERR

Hir A

FakaeR

KEREMREAE
RABEA

114478924 145403916
(2,118,802) 2,229,249
- (496,435)
(6,314,171) 2,785,631
(6,314,171) 2.785,631)

= 5175172
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) t - EHMEEROER (2
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUNELRPONES
associates (Conid) (&)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EERELENTEUBRE
significant joint venture: (Conrd) B (#&)
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform
Co., ltd.
RREH (L) XBERAR
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%F
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RIEEH) (E=E=H)
Current assefs WEEE 301,413,315 310,599,527
Including: cash and cash equivdlents £ : BE& MBS EEN 81,950,776 40,875,333
Non-current assels FRBEE 870,289,128 913,107,514
Total assets BEAH 1,171,702,443  1,223,707,04
Current liabilifies TEaE (242,478,356)  (266,336,984)
Non-current liabilities FrBas (271,935,809)  (283,501,036)
Yool liabilites ______._.._._..° Afes .. _ 514414165 (549,838,020)
Net assets FEAE 657,288,278 673,869,021
Non-confrolling inferesfs DERRER = -
Equity interess atfribuable fo the BEMTESRRER
equity shareholders of the Company 657,288,278 673,869,021
Share of net assets calculated in BRERLOENFEERE
proportion fo shareholding 322,071,256 330,195,820
Others Hith 2,915,833 2.915,833
Carrying amount of investment in HERrERENREER
joint venture 324,987,089 333,111,653
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

3. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Conid)

(2) Principal financial information of

signiFicant joint venture: (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

CEHtERPAERS ()

3 HEELKXUBELXTHESR

(%)

(2) EZERELENTERHBE

B (&)
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform
Co., Itd.
RRGEH (L) XBERAR
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A0BIL6EALME
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REZE)

Operating income

Financial expenses

Income fax expenses

Net profit for the period

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Dividends received from joint venture
during the period

EEZION

FHER

FEHER

el

Atz

FANEGEE

REREIMREAE
DEABA

209,704,138 187,081,175

7,474,982 (4,956,003)

(682,963) (11,059,665)
(16,580,743) 21,092,571
(16,580,743) 21,092,571

= 3,822,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + - EEMEEPHES @)

3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. EAELRUNELRPONES
associates (Conid) (&)
(3) Principal financial information of (3) EEBMECENTENKE
significant associate: B
The following fable sets forth the principal TERIRTASEERRE
financial in%ormotion on the significant CEOTEMHELS - A

associates, which represented the amounts
after adjustments made based on relevant
fair value upon investment and unified

EEENTEFBREERAE
BRERDABESERKY
SR LA A — BET IR AR

accounting policies. In addition, the BEYBH o UESh - PRI
following table also sets forth reconciliation T RS BIRBERE

of such financial information fo the carrying
amount of the investment in the associates

of the Group using equity method:

SRS AEEYBECER

BIRHEENAESBIE

AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering

Cable Compan

THEBEIIEEARRAT

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30H 12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEL) (&%)
Current assefs mEEE 491,034,903 249,320,675
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,269,081,806 971,933,594
Total assefs BEA 1,760,116,709  1,221,254,269
Current liabilities rE=K &294,280,222 (13,893,297)
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 462,506,968)  (204,662,918)
Toolliobilfies . Afad ... 756787190 (218,556215)
Net assefs FEE 1,003,329,519  1,002,698,054
Non-conrolling inferests DUBRE R = -
Equity interess affribuable fo the  SBERERE IR ER
equity shareholders of the
Company 1,003,329,519  1,002,698,054
Share of nef assefs calculated in+ R A EHFEENE
roportion fo shareholding 300,998,856 300,809,416
Others Hity = -
Carrying amount of investment in -~ B & P ERENRRBE
associate 300,998,856 300,809,416
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) -

3. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Conid)

(3) Principal financial information of

signiFicant associate: (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

EHERPHERS ()

3 HEELKXUBELXTHESR

(%)

(3) EEHECENTENKE
B (#)

AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering
Cable Company
THEREY IREEERAT
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A0BIL6EALME

2020 2019
20204 2019%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (CRisER)

Operating income

Net profit for the period

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Dividends received from joint
venture during the period

EELON

el

Atz

FANEGEE

TEREIMREAE RS
Eolivel

631,466 (3,016,258)
631,466 (3,016,258)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES /Contd) t - EEMEEPHER 2
3. Interests in joint ventures and 3. HAELRUMELRXTHES
associates (Conid) (&)
(4) Combined financial information of (4) TEEAECENBELE
insignificant joint ventures and associates WEAHBESMT
are as follows:
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%
6A308 12R31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (85 %)
Joint venture: RELE:
Total book value of investment REREEEA 121,515,577 126,196,122
Sum of the following calculated THERESR LI EL
according fo shareholding AitH
proportion
— Nt profit for the period /ﬂ 7 1,408,414 2,930,267
~ Other comprehensive income At G - -
~ Total comprehensive income ”"/-‘%Zmﬁ'%ﬁ 1,408,414 2,930,267
Associates: pEhE:
Total book value of investment REREEEA 208,319,573 66,562,660
Sum of the following calculated 5 TR L DI B 8
according fo shareholding AFtH
proportion
— Net profit for the period /ﬂ 7 (2,960,601) [1,592,403)
— Other comprehensive income Hfhr A las (134,554) -
~ Total comprehensive income - ”"/-‘%Zmﬁ'%ﬁ (3,095,155) [1,592,403)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - SR& T AAEKNER

The Group is exposed to the following risks from
financial instruments during ifs ordinary activities:

—  Credit risk

—  Lliquidity risk

— Inferest rate risk

—  Foreign exchange risk

This note presents information about the Group's
exposure to each of the above risks and their
sources, the Group’s objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing risks, and
changes in the Period.

The goal of the Group's involvement in risk
management is to balance the risk and revenue and
minimize the adverse effects on financial results of
the Group brought by the financial risks. The Group's
risk management policies are established to identify
and analyze the risks confronted by the Group,
fo set appropriate risk limits and control program,
and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Group's activities.

AEBERREHTHEBEESMTA
MER  TBEHE:

- (ERRAR
- RBERR
- FRER
- EXxER

TXEEwmal RO REF KR
FEAREAREENE L  AREIEE
% BENMEF AR ERBREN AR
HERBBHERN S -

AEBNERBREEN B REERRMN
W IS EE N TE - HREES
RERSASESBEEENTHEE -
ENZAREZER  AKELHER
B8 IR B AR B 0 7 AN SR [ P E B
R - BRI E AR AT R R OK T IE
RETARA AR RF - ABEEAS
B ERKT - AEEEFEHERELL
R E IR R A B R R B R A 0 A
BRETSERLAEEESEBHHN

=]

o
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

1.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss
incurred fo one party of the financial instrument
due to the other party’s failure of performing
its duty. The Group's credit risk is primarily
attributable to cash at bank and on hand,
accounts receivable, bond investments, etc..
Exposure to these credit risks are monitored by
management on an ongoing basis.

As the Group principally puts cash at bank
and on hand excluding cash fo the financial
institutions with good credit standing, the
management considers that there is no
significant credit risk and the Group will not
incur loss from the counterparty’s default.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset, including derivative financial
instruments, in the balance sheet. Except for
the financial guarantees given by the Group
as set out in Note XllI, the Group does not
provide any other guarantees which would
expose the Group to credit risk. The maximum
exposure fto credit risk in respect of these
financial guarantees at the balance sheet date
is disclosed in Note XIII.

(1) Accounts receivable

The Group's exposure fo credit risk
is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry, country or area in
which the customers operate. Therefore,
the concenfration of significant credit risk
is mainly due to the Group's significant
accounts receivable for individual
customers. As at the balance date, the
accounts receivable of the Group's top
five customers accounted for 36% of the
Group's fotal accounts receivable (2019:

43%).

N EBERTEEENERR (&)

1. ERARE
ERRER  REEBRIAN—7

TERBITRE  BERAZ - 8E
MBRRNER - AEENER
FEEEIZEREEBESD - YK
HEBEFRES - BEEEEREA
EstEREBAMO

FEEBRBEUINEEES T
BERNEARIFNSBERE
ERERRETHEHEEANER
B BHTERAYHTENM
RASEERIER

A ER B PR S B &K (5 B L B i
AREEABRTERSRMEE
(BETE2RIA)NERES
o BT = AEAEEEL
MBS ERSN - REEZARM
EREMATRSAEEEZER
REROER REEABRA]
L s EREAR &R KEHE
QB EM = 5E -

(1) FEWERK

AEEERRRIEEZRE
BEFEFFENTE M
TREPRAEMITERBER
it o Hit EX(ERRE
EhMERERERAALE
FEEMBEFHEREK
R REEBEBERA K
SEMAIAAT P /R R
FRAG AN S (B e KRR R A ER
36% (20194 = 43%)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - SR&F T EAAREMER (&)

(Contd)
1. Credit Risk /Contd) 1 EHREE)
(1) Accounts receivable (Conid) (1) PEWERZR (42)

In respect of accounts receivable, the
finance and credit confrol department has
established a credit policy under which
individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers to defermine the credit
limit and terms applicable fo the customers.
These evaluations focus on the cusiomers’
financial position, the external ratings of
the customers and their bank credit records
where available. In monitoring the Group's
credit risk, the Group regularly analyses
the data of its customers based on factors
such as ageing and maturity date. The
accounts receivable of the Group was
mainly receivable from the subsidiaries of
China Telecommunications Corporation,
China Mobile Communications Grou
Co., ltd. and China Unicom Co., ltd.
As at 31 December 2019 and 30 June
2020, the balance of accounts receivable
of the above three telecommunications
network operators in China accounted for
40% and 33% of all accounts receivable.
The Group maintains long-ferm business
relationships with these companies and ifs
credit risk is not significant. Under normal
circumstances, the Group will not require
customers fo provide collateral.

More details of accounts receivable see
Note V.4 — Accounts receivable.

HREWERR - ARESB
HEMZEHHEREBEERE
AHETERBE  HEP
HETT 5 P AT il A B SE B 8H 2R
EEERHR - EHFRE
BRREFEFOFBHRR - 5
AT AR R ERIT(E ML s (1
BARE) - REEREEE
ERRR - ANEEEBHRR
fRik - DRSS B2 RYAE
BEMEPERETON - &
SEENERR T ERERS
HEFEERQT  PEEH
BESEXTMSEBSHE
BEEEEARABRTEA
AIMER - E=RHEE
EHERELHBETHRR
Ho Bk 2 0 e Y AR R A 3 3%
(2019%F : 40%) - X&EH
S35 LN R A R B X TR
7 AEARRETERX -
E—RERT AEETE
EREPIRMEAR

EREKERNARER
SEMFER 4 — BUYERR
EVRRAREE -

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

223



224

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

2.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity refers to the risk of short of funds
when an enterprise performs its duty related
to financial liabilities. The Group and its
subsidiaries are responsible for their own cash
management, including shortterm investment
for surplus cash and the raising of loans to
satisfy expected cash demands (if the amount
of borrowings exceeds the preset limits,
the approval from the board of directors is
required). The Group's policy is fo regularly
monitor its shortterm and long-term liquidity
requirements and its compliance with lending
covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash, readily realizable marketable
securities and adequate committed lines of
funding from maijor financial institutions to meet
its liquidity requirements in the short and longer
term.

N EBERTEEENERR (&)

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020
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mEBERR  FEOEERETIU
RNREREMEBEENT R
HBENZBRELBESERNE
B ARRBEBSRFARN
ReEBITE BEASEHRN
EERE M SE ERA RN TRA
Redf (RIEFBBBR LR
BERELR  EEESARAE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

2.

Liquidity risk (Contd)

As at the balance sheet date, the residual
confractual term of the financial assets and
liabilities of the Group calculated at the
undiscounted contractual cash flow (including
at contractual interest (in the case of floating
rate, at the prevailing interest as at balance
sheet date and their earliest date required to be
repaid are as follows:

30 June 2020 (Unaudited) Undiscounted contractual cash flow
020%6A30R (REBR) ATRNARRLTE

(BREFRIRERRSN -

SHEMHARET)

N EBET EEENERRZ)

2.

RENE RS (F)

AEEREERBERANERE
BERATRNAGARSRE (R
BaRA X (MRRFBHEAIZ
AEBBEXRANRITAE)GFES
FE)WFIBAOHR - ARKE
RKXATERFEAEMT -

Carrying
Witin amount on
1 year or balonce
on demand 1-2years 2-5years  Over5years Total sheet dote
15/, BESRRA
flem EE ERfE 1EE2E 25ESE SENE it HERE
Shorttem loans EHER 1,606,901,240 = = - 1606901240 1,589,327 435
Bills poyable 696,437,661 = = - 696437661 696,437,661
Accounts payable il 1,372,672,558 - - - 1372672558 1,372,672,558
Other payables EHERR 693,246,988 = = - 693246988 693,246,988
longerm loans REER(5-F
fincluing longrerm Eikii
loans due wihin 1 year) RBER) 29158373 305,980,360 22,136,800 21128800 378404333 363,221,000
lease liabilfes [ncluding ~~ FEEME (A
lease fiabiles dve it~ FZIEH)
1 year HEEE) 19,034,611 17,691,122 25,348,449 2,038,668 64,112,850 61,482,159
Tolol A 4417451431 323,671,482 47,485,249 23167468 4811775630 4,776,387 801
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - SR&FE T EAEREKER (&)

(Contd)
2. Liquidity risk (Contd) 2. REMRE(E)
31 December 2019 (Audited) Undiscounted confractual cash flow
W19512A318 (@87 RIRNHFRETE
Carying
Witin amount on
1 year or bolance
on demand 1 -2 years 2-5yeas Over 5 years Tolal shee dole
[0 BERERA
liem E] EHEE 1550% VFESE SEME it EEEE
Shortterm loans e 905,475,457 - - - Q05475457 895,576,208
Bills poyable EREE 574793263 - - - 574793263 574793263
Accounts payable EHER 1,261,607,902 - - - 1,261,607902 1,261,607,902
Other payobles EHERR 410,686,340 - - - 410,686,340 410,686,340
longerm loans REER(5-F
fincluing longrerm EIE
loans due wihin 1 year) R 21,756,000 504,000 22,260,000 21,252,000 65,772,000 63,023,100
lease liobilfes [ncluding ~ BERE (5%
lease liohlies dve witin -~ RUEIE38)
1 year HEERE) 20,029,460 18,529,038 30,399,630 4077,335 73,035,463 67,741,572
Tolol At 3,194,348 422 19,033,038 52,659,630 25,329,335 3291370425 3,273,428 385
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

3.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group's exposure to fair value interest
rate risk and cash flow inferest rate risk mainly
arise from inferestbearing financial instruments
with fixed rate and floating rate. The Group
determined the proportion of fixed interest rate
and floating interest rate based on the market
conditions and maintained an appropriate mix
of fixed interest rate and floating inferest rafe

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

N EBET EEENERRZ)

3 FlEmMRE

BEMEMFHMNENGESH
TARRIEAEEERA R EE
MERBEASREMNERAR -
AEBEBETIHRRIORE B E
FREZHMERTAMLLH - I
BRTHEHNEAEREREEN
BEMIBHFNERTAAS - A%
B3R ADTE S R T AR %

through regular review and supervision. The B o
Company did not hedge interest rate risk with
derivative financial instruments.

(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments (1) *EEREERERAFH
held by the Group as at balance sheet WEEEMIANT :
date are as follows:
Fixed interest rate financial instruments: BEMESRTA

30 June 2020 (Unaudited) 31 December 2019 [Audited)
202056830 (KEHHK) 0195124318 (£%#)
Effective Effective
inferest rote Amount inferest rafe Amount
Item 2R EBAR 8 BRI 28
Financial assefs SHEE
-Cashatbonkondonhond - &%%% 3.18%-3.85% 238,000,000  1.25%3.40% 279,227,937
Financial liabilties SREE
- Shortterm loans - EHER 0.86%-5.00% (1,009,666,590)  2.27%5.00% (671,312,004
- longem loans - REER
fincluding longterm (&—ER3
loans due within HHRHE)
1 year) 1.20%2.40%  (363,221,000) 1.20%  (63,023,100)
- lease liabiltes [including -HERE
lease liabilties due within (&—5mE)
1 year) il opistg={ry) 475%10.08%  (61,039,400) 4.75%10.25% (67,741,572
Total it (1,195,926 990) (522,848,739

ERAMABRABRAT p@EE 2020 227



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - SR&FE T EAEREKER (&)

(Contd)
3. Interest Rate Risk (Contd) 3 FIERE &)
(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments (1) xEEREECBERARZE

held by the Group as at balance sheet W BEBMIAMT : (8)
date are as follows: [Contd)

Floating interest rate financial instruments: FEFRSEIA :

30 June 2020 Unaudited) 31 December 2019 (Audied)

2020568308 (REEK) 2019F12A31 B (L&)
Effective Effective

inferest rote Amount inferest rafe Amount

Item BB {5k Fal T &8
Financial assefs SHEE

-Cashathonkond onhand - &#4&4 0.30%-0.35% 2,126,864,189  0.30%-0.35% 1,843,827 227
Financial liabilties SRBE

- Shortterm loans - REBER 0.86%5.22%  (579,660,845)  3.09%4.13% (224,264 204)

Total EH 1,547,203,344 1,619,563,023
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Contd)

3.

4.,

Interest Rate Risk (Contd)
(2) Sensitivity analysis

As of 31 December 2019 and 30
June 2020, assuming the other variable
remains unchanged, assuming 100 basis
points increase in interest rafes will result in
an increase of RMB13,252,482 and an
increase of RMB12,352,489 respectively
in the shareholder’s equity and net profit
for the period of the Group.

In respect of the exposure fo cash flow
interest rate risk arising from floating
rate non-derivative instruments held by
the Group at the balance sheet date,
the impact on the profit for the year and
shareholder equity is estimated as an
annualised impact on interest expense or
income of such a change in interest rafes.

Foreign Exchange Risk

In respect of cash at bank and on hand, bills
and accounts receivable, bills and accounts
payable, shortterm loans, long-term loans
denominated in foreign currencies other than
the functional currency, the Group ensures that
its nef exposure is kept to an acceptable level
by buying or selling Ejreign currencies af spot
rates when necessary fo address short-term
imbalances.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

N EBETEEENERRZ)

3 FIERRE (2
(2) BB

202064308 - EH
MEHTENBERT - RE
MELEHIOOEEHKSEE
BOK & B R MOF A
HEMARY®12,352,489
T(2019%F : AR
13,252,4827t) °

HREBEERBEXRAFAN -
EAEEEBEREREN X
B ¥ BRI R IELT A T
B Lt gt i %
FERBRESOZER L
LT R B S R A E R
MEBRIBANTE -

4. EERE

HERTRUEERALEHENE
BED  BEFEREKRRM
ENEEREMERR  EHE
R REERSIEEENR
& MRBBEHNREER
FEBGEVERRTISERE
BN - DAREAR A F R i O 4
FAAE AT AR
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - SR&FE T EAEREKER (&)

(Contd)

4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd)

4. EERREE)

(1) The Group's exposure as at balance (1) AEBEREERABRXRENS
sheef date to currency risk arising from TEINBEAERMBEHBES
recognised major assefs or liabilities BB ONT o HRFIEHE
denominated in foreign currencies is as B Rk QS EUARE
follows. For presentation purposes, the SR - REEAERA NS
amounts of the exposure are shown in ERFTE - SNERRITE =
Renminbi, translated using the spof rate at HARBIRER ©
the balance sheet date. Foreign currency
franslation differences are not included.

30 June 2020 Unaudited) 31 Decerber 2019 [Audited)
2020%6A30R (REEH) 2019512318 (5%%)
Foreign Foreign
currency  The conversion curency  The conversion
balance  of RMB balance balance  of RMB balonce
% 8
SBEE ARBEE SNEBRE N
Cash ot bank and on hand EHEe
- US dollor %7 41190868 291610750 28,880,789 201,478,160
~Euro -Br 546,114 4,347,614 1707819 13,347,459
- HK dollor - % 3,096,461 2,828,307 427,933 383,342
Accouns receivable YR
- US dollor %7 66,611,719 471577665 51311565 357,959,740
~Euro - 4929546 39,244,116 6,882,395 53,789,358
Shortterm loans R
- US dollor -%n (75,000,000) (530,962,500)  (48,046,289) (335,180,519)
-HK dollor - % - — (50,116,964 (44,894,776
Accoun's payable %R
- US dollor %7 (4,082,989  (28905,521) (18,658,541 (130,165714)
~Euro -Br (11,294,571) (89,916,080  (4,823,121)  (37,695,102)
- HK dollor - (437,628 (399,729) - -
Netbolance shest exposure — AEBEZMAFE
- US dollor %1 28719598 203320394 13487524 94,091,667
~Euro -Br (5818911)  (46,324350) 3767093 29441715
-HK dollor - % 2,658,833 2428578  (49,689,031) (44,511,434
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - EE& R T AMEBENRERE (&)
(Contd)

4,

Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd)

(2) The exchange rates of RMB to foreign

4. EERREE)
(2) AEEBEBANAREHINE

currency applicable by the Group are as MERSHFMT :

follows:

Average rate

EHER

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 20194
6A30H 128318
US dollar ES 7.0413 6.8944
Euro BT 7.7812 7.7181
HK dollar ot 0.9070 0.8800
Reporting date mid-spot rate

HEAPEER
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 20194
6A30RH 128318
US dollar EV 7.0795 69762
Euro BT 7.9610 7.8155
HK dollar ki 0.9134 0.8958
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - SR&FE T EAEREKER (&)

(Contd)

4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd)
(3) Sensitivity analysis

Assuming all other risk variables other than
exchange rafe remained constant, a 5%
appreciation of the RMB against the USD,
Euro, HKD at balance sheet date would
have (decreased)/increased shareholder's
equity and net profit for the period of the
Group and the Company by the amount
shown below, whose effect is in RMB

4. EERREE)
(3) BBAEDH

RE B BE R DASI B EL A LB
HETE WEEREXRA
ARBEET - BT B
O R B (i ARBETHES%
HEBARERARFRR
R AFREE O D), 1
BRI - W ERERE
BEXANMHBERTERA

and franslated using the spot rafe at the REEDR -
balance sheet date.
Shareholders’ Net profit
equity for the period
BEL 4 R
30 June 2020 2020564308
US dollar ESp (8,493,158 (8,493,158
Euro Ev 1,918,952 1,918,952
HK dollar pok (101,385) (101,385)
Total CE (6,675,591) (6,675,591)
31 December 2019 20196128318
US dollar ES [2,305,626) [2,305,626)
Euro BT [1,259,027) (1,259,027)
HK dollar bt 1,887,289 1,887,289
Total CH [1,677,364) [1,677,364)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - SR&F T EAAREMER (&)

(Contd)

4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Cond) 4 EFREEE)

(3) Sensitivity analysis [Conrd) (3) BRI (&)

A 5% depreciation of the RMB against the
USD, Euro, HKD at balance sheet date
would have had the equal but opposite
effect on shareholder’s equity and net
profit for the period fo the amounts shown
above, on the basis that all other variables
remain consfant.

The above sensitivity analysis has been
ascerfained assuming that the change
in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the balance sheet date and had re-
measured the exposure to foreign
exchange risk for financial instruments
held by the Group or the Company at that
date. The above analysis did not include
franslation difference on foreign currency
financial statements.

NEERERA  ERTHE

HERFTENART
ARBE T - BT - B
R R B A RBEBIES%
HEBAEERARABRR
REFFF BB EX
SRS EARES AER

FgRESTRBREEE
BERAERFLEEE I
BHENEXTHEEGREE
AAEERARRAFAN -
HREXRRH SR T A
TEFFEFLEH - Ly
MTRIEINEREITHER -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

The following table presents the fair value information
and the fair value hierarchy, at the end of the current
reporting period, of the Group’s assefs and liabilities
which are measured at fair value at each balance
sheet date on a recurring or non-recurring basis. The
level in which fair value measurement is categorized
is defermined by the level of the fair value hierarchy
of the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
fair value measurement. The levels are defined as
follows:

level 1 inputs: unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets that are observable at the
measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities;

level 2 inputs: inputs other than Llevel 1 inputs
that are either direcily or indirectly
observable for underlying

level 3 inputs: inputs that are unobservable for
underlying assets or liabilities.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd) - PABENKE (&)
1. Fair value of the Group’s financial 1« HAABESENSENE KD
assets and financial liabilities that are S R EE

measured at fair value at the end of
the period

30 June 2020 (Unaudited)

202056 A30A (REER)
Level 1 of Level 2 of Level 3 of
the fair value  the fair value  the fair value

Notes hierarchy hierarchy hierarchy Tofol
E-BER E-ER E=BR
Items A Bt MEEHE  AAEENE  AREEHE &it
Continuous fair volue BENDABETE
measurement
Financial assets held QHUEHEAE V.2
for trading 2 879,736 = = 879,736
Of which: Debt Eh: EBTARE
instrument
investments — - - -
Equity BHRIARE
instrument
investments 879,736 — — 879,736
Other equily insiuments ~ EfERT & V11
z11  51,065318 = 2,440,000 53,505,318
Total assefs confinuously BN R4 BEHE
measured at fair value  KyAESE 51,945,054 = 2440000 54,385,054

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

235



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd) h DABENEE (&)
1. Fair value of the Group’s financial 1 UARRENENRENARD
assets and financial liabilities that are HRAREE(F)

measured at fair value at the end of
the period (Conid)

31 December 2019 [Audited)
2019F 12831 B (8%#)

level 1 of level 2 of level 3 of
the foirvalue  the fairvalue  the fair value
Notes hierarchy hierarchy hierarchy Total
F-BR FZER E=ER
liems 1B i3 NiEEHE  ARBEHE  DiEEHE At
Continuous fair value RENNEETE
measurement
Financial assets held RS HEE V.2
for trading 2 9,902,598 - — 9902598
Of which: Debt E ERTARE
instrument
investments - - - -
Equity BRIARE
instrument
invesiments 9902,598 — — 9002,598
Other equity instuments ~ Efig#T & V.1
11 54,732,009 - 2,440,000 57,172,099
Total assefs confinuously ~ &M R4 BEE
measured ot fair volue B ELESE 64,634,697 — 2,440,000 67,074,697
For the six months ended 30 June 2020, there EHZE2020F6A30R L6EAH
was no transfer between the various levels of M AEEELRBFENRAREE
the continuously measured fair value hierarchy. FENEEMNSEAZHEEER
The Group confirmed the fransition between SR  AEEREREERY
levels at the end of the reporting period in BERHRERSBRZHENE
which the transition occurred. o
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[X. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

2. Basis of market price for cases

continuously and non-continuously
measured at fair value level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in an active market is determined based on
the market price at the balance sheet date.
When a quote can be obtained in real time
and periodically from stock exchanges,
dealers, brokers, industry insiders, pricing
service providers or regulatory agencies, and
the quoted price represents actual and regular
market trading quotes based on the principle
of fair dealing, the market is consicFered as
active market. The market price of financial
assets held by the Company is the current bid
price. These financial toolbars are shown at
the first hierarchy. The instruments listed in the
first hierarchy are stocks investments classified
as financial assefs held for trading and equity
investments in listed company classified as other
equity instruments as on 30 June 2020.

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Other equity instruments were mainly investments
in unlisted companies.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T DAREENRE @)

2.

BFHENESHEE—BRXOARE
AFERATEOEEKE

EERMZTXSNERBTAD
ARBEERBEEABERAND
BWETEE o & WE R B AE
HRESFZHH 258 &
£ EANAL EERBELE
ERBES  BZREARER
AFRGFRAETHERNER
MIERSRER - ZHBEAR
BTG o ARBFANERE
ENMSRE/BTESRE - 1t
SEMTEAIRES —EHR - 1
2020F6A30H » FIAE—EHR
MIARDEARFUEERARE
PREREMSBREMERT
ARENH EMRRNERIER
& o

BEZBERMOAREFE

HitEa TAKRETEREAKHE
FAMARLETRERE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd) - DABENRE @)

4. Information on the ongoing level 3 of 4.

the fair value hierarchy measurement
items, adjustments between book
value at the beginning of the

year and the end of the year and
sensitivity analysis of unobservable
parameters

Information on the ongoing level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy measurement items and
adjustments between book value atf the
beginning of the period and the end of the
period:

[tems 1HE

BFHENEZBROAREHER
B - FORFERKETORERNDR
HEERFITHERSHABRES
Ll

HENE=-BARAAEENER
B BUEAREEEERRNSE
EIfER

For the six months

ended 30 June
2020 2019

HE2020%

6A30H L
6f8A 20194

Balance ot the beginning of the period//year 8/ ENHE
Influence by the change of accounting policies  EFTEIREE

2,440,000 30,711,380

Total profits of the period/year E/FRIGEE
Gains or losses included FT AR
in profit or loss FliEskiak
~ Investment income —REKE = 1,379,387
~ Gains ond losses from changes -RGMEREBE
in fair value of financial AR EEZHER
assefs held for frading = [271,380)
Purchase, sale and setlement RE - HENEE
- Purchase -BE = 619,000,000
- Sale - e — (647,000,000
- Settlement ! = (1,379,387)
Balance af the end of the period/year 8/ FRGE 2,440,000 2,440,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[X. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

5.

1.

Changes of valuation techniques and
the reason of changed for the period

The above continuous and non-continuous
valuation techniques used to measure fair value
by the Groupﬂor the Period has not been
changed.

Fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value

There is no material difference between the
Group's book values and fair values of various
financial assefs and financial liabilities on 30

June 2020.

RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

Subsidiaries of the Company

Defails of the subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in Note VI T.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T DAREENRE @)

5.

FHAREHGEERTEERS
EREA

BZE2020F6 A30H ILOfA A H
M NEEERSENERER
s EER S AT A A EERT T

FUARREFEHNERMEEN
eRARMLARERER

REEPR2020F6A30BFES
MEENMSRAEMNKREDEES
ARABEEZEEERER

T BBRIREBERXS

1-

FAFHFREER

AEBEFRBANERFRME
LTl
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBIREBRIS (4)

(Contd)
2

2. Principal joint ventures and associates FAFIMEENRE LR

of the Group

Details of the principal joint ventures and
associates of the Group are set out in Nofe

VIL3.

The situation of the other joint ventures or
associates that have related party transactions
with the Group in the Period and in the same
period of last year is as follows:

Unit names
Bl EB

FEESENQ SR E
SMEEL 3

15

ANEASk FFRIAEAEEE AR
T I N
R -

Relationship with the Company
RS

Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited

Joint venture of the Group

P ERABRRABR A AEBENEEDE
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Lid. Joint venture of the Group
REAREFRHRERAR AEBENEEDE
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Co., lid. Joint venture of the Group
R (BE) kR RRGERAF) AEBENEEDE
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghai) Co., lid Joint venture of the Group
RRAGHE (L8) BRAR AEBENEEDRHE

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co., lid

Joint venture of the Group

JERNERE2 S BERABERAR rEERSERE
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., lid. Joint venture of the Group
RIS B MARAR rEERSERE
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., ltd Joint venture of the Group
RRIEM OBIL) KBEBR AR REEMAERE
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and Cable (Jiangsu) Co., ltd Joint venture of the Group
TERRRP B ABEERAA rEERSERE

AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company Associate of the Group
FMEREF IREEERAR REERNBERE

Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co., Lid. Associate of the Group
REZRARCLHEMRIERAA REERNBERE

RiT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Ltd. Associate of the Group
RiT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Lid. REE & b
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRIS (&)

(Contd)
3. Others related parties 3. HAEABAER
Relationship with
Names of others related parties the related parties
HitEAw s 218 HBEE

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., Lid.

Substantial shareholder

PEEEBERNRERATF FERE

Draka Comfeq B.V. Substantial shareholder
Draka Comeq B.V. TERE

Wouhan Yangize Communications Industry Group Co., lid. Substantial shareholder
RERTREEXSERNARAR TERR

HXPT Philippines Inc. Subsidiary of substantial

shareholder
HXPT Philippines Inc. TREROTAF

Draka Comfeq France S.A.S.

Draka Comfeq France S.A.S.
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V.

Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V.
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Lid.

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Lid.
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., Lid

EHLEREEEARAR
Nokia Shangha Bell Co., Lid

HERAGERRAERAT
Shanghai Huaxin Changan Network Technology Co., lid.

EEERZBRMBRARRR
Zhongying Youchuang Information Technology Co., Lid.

Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
TERFOAZTFAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERROERTFAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
TERFNAZTFAA
Fellow subsidiary of
substantial shareholder
FERROERTFAA
Enterprise that director of the
Company serve as ifs director
ARREFREEENLE
Enterprise that director of the
Company serve as its director
ARAREFREEFNLE
Enterprise that director of the
Company serve as ifs director

FRELEMNEERAR ARFEERFEENLE
Ningbo Ruitu Management Consulting Parinership Enterprise Shareholder
EREELREEFACBLE (BRAY) he

Ningbo Ruiying Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise Shareholder
ERRRACEERENARLE (BREY) he

Ningbo Ruigi Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise Shareholder
EREMOREEFACBLE (BRAY) he

Ningbo Ruiyue Management Consulting Parinership Enterprise Shareholder
EREBOREEFACBLE (BRAY) ihe3
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS +  BBAIRBEERS (&)
(Contd)
4. Related transactions 4. MBRHER

TFI EREREE T TR R SRR —
ARIE R B SR IR IR AR R i

The following transactions with related parties
are conducted on normal commercial terms or

in accordance with relevant agreements. T e
(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services (1) FEwm E2HY
The Group Z 5
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30RL4EAHE
Description of related
Related parties fransactions 2020 2019
BEs BEXSAR 20204 2019F
(Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REEK) (RER)
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Purchasing goods
Cable Company 60,757 —
TREREGFTREEARAR RERM
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Purchasing goods
(Shanghai] Co., Lid 203,983,878 164,223,816
RFHEE (L) BRAR REHER
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical  Purchasing goods
Communication Equipment Co., Lid 102,211,400 146,929,858
ERHRRERBER RERH
BRAF
Sichuan Lefei Opioelectric Technology  Purchasing goods
Compoany Limited 288,009,404 399,008,359
)| &R EREAR AR RERM
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre and Purchasing goods
Cable (Jiangsy) Co., Lid. 136,307,594 160,043,730

TERERP I EERAT REH
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Purchasing goods

Corporation lid. 5,113,872 3,493,571
RR () R ZRBROERRA RERM

Shenzhen SDGI Opfical Fibre Co., lid.  Purchasing goods 7,664,176 —
FIERERABERAT RERH
Shinttsu YOFC [Hubei] Opfical Purchasing goods

Preform Co., lid 221,741,045 216,898,092

RREM OfL) tBEER AR REH
Wouhan Guangyuan Elecronic Purchasing goods

Technology Co., lid. 4,987 643 9,193,460
RESRETFRRERAR RERM

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEIREEXS (&)
(Contd)
4. Related transactions (Contd) 4. MBRBERE)
(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services (1) WBEm 1E2LEHE)
(Contd)
The Group (Contd) KEEF ()
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30BLEAHE
Description of related
Related parties fransactions 2020 2019
BEs BBXZRE 2020F 20194
(Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Purchasing goods
Materials Co., lid. 17,022,612 15,226,537
REZERAEMHBRAR REBH
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Purchasing goods
Communications Co., Lid. = 190,180,785
RERRBEABEERAF M
Tianjin YOFC XMKJ Optical Cable Purchasing goods
Co., lid. — 8,046,939
RERREXAEEBRLA REBH
Nokia Shangha Bell Co., Lid Purchasing goods 39,586,421 —
HEHREGRBRH BB R REBH
Draka Comieq Fibre B.V. Purchasing goods 12,820,563 2,426,958
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. R
Draka Comieq Fibre B.V. Technology usage fee
and accepling services 8,500,000 9,045,550
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. R REMEZSH
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

T BBIREBRIS (4)

4. Related transactions (Contd) 4. MBRHER(E)
(2) Selling goods/providing services (2) HiEEmRESH
The Group AEE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30RL4EAHME
Description of related
Related parties fransactions 2020 2019
BEs BEXEAR 20204 2019F
(Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REEK) (RER)
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Selling goods and
[Shanghai) Co., Lid providing service 99,945,135 112,429,020
RGNS (L) BRAR HERRIRREH
Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Opfical  Selling goods and
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd providing service 118,585,066 108,826,762
ERHREE BEREERLR HEBRREREH
Sichuan Lefei Opioelectric Technology  Selling goods and
Compoany Limited providing service 73,337,163 163,879,701
)| &R EREAR AR HERRLIRASH
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre and Selling goods and
Cable (Jiangsy) Co., Lid. providing service 90,135,099 97,591,021
TERERP I EERAT HEBRRERSEH
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Selling goods and
Corporation providing service 28,864,332 21,735,841
RR () K ZRBROERRA HERRLIRAEH
Shenzhen SDGI Opfical Fibre Co., lid.  Selling goods and
providing service 56,651,956 28,993,092
MIFEEEREERAR HEBRREREH
ShinEtsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Selling goods
Preform Co., lid. 50,993,983 25,746,722
RAREM () HEERAR HERR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical Selling goods
Communications Co., Lid. = 35,067,707
RERRBEABEERAA HEER
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Selling goods
Cable Co., ltd. — 12,857,650
RERRBEAEFRAA HERR
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Selling goods
Cable Company 109,097 57,632
TREREETREMERLA HEBS

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

4. Related transactions (Contd)

4.

(2) Selling goods/providing services (Conrd)

The Group (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T BBAIREBRIS (&)

B X BIRR (&)
(2) HEmm REEE (F)

FEE (F)

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30BLEAHE
Description of related
Related parties fransactions 2020 2019
BEn BEXSAR 20205 2019F
(Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REEK) (RiEER)
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. Se”m goods 28,380 94,290,176
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Draka Comfeq France SAS Se”m goods 4,561 —
Draka Comteq France SAS %
Singapore Cables Se”mg goods
Manufacturers Pre Ltd. 240,661 842,352
Singapore Cables
Manufacturers Pre Lid. HEB®
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid. Selling goods 3,030,389 14,058,493
EHLERSEERRAF %
Shanghai Huaxin Changan Network Se”mg goods
Technology Co., Lid. 9,522 —
HERERZBENBEERLR HEBm
Zhongying Youchuang Information Selling goods
Technology Co., Lid. 23,107 —
PREMARNRERAR HEB®
HXPT Philippines Inc. Selling goods 39,467,292 —
HXPT Philippines Inc. %
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Revenue of technology
Materials Co., ld. license fees and
services 56,604 56,604
EERRAMTHBRA BB AR BA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Ophco\ Revenue of technology
Communications Co., Lid. license fees and
services = 1,466,666
RERRBEABERRAF BB AR BA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Revenue of technology
Cable Co., ltd. license fees and
services = 750,000
RERREBLAERRAF B E AR BA
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

4. Related transactions (Contd)

(3) Related party lease

As lessor:

T BBIREBRIS (4)

4.

MB X BIER (&)
(3) EMMAR
ARBEAHAT :

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30RL4EAHME
Rental income Rental income
confirmed confimed
Types of lease in 2020 in 2019
Name of leasee assets (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
AR TR
GECON HEBA
RHEH LR HELEER (REEER) (RigER)
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical Sysem  Plant & buildings
Corporation 331,364 331,364
R (%) K ZRRHBRAA BEREE
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Plant & buildings
Materials Co., lid. 216,000 216,000
REZRRAEMHARAA FRRE
ShinEtsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Plant & buildings
Preform Co., ltd. 4,276,297 166,822
RARE# i) tEERAR BEREE
Total 4,823,661 714,186
CEl
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

4. Related transactions (Contd)

(3) Related party lease (Conrd)

As leasee:

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T BBAIREBRIS (&)

B X BIRR (&)
(3) EAMHEE(#F)
ARBWERERT :

For the six months ended 30 June

BECAI0ALEANME
Rental expenses  Renfal expenses
confirmed confirmed
Types of lease in 2020 in 2019
Name of lessor assets (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
KRR LHRER
HEE HEE
HAN AR BREEER (REEEH) (REEER)
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable  Machinery & equipments
(Shanghai) Co., Lid 191,081 —
RRKGAE (L) BRAR HERE
Sichuan lefei Optoelectric Plant & buildings
Technology Company Limited — 62,903
M) ISR ERHER AR FERE
Total 191,081 62,903
ait
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

4. Related transactions (Contd)

(4) Related party guarantees

T BBIREBRIS (4)

4. MEXBHWER(F)
(4) BBERER

The company as a guarantor RRRERERT
Whether the
Amount Commencement Due date of guarantee has
Name of guaranteed party guaranteed  date of guarantee guarantee  been completed
EREEEE
HERE EREE EREBA EREHA Ei%%

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable

Company [Hong Kong] Limited 296,844,943 31 December 2019 31 December 2020 No
RRKEAE (FB) BRAT 2019%12A318 20206128318 &
PT Yangze Opfics Indonesia 21,238,500 24 August 2019 23 August 2020 No
PT Yangze Opfics Indonesia 2019487248 2020584238 &
YOFC Perg SA.C. 201,499,031 10 July 2019 10 July 2020 No
YOFRC Perg SA.C. 2019%7A108 2020%7A108 &
YOFC Perg SA.C. 582,998,061 18 July 2019 18 July 2020 No
YOFRC Perg SA.C. 2019%7A188 2020%7R18H &
PT Yangze Opfics Indonesia 35,397,500 23 June 2020 23 June 2021 No
PT Yangze Opfics Indonesia 2020567238 2021%56A238 &
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T  BEAIRBBXS (&)
(Contd)
4. Related transactions (Contd) 4. MBRBER(E)
(5) Assets transfer of related parties (5) BBFEEER
The Group K E
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6H30ALEAHM
Related party Transaction 2020 2019
)y BBIZAE 2020 20194
(Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Disposal of fixed
Xing Optical assets
Communication
Equipment Co. lid = 40,000,000
SN ERE N BRE REBETEE
BEBRAR
(6) The emoluments of the key managements (6) BARERASHEM
The Group K [H
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6A30RL6EAHM
ltem 2020 2019
HE 20205 20194
(Unaudited) [Unaudited)
(REER) (REEE)
Emoluments of the key
managements 7,597,040 7,670,600

HREEARHM
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

5.
Parties

Receivables and Payables of Related

(1) Receivables of related parties

The Group

T BBIREBRIS (4)

5.

oA 5k 75 R e R £ R IR

(M

FE g B Bt 75 ROR

FEEH
30 June 2020 (Unaudited)

31 December 2019 (Audited|

202056 A30R (REEH) 2019%12A31 8 (8%#)
Provision for Provision for
ad an bad and
Book doubtful Book doubfful
Names of items Related parties balance debts bolance debls
BEER BEA REE BRER SEHE EREE
Accounts receivable  Draka Comeq Fibre B.V. 2,772,183 7,949 - -
P Draka Comieq Fibre B.V.
Draka Comieq France SAS 4,528 13 — -
Drcka Comteq France SAS
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited = — 16118431  4,675325
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company limited
Rit Tech (Intelligence Solufions| Lid. 727 407 115,357 716,793 15,587
Rit Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Ltd.
Singapore Co%les
Manufacturers Pre Lid. 246,840 7,062 47,046 1,645
Singapore Cables
Manufacturers Pre ltd.
Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Xing
Opfical Communication
Equipment Co., Lid 67,626967 193916 7719678 19,001
AERTEAR K BEREERAR
Yangtze Zhongli Opiical Fibre and
Cable (iangsu] Co., lid. 22,618,460 64,857 21,704,039 53,422
TERRPFXEREERAR
Shenzhen SDGI Opical
Fibre Co., ltd. 6,616,920 18,974 - -
REREEABERRA
Sichuan lefei Optoglectric
Technology Company limited 130,509 28,241 130,509 2,619
|| £ EHRAR AR
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid. 663,459 1902 7,958,822 19,590
EHLERSEEARAR
Yangfze [Wuhan] Opical
System Corporation 16,741,414 48,005 700,481 1,724
R (RE) ¥ 2GROBRAR
Yangfze Opfical Fibre and
Cable [Shanghai] Co., id. 1,155,190 3312 18,288,056 45014

ERAERE (LE) BRAT
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN -

RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

SHEMHARET)

T BBAIREBRIS (&)

(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 FABTREME ST RRIE (4F)
Parties (Contd)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Conrd) (1) FEWEAE S 3RIE (&)
The Group (Contd) AEEF ()

30 June 2020 (Unaudited)

31 December 2019 (Audited|

2020564308 (REEH) 2019F 12831 B (£%#)
Provision for Provision for
ad an ad an
Book doubtful Book doubtful
Nomes of items Related porties lance debts balance debis
BRER BEA IRE S BRER REE SRR
Shinisu YOFC [Hubei] Opfical
Preform Co., lid. 40,459,895 116,016 41,835,259 103,081
RRGEH () X EERAR
China Huaxin Post and Telecom
Technologies Co., Lid. 585,924 1,680 819,756 2018
HEEEBEHRARAT
AVIC Baosheng Ocean
Engineering Cable Company 145,087 416 21,807 54
TNEREFIREERRAR
Suboil 160494783 607700 116,060,677 4,939,080
et
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T  BEAIRBBXS (£)
(Contd)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 WMSEKEARE (S

Parties (Contd)

(1) Receivables of related parties (Conrd) (1) BKBART ROR ()

The Group (Contd) AkE ()

30 June 31 December

2020 2019
(Unaudited) (Audited)
20205 20194
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12R318
ERER B (RiSERZ) (&)
Other receivables ~ Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao
Hh U Xing Optical Communication
Equipment Co. lid 16,190,966 12,000,000
IEEHEREABERFEERAA
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited — 101,199
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric
Technology Company Limited 490,440 —
)| SR BRI B R AR
Yangtze Zhongli Optical
Fi%re and Cable (Jiangsu) Co., ltd 191,419 51,000
TEHRRPFEM A EERDR
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical Fibre Co.,ltd 272,387 353,880
R (RE) K ZHARRA
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., lid. 108,685 43,474

B SRR AR
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering

Cable Company 377,358 377,358
TMEESF TIEESEARAA
Wuhan Yunjingfei Opfical Fibre

Materials Co., lid. 768,700 693,918
REZERASMHARAA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical

Cable Co., lid. — 275,000
KRERRELAEBBRAF
Wuhan YOFC Indusirial Fund

Management Co.,Lid. 83,980 83,980
RERREXESEBARAR

Subolol 18,483,935 13,979,809
Pt
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T BBAIREBRIS (&)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 MBI MRER ()
Parties (Contd)
Eh =
(1) Receivables of related parties (Conrd) (1) FRMERRET RO ()
The Group (Contd) A%E (7)
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
(Unaudited) (Audited)
20205 20194
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12R318
BE &R B (REER) (fEER)
Dividends receivable VWuhan Guangyuan Electronic
JE b R Technology go.,[’rd 522,213 522,213
HRENRREFRRARDA
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology
Company Limited 3,225,600 —
PO R BRI B R AR
Yangize Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (iangsu) Co., Lid. 3,887,022 —
TERRRD A EBR AR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable
lS%onghoi) Co., lid. 5,201,526 —
RARNAE (L8 BRAF
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co., lid 5,090,400 —

IR ERE REREARAR

Subrotal
et

17,926,761 522,213

Long-term receivables

REEUR

Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co.,lid
e HRREBERBERAR

16,000,000 16,000,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBIREBRIS (4)
(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 FABKTIEMPEST RE ()

Parties (Contd)

(2) Payables to related parties

(2) FETERES KA

The Group A EE
30June 31 December
2020 2019
(Unaudited) (Audited)
20205 20194
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12R318
HEER )y (REER) €2
Trade payables Draka Comfeq France SAS 10,601,625 —
JETERR Draka Comfeq France SAS
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. 910,051 8,281,457
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V.
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable
(Shanghai) Co., Lid. 34,461,824 31,555,125
RRAEAE (L8 BRAR
Shanfou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Optica
Communication Equipment Co., Lid 2,528,587 440,497
sERHERE R BERBERAR
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology
Company Limited 96,456,571 94,427 491
)| #ER AR AR AR
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu) Co.,ltd 608,065 95,156
THERT ARG REERAF
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company
Limited — 6,126,147
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company
Limited
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable
Co., ld. 30,344 1,445,062
RERREXAEEB AT
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System
Corporation 716,056 —
R (RUE) K RGRHBRAF
Shenzhen SDGI Opical Fibre Co., Lid. — 3,712,830

RIIFREEEERAT
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRIS (&)

(Contd)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related
Parties (Contd)

(2) Payables to related parties (Contd)

The Group (Contd)

Names of items Related parties
HE BB )

5 FABISFEUEERE (E)

(2)

FE SRR 7 7R0B (48)
A EEE ()

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
(Unaudited) (Audited)
2020 20194
6A30H 12A31H
(REEER) (lER)

ShinEtsu YOFC (Hubei] Optical
Preform Co., lid

RRE CRL) XEERAR

Wuhan Quang yuan Electronic
Technology Co., lid.

REXREFRHRERAE

Rit Tech (Intelligence Solutions| Lid

Rit Tech (Intelligence Solufions) Lid

Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre
Material Co., ltd.

REZSRHIMMEERAR

95,482,526 89,309,196

2,212,703 3,428,683
55,094 54,290

10,337,437 12,326,947

Subrfotal
et

254,400,883 251,202,881
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEEIREEXS (&)
(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 FABKTIEMPEST RE ()
Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (Contd) (2) FEATEAEEARIE (&)
The Group (Contd) KEEF (E)
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
(Unaudited) (Audited)
20205 20194
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12R318
BEERE )y (REEEZ) €2
Dividends payable  Wuhan Yangize Communications
Indusiry Group Co., lid. 38,139,969 —
JEASH SR RERTREEXRERHBRAF
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. 57,185,238 —

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
China Huaxin Post and Telecom

Technologies Co., lid. 57,185,238 —
FREEBELEREDL
Ningbo Ruitu Management Consulting

Parinership Enterprise 4,011,980 —
EREECREERACBLE (BRAR)
Ningbo Ruiying Management Consulting

Partnership Enterprise 2,105,383 —
EREACKERFACRLE (BRAE)
Ningbo Ruigi Management Consulting

Parinership Enterprise 783,980 —
EREHCREEXACBLE (BRAR)
Ningbo Ruiyue Management Consulting

Partnership Enterprise 540,253 —
EREMOCEERHAOBLE (BRAE)

Subrtofal 159,952,041 —
It

Other payables Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. — 18,418,848
HA R Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.

Subrtotal — 18,418,848
1t
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AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T  BEAIRBBXS (&)
(Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 FABKTIEMPE ST RRIE (4F)
Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (Contd) (2) FEFEAE A RE(E)
The Group (Contd) AEEF (4E)
30June 31 December
2020 2019
(Unaudited) (Audited)
20205 20194
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12R318
ERER B (RESEZ) (=)
Contract Liabilities  Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pre Lid. 21,876 —
aRaE Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pie Lid.
Shenzhen SDGI Opical Fibre Co., Lid. — 206,537,842

B E SR EERAT
ShinEtsu YOFC (Hubei] Optical

Preform Co., ltd. 15,001,989 13,276,096
RRE (Rt) XEERAR

Subrioil 15,023,865 39,813,938
gt

Deferred income Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre
Material Co., lid. 3,240,000 3,456,000
B Yz REZRRAGEERAF

S

B

Subrolal 3,240,000 3,456,000
Pt
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XI.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

1.

Information about share-based
payment

1

C R A

BRI FHBREER

Total amount of equity insfruments granted ~ —
during the period

Total amount of equity insiruments —
exercised during the period

Total amount of equity insiruments —
forfeited during the period

RAARHE T EBE R —

TR@%

RAARETTREN BB & —
TR

NCIRIS i S EE=R e —
TR®E

The Company has phase | employee share
ownership plan following the approval by the
19th Meeting of the Second Board of Directors,
the 12th Meeting of the Second Board of
Supervisors and the First Extraordinary General
Meeting in 2019. In accordance with the
plan, the Company purchased H shares of
issued shares of the Company in the secondary
markef. As at 8 May 2019, the Company has
completed the purchased 2,000,000 H shares,
or 0.26% of total number of issued shares of
the Company in the secondary market. The
average fransaction price was RMB16.83 per
shore, and the total transaction amount was

RMB33,653,461.

According to the provisions of the “Phase |
Employee Share Ownership Plan of Yangtze
Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited
Company’, the shares mentioned before will
be locked. The Shares will be unlocked in four
phases, namely in 12 months, 24 months, 36
months and 48 months after completing the
purchase the shares, with 25% of the Shares
being unlocked in each phase

REARAE-EEEFETN
REH B EEFEET R
®i% - 20194 F—REHBRIA
A ARREEE DA
THRGE - RATHBHER
F BB B AR AR 2 B R
W= BB E SR AR
807 RS A A AHRE
R-HE2019F588R * 7]
%A THRHBDERBE
WE - RE-BDBEARAH
BB 2,000,000 + 2 A
PRAEN0.26% AR IGER16.83
EARE /B RXBEEA
33,653,461 TARY -

BR(RRAB KR ERBBR AT
F-HRIRHBFEINRE L
MEENRETUETE  HEH
BI12MER - EOBREHTKEE
HEMI2M@A - 24@A - 361@
RUAT 4818 Atk b 8RR 81 -
R EHA IR R R BII R25% °



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

XI. SHARE-BASED (Conrd)

2. Equity-settled share-based payments

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

- RO (4
2 BDHESKBHEMERGZHER

Expressed in RMB yuan
B THTE : ARK

Method for determining the fair value of
equity instrument on the grant date
ErBERTAARBENETEHE

The fair value of equity instruments on the date
of grant is based on 1Ke stock markef price on
the date of grant, and the fair value of equity
instruments is recognized after adjustments of the
terms and conditions under which the shares are
granted.

UETEBRETSERRER  BERRZER TRE
FRRIR B0 IR RN G ET T B

Basis for defermining the number of
exercisable equity instrument
AIfTHE R T ABE MR IRIR

At each balance sheet date during the vesting
period, the best estimation is made according
to the latest information, such as the number of
employees who are granted options, and the
number of equity instruments expected to vest is
revised accordingly. On the vesting date, the
esfimated number is equal to the number of equity
instruments that are ultimately vested.
EEFANGEEERGERR @ BREBESMSHRITE
BT ABZHSREL R REM - BIEREAT
BOBE T ARE - LA (TR - SEE A TR
TAMBERERATETANEE R

The accumulated amount of equity-setiled
share-based payments recognised in the
capital reserve

AR A E AR TR A B R DT R 5T
TR

Total expenses recognised for the period
arising from equity-seftled share-based
payments

AREAARE 2 A B B R ST RERR B B FAERR

19,704,869

6,764,132

As at 30 June 2020, the accumulated
amount of equity-settled share-based
payments recognised in the capital reserve
was RMB19,704,869, and fotal expenses
recognised for the Period arising from equity-
seftled share-based payments amounted to

RMB6,764,132.

B IE2020F 6 A308 - EARRIE
TR A R A E A IR AT R
R 2HEAARK19,704,869
T AN EREENRN X
NHERNERBLERARE
6,764,1327C °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

Il. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's primary objectives of capital
management are fo safeguard its ability to continue
as a going concern, so that it can continue to
provide returns for shareholders, by pricing products
and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by ensuring access to finance at reasonable
financial costs.

The Group defines “capital” as shareholders” equity.
The Group's capital excludes balances of related
party transactions.

The Group's capital structure is regularly reviewed
and managed to achieve an optimal structure and
refurns fo shareholders. The factors considered by
the Group include: the Group's fund demands in
the future, capital efficiency, actual and expected
profitability, expected cash flow, and estimated
capital expenditures. If any change of the economic
conditions influences the Group, the Group will
adjust its capital structure.

The Group supervises ifs capital structure through
adjusted nef debtto-capital ratio. For this purpose,
adjusted net debt is defined as fotal debt (which
includes shortterm loans, longferm loans), less cash
and cash equivalents.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020

t2 BREE

FEBMEAERNTZARRREAE
B EKE - BE5RB T SR KK
RS O E ARG B AR W IR A A 12
BMERAESRENS X HER/BR
RO -

EHEATBIEERE T MO ERE
REREE

AEBTEHERNEEAINELRRE
# > DCER IR E REBARR
CI3f - AEEZEENRZEE  AEE
RRNEBESFR - BEARYE - RENR
BHIMANEE S - FHNRER - BB
AARXHE - IREEMRRFEERET
TEAED AEEHSRAEELRE
o

AEEBRLHENFEBERERE
EEBENELERE - KRENFEBR
mER (REERERRERRET) - 0
BREREEMREEEY -



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XIl. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Contd)

The adjusted net debto-capital rafio is as follows:

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

T2 EAXEE ()

ERABOFEBEARIT

The Group EH
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 124311
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RIEEH) (&)
Current liobilities REBEE
Shortterm loans S HEIE 5K 1,589,327,435 895,576,208
long-term bank loans due within one year —F N B HER) R EAE R 21,221,000 21,023,100
longterm lease liabilifies due within one year —FREPHEEER 20,775,376 19,156,139
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
longterm loans REAE R 342,000,000 42,000,000
lease liabilities HEAaE 40,706,783 48,585,433
Total debts WEBETT 2,014,030,594  1,026,340,880
Add: proposed dividends e iRE S B A ARF] - -
less: cash and cash equivalents B RERREEEY 2,370,056,343  2,123,861,315
Adjusted et debt CRARKFES (356,025,749) (1,097,520,435)
Shareholders” equity R& R AE RS 9.100,727,301  8,942,132,767
less: proposed dividends W REDEARF - -
Adjusted net capital R ER 9.100,727,301  8,942,132,767
Adjusted et debtio-capital ratio RABEFEEBARER (4%) (12%)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

Xlll. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES T2 AERREEE
1. Significant commitments 1. ERREER
Capital commitment BRREYE
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020F 20194
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
llems E (REER) (&E%)
Consfruction projects Ti2EE 1,371,387,902  1,529,290,983
Other longerm equity investments Hbt RERIERE 17,061,595 122,654,840
Total a3 1,388,449,497  1,651,945,823
XIV. POST BALANCE SHEET DATE EVENTS th EERBERARSE
1. Significant non-adjusting events 1 EEMFAREE

On 12 August 2020, the Company complefed
the registration for issuance of corporate
bonds fo professional investors in the amount
of not exceeding RMB3 billion with the China
Securities Regulatory Commission. The corporate
bonds will be issued in tranches. On 28 August
2020, the Company completed the issuance
of corporate bonds (first phase) ("Corporate
Bonds (First Phase)’) with a principal amount of
RMB500 million to professional investors in the
PRC. The Corporate Bonds (First Phase) have a
maturity of 3 years and the coupon rate of 3.5%.
The Corporate Bonds (First Phase) are proposed
to be listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange.
The proceeds from the issue of the Corporate
Bonds (First Phase) will be used as general

working capital.

2. Information of profit appropriations

The approved distribution of dividends was

RMB241,013,824.
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RARFR20206F8 A12HEHE
EFEEERERERRNETE
BERETEBARBIOBTIAA
BEHFOEM - RREFHRAS
BAEE1T A= - 202048 A 281 -
REFTH T 2020FEAHERE
ERRBTRRAES (B—H) (K
TEEIAEES]) BT - [mF
BRANREERTTEEARYE
SETMARES - AHEFHR
RIF - REMERRI.5% - AH
BEFBELBEFRSHMET -
BEEEESRANBRRRRN

FESERR

RERIES SEROFB R
FARMB241,013,824 -



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS

1.

Segment Reporting

The Group determines the two reporting
segments, optical fibres and optical fibre
preforms segment and optical fibre cables
segment, based on the inferal organizational
structure, management requirements and
internal reporting system. Each reporting
segment is o separate business segment that
provides different products. The management
of the Group will regularly review the financial
information of different segments to determine
the allocation of resources and to evaluate their
sales performance.

e Optical fibres and optical fibre preforms
segment—-mainly responsible for the
production and sales oFopﬁco| fibers and
optfical fiber preforms.

e Optical fibre cables segment-mainly
responsible for the production and sales of
optfical fibre cables.

(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of
Reporting Segments

In order to evaluate the performance of
each segment and allocate resources, the
management of the Group will regularly
review the assets, income, expenses
and operating results attributable to
each segment. The preparation of such
information is based on the followings:

Segment assets include all fangible asses,
other non-current assets and receivables
and other current assets attributable to
each segment, but exclude deferred
income tax assefs, long-term equity
investments, infangible assets and other
unallocated assets.

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

th HtEESE
1. SBHEE

AEBBERAMPABLERE T2
BREABMEGEEE T G
RAMEREM A BEHARERS
DE e BEBEN A REBNE
Bo# RETANER - A%
EEREESSEEHNENTRAN D
M BESAREMEREE
R RHEEE -

o RHIRCHEHED -
RAARGRAGERED
EEMBPE -

e RENH-IEARBEXEN
EEMBEE -

(1) BEIBHRBEREERE
ENER

RTIFESBELBOEER
MEREER  AEEER
BEerTHEMNRBERZOE
BE WA BRRLEK
R ELEERNRRARN
-

DHBEERERBNE D
MAMEMAREE Rtk
HEERBRFAZRSDE
E - ETBEELEMREHE
E-RHERERE  BPE
EREERDENEE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd)

Segment Reporting (Contd)

(1)

Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of
Reporting Segments (Contdl)

Segment operating results refer to the
revenue from external customers generated
by each segment, less the operafing cosfs
incurred by each segment. The Group did
not allocate other expenses such as selling
and management expenses and financial
expenses to each segment.

The information disclosed in each of the
following reporting segments of the Group
is that the management of the Group used
the following data in measuring profit/
(loss) and assets of the reporting segments,
or did not use the following data but
provided it regularly fo the management of
the Group:

ti HthEEEE (4)

1. FWW/E (E)

(1) BESBHFABREERE
ENER (&)

DEEERRRIEEED H
EEMHIZZHA - 0k
BEEDBEAEMEERR
AEBEIZARHERER
ER MBERSHMER
DEBEDE

THEBEOHREBS @RS
DMNERRAEEHERE
EFE2REDHFE (5
B) BEERERT TIH
% SERERTIEEE
ETHRHERAEEEERE
#) -

For the six months ended 30 June 2020 (Unaucited)
BZ0F6B30RL6ER (REEH)

Optical bres
and optical Offset
fibre preforms ~~ Opticl fibre between  Unallocoted
segment  cobles segment Others segments amounts Total
puz: b §
lems 2B REEIR AR Ay APEEE  AOESE ait
Operaing income fiom ~~~ BAARHRA
extemal fransactions 1,235413472 1435241111 736,101,143 - — 3,406,755,726
ersegment opercting ~~ AHERFHA
income 300074932 10845619 241208704  (552,127,25) - -
Segment profit AHHE 534,257,257 244233192 125811390  (53,892,13¢) — 850,409,703
Including: Depreciafion ond ~ E#p < HEA
amorfzetion BHER
expenses (137,600,162)  (20047,511)  (41,569.838)  5,248,89 — (193,968,615
Taves ond surcharge He kKM = = = — (80145000 (8,014,500
Seling ond disribuion ~ HEBF
expenses - - - —  (133,292,005) (133,292,009)
Generol ond administotive  EEER
expenses - - - —  (184154129) (184,154,129)
Research ond development B
expenses - - - —  (159,151,581)  (159,151,581)
Financial expenses i G = = = —  (46,236,153)  (46,236,153)
Other income Efoha - - - — 21340810 21,340,810
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd) ti HttEREE (4)
1. Segment Reporting (Contd) 1. SEW#EE(E)
(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of (1) BESBHABRBEBERE
Reporting Segments (Contd) ENER (E)

For the six months ended 30 June 2020 (Unaudited)
HZNNF6R0ARL6ER (RESH)

Opical
fibres ond
optical fibre: Offset
preforms ~ Optica fibre between  Unallocoted
segment  cobles segment Others segments amounts Total
EEREE
fiem R REEIR bir bk Ay APEEE  AOKSHE At
Investment income Bt = = = = (173,439) (173,439)
Including: Ivestment in e~ 271« EHER
loss of associotes aEl%
ond foint ventutes HRENE = = = = (173,439) (173,439)
Gains from chonges infoir 27t BEE SIS
value = = = = 50721 50721
Impaiment losses BEREEX - - - = (14A574)  (14415741)
Creditlosses FRAEER = = = = (52024,181)  (52,024,181)
Gains fom disposol of assels EERE N - - - - 132,368 132,368

Operating profi/[loss SRR /(BR) 534257257 244233192 125811390  (53.892,136) (575937,830) 274471873
Nonoperafing income A = = = = 1,123,222 112322

Noroperaiing expenses ~ EEINTH! - - = = (1216699  (1,216,699)
Profit/{oss| before income~ ¥18 / (B518) 8%

fox 534257257 244233192 125811390  (53.892,136) (576,031,307)  274,378,3%
Income fox expenses FEHER = - - (17,641,463)  (11,641,463)
Net poftfor e peried 71/ (58) 534257257 244233192 125811390  (53.892,136) (587,672,770) 262,736,933
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd) th HttEESE (47)

1. Segment Reporting (Contd) 1. SEW#EE(FE)
(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of (1) BESBHABRIBEBERE
Reporting Segments (Contd) ENER (E)

For the six months ended 30 June 2019 (Unaudited)
HEN19F6A30B1H6/A (R5%H)

QOpiical fbres
ond opical fbre Opical fibe Offet between Unollocoted
preforms segment  cables segment Oters seqmen's amounts Tolol
llems R SECHE EAR £ ARRER FALLH At
QOperafing income fiom exiemal ~ EMZFMA
ansactions 1071817240 1,869,263,507 377,827 689 - — 3318908436
Infersegment operafing income ~ AHHXAMA 141019018 16,313755 379900679 (537,233,452 - -
Segment profi A 536,647,021 221,653,639 77,210742 54,287 434) - 781,223 968
hcluding: Depreciofionond 77 : FEAEHER
amorfization expenses 56,631,015 (15,264,463 (49,622,248 2,044,699 — (119473027
Toves ond sucharge HERHN - - - - 12,143 200] 12,143 200]
Seling and disibufion expenses  SHEBA - - - — (149,083,296  (149,083,29¢)
General and adninisiafive EERR
expenses - - - — (207532786 (207,532786)
Research and development it
expenses - - - — (160208254 (160,208,254)
Finoncial expenses BHER - - - - [4,290,107) 4,290,107
Other income Efpha - - - - 27,858,039 27,858,039
Invesiment income: Pt - - - - 68,548,452 68,548,452
ncluing: Inesinent hcome n £ : B EMAR
associales and joint LRiRENE
ventures - - - - 67,131,847 67,131,847
Gains fiom changes infairvale 2%, BBZEE - - - - 208,300 208,300
Impoiiment loss BEHERK - - - - 12,242,980] (12,242,980)
Creditloss FRHER - - - - (14,981,584 (14,981 584)
Gains from disposcl of assets ~ EEREUE - - - - 8,557,123 8,557,123
QOprafing profit/foss] 218/ (E8) 536,647,021 221,653,639 77210742 54287434 (299.700,879] 781223968
Nonoperating income B2 - - - - 1414313 1414313
Nonoperaiing xpenses LESISw - - - - [562,709) 1562,709]
Profi/loss) before toxation g /(BR) a8 536,647,021 21,653,639 77,210742 (54,267 434] (298,849,279 482,374,693
Income fox expenses FEkER - - - - 57,286,586| 57,286,586|
Net proftfor he period Fin/ (B8 536,647,021 21,653,639 77,210742 54,287 434]  (356,135,861) 425,088,107
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BB RSN - SRBERAARET)
XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Contd) i HEEEE (&)
1. Segment Reporting (Contd) 1. SMEE(E)
(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of (1) BESBHABRIERERE
Reporting Segments (Contd) ENER (E)
30 June 2020 (Unaudited)
N0%F6A0B (REFH)
Opical fbres
ond opical
fibre preforms~~ Optical fbre Offet between ~ Unallocated
segment  cobles segment Others segmens amounts Total
tEREE
fems EE REEAD bt Vot A APEEE  AOREE At
Totol assels BEGE 4,348,641.890 3775515269 7725259728 (405,564,686) — 15443852201
Other ftems: HHEE
- longterm equity -HBELEN
investment in associaes A EREMRE
and joint venfures s - — 1615535033 - — 1615535033
- horease in ofer - RERERE
norrcutrent ossels HoMEf
ofer than longterm FRGEE
equity invesiment it 36643535 97512894 112046362 (3446113 — 275,678
31 December 2019 (Audited)
019512318 (£2%)
Optical fibres
and opical
fibre preforms~~ Oplical fibre Offsetbetween ~ Unallocared
segment  cables segment Others segments amounts Tolal
fems AR BEENT *END i HUBER  APESE aif
Totol assets BELE 4106497871 3438873331 6,432,644,814 (202,116,421) — 13,775,899,595
Other ftems HHEE
~ Longtem equity - HBELEN
invesiment in ossociates  AEREMRE
and joint venfures gk - — 1,495,444,610 - — 1495444610
- Increase in ofher - RERERE
nourrent assefs MoMEf
ofher fon longem FiEAE
equil investment g 043,384,184 180,045,242 196,325,876 (21,844,499 — 1,006910803
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd) ti HthEEEE (4)

1. Segment Reporting (Contd) 1. SBEE (&)
(2) Geographical Information (2) HEEER

Information about the external transaction
income and non-current assets (including
fixed assets, construction in progress,
intangible assetfs, long-term equity
investment and other prepayments (specific
non-current assets)) listed by the Group in
different regions are shown in the table
below. External transaction revenue is
divided by the location of the customer
who receives the service or purchases the
product. Non-current assets are classified
according to the physical location of
assets (for fixed assets) or the location of
related business (for intangible assefs and
other prepayments) or the location of joint
ventures and associafes.

FEBRTRAMEIROE
BG83 5 WA
RERBDEE (REETE
BRI BPEE-
RHIRELRE R EMTAN K
H(BEFRRBDEE) - T
F)MESRTE - #HIR
HWRARBERZREREE
EmM TP R MEETE
Do FRBEERRREE
B (HRETEEE
& ) ki B B4R BE 2 75
HFT A (ST B E A HE
ENFEME) ka2 R
B (b RO PRAE A TT R ©

Total revenue from external customers
For the six months ended 30 June

HIRZWALE
HBZ6A30R1L6EA
2020 2019
20204 2019%
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RisER)

2,511,401,510  2,559,130,554
895,354,216 759,777,882

Country or region EFRLE
Mainland China R ARE
Others Het
Tofal At

3,406,755,726  3,318,908,436
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Conrd)

1.

Segment Reporting (Contd)

(2)

(3)

Geographical Information (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

th HtbEESE (47)

1-

FEWHE (&)
(2) HEREE(E)

Total non-current assets

ERBEERE
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 12R31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Country or region ERAHE (REBER) (E&%)
Mainland China B 5,476,290,086  5,432,937,986
Others Hity 448,057,545 320,824,173
Total At 5,924,347,631  5753,762,159

Key customers

Among the Group's customers, the Group
has no customer (for the six months ended
30 June 2019: one) derived from a single
customer’s income which accounted for
10% or more of the Group's fofal income,
accounting for approximately 0% of the
Group's total income |(for the six months

ended 30 June 2019: 16.72%).

(3) FEEF

EAEEEFS  KEEE
KBERE-FEPRAGERE
BRAKAT0%HIA LB TP
(2019F L4 : 1{&) - &
IEAREBBUWA0% (2019F
FHEF16.72%) °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY

1. Accounts receivable

(1) Accounts receivable anal

ﬁ/zed by

43

A

BARPBHREIEHEA AR

1. FEBRER

(1) EURERREEFEIND W

customers’ type are as follows: T
30 June 30 December
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type of customers EFER (REEH) (fa%%)
Related parties ) /NG| 731,596,336 435,260,253
Other customers Ht®F 3,160,870915  2,759,390,136
Subrotal gt 3,892,467,251  3,194,650,389

less: provision for bad and W EREE

doubiful debts 131,967,864 87,319,860
Total Azt 3,760,499,387  3,107,330,529
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

1. Accounts receivable (Contd)

(2) The ageing analrsis of accounts

receivable is as follows:

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

3

/

S

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

BRAMBERRTEEHBER (E)

1-

B (&)
(2) EBRRRERESFOT

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

20204 2019%

6A30H 12R31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing R (REER) (&%)

Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1R (B1F) 3,321,997,261  2,798,249280

110 2 years (2 years inclusive| 1EE2F (52F) 453,922,018 325,557,667

210 3 years (3 years inclusive) 26EIF(R3%F) 64,578,147 16,842,078

Over 3 years 3FEPE 51,969,825 54,001,364

Subrotal NGt 3,892,467,251  3,194,650,389
Less: provision for bad and e &

doubtful debts 131,967,864 87,319,860

Tofal A&t 3,760,499,387  3,107,330,529

The ageing analysis is counted starfing
from the date when accounts receivable

are recognized.

IRk B R UORFRAER AR A At
=i
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t5 BARMBH/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

1. Accounts receivable (Contd) 1 BWERE)
(3) Accounts receivable by provising method: (3) EUIRRZEBAEBES
EDEHE
30 June 2020 {Unaudited)
NN%F6ANA (REEH)
Book vlue Provision for bad and doubful debs
FERE L
Amount  Proportion [#) Amount - Proporton (] Carrying amount
Tie 5 P T I TR

Indviduall assessed for
mpaiment cusiomers which

credit losses incurred 9,127,785 0.3 9,127,785 100.00 =

Collectively ossessed for REAIRIEER
impaiment by group
Growp | BE) 143,537,072 369 417937 029 143,119,135
Group 2 it )] 1,899,749,964 181 67543266 356 1,832,206,69
Growp 3 B 1,251,993,166 016 54878876 438 119711429
Growp 4 Bl 588,059,264 1511 = — 588,059,264
Totol i 3,892,467, 251 10000 131,967,864 339 3760499387
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL th BARPBHRREIEEEER @)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

1. Accounts receivable (Contd) 1 BWER(E)
(3) Accounts receivable by provising method: (3) BUWRRRERABRES
(Contd) EAEME  (F)

31 Decerber 2019 (Audited)
VI9E12A31R (@)

Book value Provision for bod and doubifl debis
FEHE SEEE
Amount Proporton (%) Amount  Proporton [ Carying amount

Tige = It 88 uAW  BERE
Indvidualy ossessed for RERHRARER
mpaiment cusomers which  FEEHHAFRR
credltlosses incurred - - - - -
Collctively ossessed for SRR
mpaiment by group
Growp | B 86,031 364 200 4849046 564 81182318
Group 2 #e) 1736,146,044 5435 42246893 2431693899 151
Growp 3 B 1023287736 3203 40223921 393 983063815
Growp 4 el 349,185,245 10.93 - — 349185245
Totol A3t 3,194,650,389 10000 87,319,860 2733107330529
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEMBARET)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

1. Accounts receivable (Contd)

(4)

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2020

Standard and explanation of making
doubtful debts provisions by group in the
first half of 2020

According to the historical experience of
the Company, there are differences in the
losses of different segmented customer
groups. Therefore, the Group divided our
customers into the following groups:

—  Group 1: Related parties outside the
group;

- Group 2: Operators under China
Telecom network and other
companies with good credit records;

- Group 3: Other customers outside of
1. 2. 4 groups;

- Group 4: Subsidiaries of the group.

1-

A BARBMBBMREIEEAGER (B

B (&)
(4) 20204 E¥FRMAQFRER
IREFNRAEERDSA

ARBRBELER - TR
MABRPEBBERINE
NEFEEZR  BARAEP
D RUATRERE

— BRI EEI
7

- B2 hESEES
EEE R EME R
RIFH DR

—  BFEE3  KREYEEY - 2
AN BB

—  BHE4: EEATAR -



XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL TR

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

1. Accounts receivable (Contd)

()

(6)

Movements of provisions for bad and
doubtful debts during the reporting
period/year:

BRAMBERRTEEHBER (E)

1. FEBRRSR (&)

(5)

= FREERENEZDE
o

30 June 31 December

2020 2019
2020 2019%
6A30R 124311
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (&%)

Balance af the beginning of the period/year  #/ F#g4%

87,319,860 74,040,684
44,935,105 26,706,421
(287,101) (13,427,245)

Addition during the period/year R/ Fite
Witien-off during the period,/year E
Balance at the end of the period,/year 0/ F R4

131,967,864 87,319,860

The fc:r five accounts receivable by
period-end balance of arrears

As of 31 December 2019 and 30 June
2020, the total amount of accounts
receivable of the top five balances of the
Company was RMB1,399,113,957,
and RMB1,412,485,822, respectively.
Accounted for 43.80% and 36.29% of
the total balance of accounts receivable
at the end of the period. Total accrued
bad-debt provisions balance at the end
of the period was RMB30,269,168 and
RMB43,961,151 respectively.

(6)

BREF B ENERGKEA
BRHERRRER

AREHRBER DA E
WERAaIHABARYE
1,412,485,82275 (2019
F: ARK1,399,113,957
To)  E BRI R S
ETEH36.29% (20194 -
43.80%) - HETRRAZER
EHBARBEEFTARE
43,961,151 7L (20194 -
ARHE30,269,1687T) °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

-

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

BRAMBERRTEEBER (E)

2. Other receivables 2. HtifEMHR
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%F
6A30H 12A31H
Notes (Unaudited) [Audited)
Item BE LiFs (REER) (wER)
Dividends receivable FEMRRF (1) 40,314,005 522,213
Others H bR (2) 1,166,548,792  1,759,375,056
Total Azt 1,206,862,797 1,759,897,269
(1) Dividends receivable: (1) EWRF
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 2019%
6A308 12R31H
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Invested company BREEN (RBER) (BER)
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable  RRtiE (1H5) ARAR
(Shanghai] Company Lid. 5,201,526 —
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre and ~ STEERFFH A2
Cable (Jiangs) Co., lid. BRAR 3,887,022 —
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric M| ERt BRI R AR
Technology Company Limited 3,225,600 —
Ally First Optical Fibre Material HTBHRASHEARAR
Co., lid 20,100,955 —
Shantou Hitech Zone Ao Xing LERHERE K BERE
Optical Communication BRAR
Equipment Co., lid 5,090,400 —
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company  YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
limited Company limited 2,286,289 -
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic RELRETRARAT
Technology Co., lid. 522,213 522,213
Total At 40,314,005 522,213
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

2. Other receivables (Contd)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

th BARPBHRREIEEEER @)

v HtFElR (2)

(2) Others (2) HAdFEKK
fa)  Others analyzed by customers (o) EMEKFIZEFLE
cafegory are as follows: BB
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
2020% 20195
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Customers’ category EFER (REBER) (BER)
Due from related parties within feSlalzk )
the Group 1,055,821,562 1,682,488,305
Due from related parties outside FEN S B NEAE
the Group 13,347,621 13,979,809
Due from third parties €3 N 97,379,609 62,906,942
Subrotal g 1,166,548,792  1,759,375,056
Less: provision for bad and A ERER
doubitful debts = —
Total G 1,166,548,792  1,759,375,056
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t5 BARMBH/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

2. Other receivables (Contd) 2. HMUEKK(E)
(2) Others (Contd) (2) HAbEYHK(E)
(b} The ageing analysis of other (b) IR SHTAIT -

receivables is as follows:

30 June 31 December

2020 2019

20204 2019%

6A30H 12R31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing R (REER) (BE%)

Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1EUR(B16) 1,142,694,719 1,738,399 814

110 2 years (2 years inclusive| 1EE2F (52F) 16,845,744 19,352,579

210 3 years (3 years inclusive) 26EIF(R3F) 6,603,694 869,743

Over 3 years SEME 404,635 752,920

Subrotal Nt 1,166,548,792  1,759,375,056

Less: provision for bad and doubiful debts 35 : SR — -

Tofal Bt 1,166,548,792  1,759,375,056
The ageing analysis is counted FR i B H A FE WO HE R

starting from the date when other BERBEE -

receivables are recognized.
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XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL TR

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

KA R H B R R AR MY R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

2. Other receivables (Contd)

(2) Others (Contd)

[c]  Other receivables classified by nature

(d)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

BRAMBERRTEEHBER (E)

2.

HitFE R ()
(2) HAeFEWK ()

lc) BARILEZHEER

of payment

30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20204 2019%
6A30H 12R318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Payment nature REHE (REER) (BER)
Subsidiary receivable YT 1,055,821,562 1,682,488,305
Others offiliates receivable NSt RS 28 ) 13,347,621 13,979,800
Bid bond R d 44,527,390 41,572,266
Others Hity 52,852,219 21,334,676
Subrtotal et 1,166,548,792  1,759375,056

Less: provision for bad and R
doubtful debts = —
Tofal At 1,166,548,792  1,759.375,056

Top five other receivables by debtor
as at the end of the period/year

As at the end of 30 June 2020
and 31 December 2019, the
Group's top five balances of other
receivables for the period/year
totalled RMB863,104,612 and
RMB1,554,203,653, respectively,
accounting for 73.99% and 88.34%
of the Group's tofal balance of other
receivables as at the end of the

period/year.

(d] BRZTGEENE, A F
REFERBT L E BT IER

HE202056RH30
B AABKRENL
R EAM AR A FT R
ARM863,104,612
T (201904 : AR
1,554,203,6537T) -
1l E fth & UK 3XHA oK 84
BANEM73.99%
(20194 : 88.34%) »
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t5 BARMBH/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

3. Long-term equity investment 3. RUREHRE
(1) Long-term equity investments are classified (1) REREREIEQOT:
as follows:
30 June 2020 (Unaudited)
202056 A30 B (REFH)
Impairment
Book balance provision Book value
Items R REHE HEER RAEE
Investment in subsidiaries ~ HFATRE 1,360,278,658 — 1,360,278,658
Investment in associates e « AERE
and joint ventures A 1,414,235,436 —  1,414,235,436
Total CEl 2,774,514,094 —  2,774,514,094

31 December 2019 [Audited)
201912831 B (£&#%)

Impairment
Book balance provision Book value
ltems EH ERHE BEER EREA
Investment in subsidiaries ~ HFATRE 1,337.837,262 179,613,900  1,158,223,362
Investment in associates HHE AR
and joint ventures BE 1,436,249 607 — 1,436,249 607
Tofal CE 2,774,086,869 179,613,900  2,594,472,969
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

3.

Long-term equity investment (Contd)

Investment in subsidiaries

(BREFRIRERRSN -

REKRERE (F)

(2) HFLARE

SHEMHARET)

th BRARPBBRREIEHATRE (&)

Povionfor~~ piment
Knceon Bonceon it preoared
1 oty hoee  Decense Dline o perodend
M ofepeiod  ofheperiod MW et perod belonces
5k HERE
Unisname EiéE ELEH 1880 L) s HEXR a8
Yongze Opicl Fioe ord Coe RRAELE (R ERAA
Conpany Hong K] Lied 6380 - - 43260 - -
Fvepro Techndlogies Company Lined 25000000 = [205000000) - - -
Fiepio Comechiy Shenzien] Techrobgy
Compony imied HI0 3450420 S /K] - -
7T Yongze Opical e hdoesio 93824209 = - 0w - -
Yongze Opicol i ond Coble
Shenyong Co, d £,000000 - = 40000000 - -
Yongze Opicol i ond Coble
onzhou Co, Ld 30,000,000 - = 30000000 - -
Yongze Opicl P Qg Co, 1o 404000000 - = Qoo - -
HubeiFying Opcol Floe Mokl o, i 52200000 = = 500000 - -
Al i Opiol Floerond Cabl Co, g 94860000 - = 94860000 - -
Wihon YOFC Cable Co, d 58084 - - B0 - -
Yongize s Ko Ho\cmgs
Propiryried 3,586,050 - = 3358800 - -
Whon E3clod fomatio Techologies
Co, 9 30000000 - - 30000 - -
P Yongze Opfcs doesio P Yongze Oofcs doresio 06046512 = - do0uehn = =
Basteng YOFC Marine Engreeing ERRRESIRERDT
Campony 14, 3570000 = = 35000 - -
Whton YORC Capil Monogeent ERRRETERARERNA
Compony limied 54782 = - asm - -
Yongze Opical i ond Coble RRAGHE (K2 5RAT
o Company Lned 107800000 - = 107800000 - -
Whhon YORC Ruong sl
Deicapret Congany Linied 2815048 - 81504 - - -
Whon YOFC ligen Netwotk
Technobogy Company iried = 3000000 = 3000000 - -
Sinor Commuicaion Technoogy B ERERIERAT
Compony lined = 15034 = 151203140 - -
Yongze[Fube BecriclPower Cole RR (B EnEEERLE
Compony imied = 255000 25500000 - -
YORCYodonarbon e Conpany iid YORC:Yodanarbon e Conpany
linieg A - 700 - -
Toal &if 137807260 2026444 WIHS0R 1360278638 - -

Please refer to note VIl for the relevant
information of the Company's subsidiaries.

ARBFRBWMAREER
R -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t5 BARMBH/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

3. Long-term equity investment (Contd) 3. RUBRERE (&)
(3) Investment in associates and joint (3) #HmE  SELXRE:
ventures:
Icreasesor decreaseschangesof e peiod
FE4R2E

Ivestment ~~ Delorng
income~ disbuon Inpairment
Belonceon reopied ol Borceon ~ prepored
loory — Addfond  Redweein  underthe  dividends Nlne  perodend
N0 inesment  imesnent equiymehod  orprois Obers 00 bonces

BT EEE
B BERA HEXR
Ivested uris frien HIKE  BORE  WRE  REEE  9WE B BfBE ERGE

Joitvenues

Yongize Opical e ond Cabe (Shonghal T ) 4R
Co, d W77 - = T)93209 (5056 1147955 240687375 -
Shonlou HiTech Zone Ao ing Opficel | EEFERENBEREERAT
Communicafon Equipmert Co, i 108,990,544 = — 9938 (5094000 923414 1053934% =
Yongize Zhongl OpiicalFe ond Coble TEERNTHSLEERLT
{jongsyCo,, Ld. 148,036,703 = — (339976 (3867020) 1018672 141828377 =
Yongze ot O Ssem Coporoin £33 HERRE | 402639 - - A — (%) A =
Sichuon < Optoslctic Technobogy |43y ERRERAD
Company liied 7239530 = = 1905949 (32254000  41983% 75274006 -
Sherzen S0 Oplca e Co, Lo L 171,75 - - e — 1R 16983650 -
Wuhon Guangpuon Elecronic Technology ; HEERAE
Co, ld 1769406 = = (56 - = 14 -
YOFC:Yooknarbon Fire Company Lmied YORCodoraton b Compony

limed 709,104 = = = = [T0s)04 - -
Shinfisy YOFC [Hube| Optical P SRR () 1EERAT
Co, 14 33,111,683 = = (812454 = — 34987089 =
Sl it 113348400 = — (IS A5 948 1101885762 =
Associoles Birg
Weton Yurjngfe OpicolFibe Moteiol FETERNEHNARDD
Co, ld 12,091,589 - - (m - — 1135818 -
AVIC Boosheng Orceon Engineeing PHERREERRAT
Coble Compony 300,809,416 = - 1940 = — 300998836 =
Sibtoal it 312,901,005 - - 3 - — 3239474 =
Tool ait 1436,09,607 - = (470391 17404548 94288 1414235436 =
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XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL TR B

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

4. Operating income and costs

(1)

(2)

Operating income and costs

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

DNAPBBRRTEEBER ()

4. BRBA - EXEF

(1) EREA - EERE

For the six months ended 30 June

HZ6R0AL6MER
2020 (Unaudited) 2019 (Unaudied)
20005 (REHH) 2019F (7E%H)
Income Costs Income Costs
lfems B BA A B A
Principal activifes T85H 308,669,340  2,626,100,427 3223634031 2703135878
Other operating aciivifes EHER 143,565,656 87,062,285 304751211 297,038,068
Total it 3252,234996 2713162712 3,528,385242 3,000,173 946
Including: operating income £+ AREHHRA
generafed from
contact 3252,234996 2713162712  3,528,385242 3,000,173 946

The details of operating income:

Type B

(2) &xWAHAE:

For the six months ended 30 June

HBZ6A30R1L6EA
2020 2019
20204 2019%F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (CRisER)

Operating income from principal ~ F&EBYHA
operating acfivifies
~ Revenue from optical fibres — AR EEREHERA
and preforms
— Revenue from optical fibre cables  — &R A
- Other sales revenue — EfpHERA

1,458,441,257  1,262,000,180
1,435,170,917  1,775,390,895
215,057,166 186,242,956

Subrotal it
Operating income from other HiEBHRA
operating acfivifies

3,108,669,340  3,223,634,031

~ Revenue from material sales —-MREEKRA 81,239,459 204,109,128

~ Revenue from technology — RIRARRBLA
usage and service 53,128,609 2,745,009
- Others — Eftr 9,197,588 7,897,074
Total At 3,252,234996  3,528,385,242
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTRMBRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

XVI.NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t5 BARMBH/REIBEBER (@)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conrd)

5. Investment income 5. BEWS

For the six months ended 30 June

BZ6A30RLL6MEA
2020 2019
2020%F 2019%F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltems &R (REBER) (REER)
Income from long-ferm equity investments — FAE R #) & IR g1 &%
under cost method 20,100,956 —
Income from longerm equity investments 5% E R BRIER A
under equity method 2,439,481 68,874,747
Dividend income of other equity Htbig s TRRETERE IR
insfrument investments BRFHRFMA — 133,800
Investment income from disposal of RERBRIEREREHRE
longerm equity investment ey (11,982,529) —
Tofal AFt 10,557,908 69,008,547
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AEBZTHUMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERRSN - SMBRABARKET)

XVII. STATEMENT OF NON-RECURRING PROFIT T FREMERBHAR

OR LOSS
For the six months ended 30 June
HZE6A30R1L6MEA
2020 2019
20204 2019%
Notes (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Type BE BisE (RIEEHK) (REER)
(1) Profit from non-current assets (1]  rBAEREEz V. 49
disposals 49 132,368 8,557,123
(2]  Government grant accounted info )  stAEEBEHEMRE V.
current gains and losses (other than wy (Acgxnm 44, 50
govemment grants closely related DER - RREARSE I
fo the business of the Company, —EETEHTES 4450
and in a fixed or quantifiable RAOBUSREERI)
amount in conformity with the
common standards of the State) 21,340,810 183,467,453
(3] Changes in fair value of financial  (3)  KRAAAEEELE V.
assets and liabilities held for BREOANESRR 45, 46
frading, and disposal of financial BEERI HERS -
assets and liabilities held for HEmEE Xt 4546
trading and available-for-sale SRABELNDAL
financial assets, other than those BEZEEZ AR
held for effective hedging related REXSUEERE
fo normal operations E -RHUeREE
MAEHELREE
USRI E Y 50,721 1,491,105
(4] Reversal of provision for bad ond (4] EBETHELHD
doubtful debts assessed on an Y IEREEES
individual basis G| - -
(5] Gain or loss arising from enfrusted (5] $5MEFEERIUGH)
loans B% = 620,051
(6]  Extraordinary gain and loss from (6] REBERALAT
investment income from associates spedlental: ot
and joint ventures FiER — —
(7)  Other non-operating income and 7] B Lit&BEZSMIH
expenses ofher than the above & EIMRATIZ
items (93,477) 851,604
(8)  Others (8]  HfFAEERHE
BEEMBREE 2,025,036 1,990,519
Sub-otal et 23,455,458 106,977,855
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

R AR B R A B R R R Y R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SREMBARET)

XVII. STATEMENT OF NON-RECURRING PROFIT
OR LOSS (Contd)

tt FREMERRMAR )

For the six months ended 30 June

HBZ6A30R1L6A
2020 2019
2020 2019%
Notes (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Type EE B (RIEEH) (REER)
(9] Income fox expenses effect Q) FiSHFER (3,576,133) (29,570,479)
(10} Impact on non-controlling interests ~ {10) %Zﬁx%’ém TER
(after fax] (Hitk) (1,722,085) (748,140)
Total - 18,157,240 166,659,236
XVII.RETURN ON EQUITY AND EARNINGS PER H EEERERRER RS
SHARE
In accordance with Guidelines on the Compilation of le’i B2 R 2 0 5 ) (A B B 1T 2
Information Disclosure Documents by Companies that A B EERIBAEOE — %

Offer Securities to the Public No. 9 — Calculation
and Disclosure of Return on Equity and Earnings Per
Share [as amended in 2010) issued by the CSRC
and relevant requirements of accounting standards,
the calculation of return on equity and eamings per
share of the Group s listed as follows:

ﬁ?ﬂﬁlm$ﬁlﬂxﬂ&mﬁ’]%§&?&?§>
(2010F1(&R]) AR & ERIBR R E
FHEAFEEREENGREENT

Weighted
average refurn  Basic earnings  Diluted earnings
on equity (%) per share per share
AT E-9.8
Profit for the Reporting Period % #i%I/® BEWEE(%) shRE BREKE
Net profit afributable fo BERARILBRERN
ordinary shareholders #‘ﬂ}rﬂ 2.97 0.35 0.35
Nef profit (exclusive of MBIECEEBRE
non-operating profit FENAREBERR
affributable to ordinary o)elE!
shareholders 2.76 0.32 0.32
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW

During the first half of 2020, the Group's operating
income reached approximately RMB3,406.8 million,
increased by approximately 2.6% as compared fo the
same period of 2019 of approximately RMB3,318.9
million. The Group reported a gross profit of approximately
RMB850.4 million, increased by approximately 8.9% as
compared fo the same period of 2019 of approximately
RMB781.2 million. The Group's net profit for the Period
attributable to shareholders of the Company amounted
to approximately RMB262.6 million, decreased by
approximately 39.9% as compared 1o the same period of
2019 of approximately RMB436.8 million. The Group's
profit for the Period [exclusive of non-operating profit)
afributable to shareholders of the Company amounted
to approximately RMB244.4 million, decreased by
approximately 9.5% as compared fo the same period of
2019 of approximately RMB270.1 million.

Basic eamings per share was RMBO.35 per share (for the
six months ended 30 June 2019: RMBO.58 per share),
which was calculated based on the weighted average
number of shares issued, further details of which are set
out in Note V.52 to the financial information as set out in
this report.

EEENWE M

fRyt

RZZ-ZTFEEF AEELEERALY
RARKE3, 406 8BE T B_F—hFMA
HHOARB3,318.9BBTERL2.6% -
AEBENHRARBES04AET 8-
Z-NFROHARE781 2EETER
#18.9% - AEBWAMHBERE QK
REFMBEHRARK 262688 8=
Z-NFRBHOARBA36.8BETTE
#139.9% - REEMARHREMBFFLREILE
BREBANTRATDRROFNERARYE
204 ABET B-E-NAFRBHARE
270 1BE T TREH9.5%

ERpn#EFHe B#TRNREGTE - EXG
REFREEBNARKOIST(BE-ER
—“NERAZTBLEREAR  SEBHAR
#0.5870)  HIBRMRAMEMBHBIES
ZMFEER 52
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE DN

OPERATING INCOME

The Group's operating income for the Period was
approximately RMB3,406.8 million, representing an
increase of approximately 2.6% as compared fo the same
period of 2019 of approximately RMB3,318.9 million.

By product segment, a total revenue of approximately
RMB1,235.4 million was contributed from our optfical
fibres and optical fibre preforms segment, representing
an increase of 15.3% as compared fo the some period
of 2019 of approximately RMB1,071.8 million and
accounting for 36.3% of the Group's revenue; while a
total revenue of RMB1,435.3 million was contributed by
our optical fibre cables segment, representing a decrease
of 23.2% as compared to the same period of 2019 of
approximately RMB1,869.3 million and accounting for
42.1% of the Group's revenue.

A total revenue of approximately RMB736.1 million
was contributed by others, representing an increase of
94.8% as compared to the same period of 2019 of
approximately RMB377.8 million and accounting for
21.6% of the Group's revenue. The increase was mainly
due to the newly acquired entity of Sunstar Communication
Technology Company Limited which contributed revenue
of approximately RMB233.3 million in optical transceiver.

By geographical segment, a total revenue of
approximately RMB2,511.4 million was contributed by
domestic cusfomers, representing a decrease of 1.9% as
compared fo the same period of 2019 of approximately
RMB2,559.1 million and accounting for 73.7% of the
Group's revenue. For overseas market, a tofal revenue
of approximately RMB895.4 million was reported in the
first half of 2020, representing an increase of 17.8% as
compared fo the same period of 2019 of approximately
RMB759.8 million and accounting for approximately
26.3% of the Group's revenue. Among which the overseas
revenue for optical transceiver increase by RMB88.7
million as compared fo the same period of 2019.

L'ON

RAHBALAEEZEZRADAARYE
3,406.8 BB R_ZE-NFRHHAR
¥3,318.9BBTERL2.6% -

REMDBE D RBEHARME 23548
BT AR B RSB TERE RS D
B B-E-NFRAHARKI,071.88
BUERI5 3V REAREBEBA36.3% :
MEARE 435 3B BTHRATIRERK
P AEDH - BT NEFERBHAR
#1,809 3EEILTIE23.2% RGEA KB
A42.1% e

HERRBEBBRANARKE 73618
B BT NFRHHAREIZ78H
BB RO4. 8% RIEAEBLRA21.6% - £
BRHR - -TF Y FHRBERMIE
BRERNERAREREEAHERALD
ARM233.3EETAH

iRy HE D  HMEHARK2,511.478
BLTHRAREBERAEF  B_Z—-NLFH
HOARK2 559 1 EBTTRE].O%RIE
REBBRA73.7% R _E_TF LY F4
HHARKEBOS 4AAETHIRAKRE BINE
P 8- NFRMHARK759.888
TUHER17 8% RAEREE WAL 206.3% B
PRAREEIMNEERAR EBEMOARYE
88.7ABTT °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATING COSTS

The Group's cost of sales for the Period was approximately
RMB2,556.3 million, representing an increase of 0.7% as
compared fo the same period of 2019 of approximately
RMB2,537.7 million and accounting for 75.0% of the
Group's revenue. The increase in cost of sales was roughly
consistent with the increase of the Group's revenue.

The Group's cost of sales included (i) raw material costs;
(i) manufacturing overheads [including depreciation on
machinery and equipment, consumables, rental expenses,
utilities and other manufacturing overheads); and {(iii)
direct labour costs. For the Period, the Group's tofal
raw material costs was approximately RMB2,040.4
million, representing a decrease of 3.7% as compared fo
approximately RMB2,117.8 million during the first half of
2019.

For the Period, the Group's manufacturing overheads and
direct labour costs amounted to approximately RMB509.0
million, representing an increase of 21.2% as compared

to RMB419.9 million during the first half of 2019,

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

For the Period, the Group reported a gross profit of
RMB850.4 million, representing an increase of 8.9% as
compared fo RMB781.2 million during the first half of
2019 and the gross profit margin increased to 25.0% in
the first half of 2020 (the first half of 2019: 23.5%). The
increase in gross profit margin was mainly because the
proportion of sales of products with higher gross profit
such as optical fibre preforms and optical fibres increased
as compared to the same period of 2019,

EEENWE M

EEMA

RAHBAAEELEERADABARYE
2,556. 38T RZE-NFRBHOAR
#2,537 7ABTRO.7%  MEAREERA
B 75.0% o AR A L IR HEA R B Z WA
B R BN ARAT — B o

AEEHER AR ()EM B ¢ (i) £
MRER (BERSAREGBIE 285 8
X KEREMEEREER) Rl
HEATIRA - RAEREA - ARERERMH
BAREHIR/ARKE2,0404B 87T 8-
E-NFEXFOARK2,117.8BETLH
D37%

RABREA - REBOEERBERAREEZ
AIRENRBARBES09.088T BT
—hFELFENAREN419.08ETEMN
21.2%°

EFRERNR

RAHEA  AEBENENOABARYE
850488  R_ZF-NFRPHWARKE
781 2BBLIERS.9%  EFEI AR
25.0%(ZZF—NF L¥F : 23.5%) « EFI
LA TEREABRNRHE R IRBERL
BEENRSNERELBREFRHEME
H o
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE DN

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

The Group’s selling and distribution expenses for the
Period were RMB133.3 million, representing a decrease
of 10.6% as compared to RMB149.1 million during the
first half of 2019. The decrease was mainly due to the
decrease in fravelling and entertainment expenses affected
by COVID-19 as compared fo the same period of 2019.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

The Group's general and administrative expenses for the
Period were RMB184.2 million, representing a decrease
of 11.3% as compared to RMB207.5 million during
the first half of 2019. The decrease was mainly due to
the decrease in travelling, entertainment expenses and
exhibition promotion expenses affected by COVID-19 as
compared to the same period of 2019.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

The Group's research and development expenses for the
Period were RMB159.2 million, representing a decrease
of 0.7% as compared to RMB160.2 million during the
first half of 2019.

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

The Group's financial expenses for the Period were
RMB46.2 million, representing an increase of 977.7% as
compared to RMB4.3 million during the first half of 2019,
which was mainly because the exchange losses increased
by approximately RMB41.0 million.

The interest rates of the bank loans in the Period ranged
from 1.20% to 2.40% per annum [for the six months
ended 30 June 2019: 1.20% to 5.70% per annum).

HEEM

ARERAHBANHEERRORBARE
133.3@BT BT NFRBHARK
149 1 BEETTME10.6% - BIEEZRKE
EH¥FEHEREZE  ZRE  BHEER
EERBATREAE -

EEEA

AEERAFARMANERERORARE
184 2BBT B_ZT—NFRBHARK
207.5BBTTMEI.3% BEXZRKE
EHFEHEREZE  ZRE  BEHERE
BEMERSR - FRYTREME -

mERER

AEBRAHBANMABEERAORARE
159288 B_ZE-NAFRHBHARE
160.2B&TTE0.7% °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OTHER INCOME

The Group's other income for the Period was
approximately RMB21.3 million, representing a decrease
of approximately RMB162.2 million as compared
to RMB183.5 million during the first half of 2019.
The decrease was mainly because the government
granfs related to income decreased by approximately
RMB166.5 million.

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

The Group's income tax expenses for the Period was
RMB11.6 million, representing a decrease of 79.7%
as compared fo RMB57.3 million during the first half of
2019. On the other hand, the effective tax rate decreased
from 11.9% in the first half of 2019 to 4.2% in the first
half of 2020. Defails of the preferential tax treatments
of the Company and certain subsidiaries were set out in
Note V.51 to the financial information contained in this
report.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During the Period, the Group incurred capital expenditures
of approximately RMB144.4 million (the first half of
2019: RMB439.8 million) in fotal, involving the purchase
of fixed assets, construction-in-progress, intangible assets,
which were mainly related to the improved production
efficiency of existing optical fibre preforms and optical
fibre equipments.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE DN

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC
OFFERING OF A SHARES

The A shares of the Company were listed on Shanghai
Stock Exchange on 20 July 2018. The net proceeds
from the issue of the A shares (after deducting the
underwriting fees and A share issue expenses) amounted
to approximately RMB1,894.3 million. As at 30 June
2020, the proceeds of approximately RMB1,873.3
million were used in the following items: (1) approximately
RMB1,379.0 million was used for the Il and Ill Phase of
capacity expansion for sel-made optical fibre preform
and optical fibre industrialisation in Yangtze Optical
Fibre Qianjiang Limited Company; (2] approximately
RMB300.0 million was used for the repayment of bank
loans; (3) approximately RMB194.3 million was used
for the replenishment of working capital occupied. The
Company has permanently replenished the remaining
proceeds of approximately RMB21.0 million info working
capital for daily production and operation acfivities. As at
30 June 2020, the net proceeds from the public offering
of A shares had been fully utilized.

GEARING RATIO

The Group monitors ifs leverage using gearing ratio,
which is calculated by net debts divided by total equity.
Net debts include all bank loans less cash and cash
equivalents. The Group's gearing ratio as at 30 June

2020 was -4.6% (As at 31 December 2019: -13.0%)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

The following table sefs forth the selected cash flow data
derived from the consolidated cash flow statement for the

six months ended 30 June 2020.
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For the six months ended 30 June

HE6A0BIL6EALME
2020 2019
2020 20194
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Net cash used in operating acfiviies LEFHERNFRE (272,284,923)  (645,711,533)
Net cash used in invesfing acfivifies BREEBEANFRS (381,499,408)  (379,928,476)
Net cash generated in financing acfivities RETHELNTRS 941,070,945 370,806,269
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EXEDURE LR LTBINTE
on cash and the equivalents (14,800,166) 16,818,790)
Net increase/(decrease] in cash and ReRBEEEMEN,/ B FE
cash equivalents 272,486,448 (661,652,530

The net cash used in the Group's operating activities
decreased by approximately RMB373.4 million,
which was mainly due fo the increase of approximately
RMB210.9 million in operating receivables, while
the operating payables decreased by approximately
RMB344.2 million as compared fo the same period of
2019.

Net cash generated from the Group's financing acfivities
increased by approximately RMB570.3 million, which
was mainly due fo the significantly increase in bank loans
during the Period, while there was no significant change
in bank loans during the same period of 2019.

Cash and cash equivalents as at 30 June 2020 were
cash at banks and in hand, which were mainly in RMB,
US Dollars, South African Rand, Euro, HK Dollars and
Indonesian Rupiah.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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NET CURRENT ASSETS

As at 30 June 2020, the Group's net current assets was
RMB4,400.9 million, increased by RMB318.3 million
from RMB4,082.6 million as at 31 December 2019. The
change in net current assets was mainly due to (1) short-
term borrowings and long-term borrowings due within one
year increased, which resulted in a decrease in net current
assets by approximately RMB693.9 million; (2) inventories
increased by approximately RMB501.0 million; (3)
cash ot bank and on hand increased by approximately
RMB246.2 million; (4) accounts receivable, receivables
under financing, prepayments and other receivables
increased by approximately RMB793.9 million; and
(5) bills payable, accounts payable and other payables
increased, which resulted in a decrease in net current
assets by approximately RMB498.7 million.

BANK LOANS
As at 30 June 2020, the Group's bank loans were

RMB1,952.5 million, representing an increase of
RMB993.9 million from approximately RMB958.6 million
os at 31 December 2019. As at 30 June 2020, among
the Group's bank loans, 27.2% were US dollar loans,
and 72.8% were RMB loans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
As af 30 June 2020, the Group’s outstanding capital

commitments on fixed assets were approximately
RMBT1,371.4 million (as at 31 December 2019:
approximately RMB1,529.3 million) and equity investment
of approximately RMB17.0 million (as at 31 December
2019: approximately RMB122.7 million). Out of the total
amount of unsettled commitments as at 30 June 2020 of
approximately RMB1,388.4 million (as at 31 December
2019: RMB1,652.0 million), a fofal of approximately
RMB851.6 million (as at 31 December 2019
approximately RMB886.3 million) were contracted, and
the balance of approximately RMB536.8 million (as af
31 December 2019: approximately RMB765.7 million)
were authorized but not yef confracted by the Board.

As at 30 June 2020, the Group did not have any material
contingent liability.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 30 June 2020, Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable
Co., lid, a subsidiary of the Company, secures properties
and buildings with a book value of RMB51.3 million and
land use rights with a book value of RMB27.1 million to
obfain bank credit.

FUNDING AND TREASURY POLICY

The Group adopts a conservative approach on its funding
and treasury policy, which aims fo mainfain an optimal
financial position and the most economical finance
costs as well as minimize the Group's financial risks.
The Group regularly reviews the funding requirements to
ensure adequate financial resources fo support its business
operafions and future invesiments and expansion plans as
and when needed.

EEENWE M

AERHREE

RZZZZTFXA=+A AEEHREEE
EZARGEEEREENBARE,371.48
BL(ZE—hAF+-A=+—8: HARE
1,520 3BBL) RERREHARE7.0
BET(ZE—NE+_A=+—H: ©A
R¥N122788T) - RZZZTFA A=+
Bz REEREBBHOAARK,388.48
BT(ZTE—AF+ZA=+—H8: AR
1 652088 F  AEHARKESS1.6
BET(ZZE—AF+ZA=+—H:4A
R¥886.3BEIT) BaI#  MBEHARE
536.8E8B T (ZE—AF+=-A=+—8:
PARE765.7HET) AIERESSREMR
MARETHY ©

RZZF-_ZEXA=1H  AEELEEF
BEARAEME -

EEEA

RIB-ZEFXNA=+H ARRZERTF
REITERAE A EER R FAREEE
NARKS SEELNEEREEMMNER
EEHARE27. 1 BETH L AEER
RIRITIAEREEREE

BMERPBBE

AEEERBROBERIEERE  BEL
EREERTBERARABUBERANR
B - B IME A 0B 5 R o A o H
REBEBLUREELGTENA T HHH
T TR LA 4B 4R 8 4 R R AR 4 R OR
HEmESR -

RELAXERBERDT HHRE 2020

295



296

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE
RATES

Most of the revenues and expenses are seffled in RMB
while some of the Group's sales, purchases and financial
liabilities are denominated in US Dollars, Euro and
HK Dollars. Most of the bank deposits are in RMB, US
Dollars, Euro and HK Dollars.

During the Period, the Group mainly suffered from the
unfavourable fluctuations in exchange rate movements
between RMB and foreign currency, which resulted in net
foreign exchange losses of RMB3 1.7 million.

During the Period, the Group entered into several
currency sfructured forward contracts fo reduce our foreign
currency risks. The Group will closely monitor the ongoing
movements on exchange rates and will consider entering
info other hedging arrangements.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 30 June 2020, the Group had approximately
7,061 fulHime employees [As at 31 December 2019:
4,687 fullime employees). The Group has designed an
annual evaluation system fo assess the performance of its
employees. Such system forms the basis of determining
whether an employee should be entitled to salary
increments, bonuses or promotions. The salaries and
bonuses that the employees received are competitive with
market rates. The Company has been in compliance with
the relevant national and local labour and social welfare
laws and regulations in China.

The Group arranges external fraining courses, seminars
and technical courses for employees to enhance their
professional knowledge and skills, their understanding of
market development and management and operational

skills.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As at 30 June 2020, the Company discounted cerfain
bank bills receivable to certain commercial banks in
China or endorsed to suppliers with a carrying amount of
approximately RMB234.9 million [As at 31 December
2019: RMB319.2 million).

FORMATION OF NEW DOMESTIC ACQUISITION
AND PRESENCES

Sunstar Communication Technology Company
Limited

In January 2020, The Company purchased 51% of the
equify of Sunstar Communication Technology Company
Limited (the “Sunstar Communication”) at the price of
RMB151.2 million. The financial results of Sunstar
Communication as non-wholly owned subsidiary has been
comprised in the consolidated financial statements of the

Group since January 2020.

Sunstar Communication was established in 2001. lts
scope of business includes development, production, sales
of optical fibre equipments and relevant electrical products
[radio transmitter not included); development and sales of
software and technical consulting services for engineering;
import and export of products and technologies (Projects
that must be approved according to laws shall be
approved by the relevant departments before operation).
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Yangtze (Hubei) Electrical Power Cable
Company Limited

On 21 May 2020, the Company, fogether with Hubei
Chutian Coé\e Industrial Co., ltd. (the "Hubei Chutian”),
established Yangize (Hubei) Electrical Power Cable
Company Llimited [the "YEPC") in Hubei, China. s
scope of business includes development, production
onfsoles of optical cables, power cables and its
accessories; development, production and sales of the
aluminium conductor steelreinforced cable, aluminum
strand, aluminum wire, steel sfrand, cable fray, electronic
components and communications equipments, efc. The
Company holds 51% of the total shares of YEPC and
Hubei Chutian holds the remaining 49% of the tofal
shares. lts paid-up share capital is RMB10O million.
During the Period, the Company has contributed
RMB25.5 million.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenzhen
Company Limited

The Company established Yangize Optical Fibre and
Cable Shenzhen Company Limited (the “YOFC Shenzhen”)
on 25 May 2020. lis scope of business includes
development and sales of optical fibres, optical cables,
special wire cables, devices, accessories, components
and materials, special equipments and communication
products ; and provide technical services for design and
construction of engineering relating fo above products.
The Company holds 100% of the total shares of YOFC
Shenzhen. Iis paid-up share capital is RMB3O million. The
Company has contributed RMB30 million in July 2020.

The establishment of all the above subsidiaries did not
consfitute nofifiable fransactions or connected transactions
of the Company under Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of
the Rules Governing the listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Llimited (the "Hong Kong Listing
Rules”).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OUTLOOK

From 2015 to 2018, benefited from the construction of
the large-scale mobile 4G network and fixed broadband
networks by the telecom operators in China, the optical
fibre and cable industry of China has achieved a
relatively fast growth. Subsequent fo the second half of
2018, as the construction of 4G networks and Fibre
To The Home (FTTH) had been off from the peak level
while the large-scale construction of 5G nefworks had
not yet commenced, the growth of the optical fibre and
cable demand slowed down rapidly. Meanwhile, the
production capacity expanded by the major suppliers in
the market af the preliminary stfage was released once at
a time, resulting in a shift of supply and demand structure
from shortage to overcapacity. The price of optical fibre
and cable products dropped more than 40% in average
accordingly. During 2020, telecom operators have
commenced scaled 5G construction and the demand for
optical cable is expected to grow. However, it will take
some time to complefe the optimization and adjustment of
the industrial production capacity. Following the demand
growth arising from the accelerated 5G construction,
the gradually optimized industrial production capacity
under maximum pressure and the committed launch of the
relevant diversification and internationalization strategies
of the Company, it is expected that the Company will
achieve longterm sustainable development.
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Successful implementation of Pandemic
Prevention and Control Measures and
Rapid Resumption of Production and
Operation

Located in Hubei Province, the headquarter and
the principal production capacity of preCEorms of the
Company suffered from a relatively huge impact of
the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak. Since
the implementation of strict epidemic prevention
and control measures in Hubei province since
January 2020, the Company launched the required
lockdown management stringently during the
epidemic. At the same time, the Company put great
efforts o secure customer needs and fulfill its social
responsibility so as to mitigate the negative impacts
of the pandemic on the Company. Following the
improving situation of the pandemic domestically,
the office and production facilities of the Company
located in Hubei Province have commenced
resumption of production and operation gradually in
mid-March. In early April, the Company’s staff duty
rafe has exceeded 95%.

During the second quarter of 2020, on the
foundation of continuing pandemic prevention
and control, the Company put its best efforts in
production and expanding cusfomers to maximize
the compensation for the losses arising from the
pandemic in the first quarter, thereby achieving
a speedy recovery of the operating results. The
Company's revenue for the second quarter was
approximately RMB2,182.4 million, representing a
78.3% increase as compared to the first quarter of
2020 of approximately RMB1,224.3 million. The
revenue of the Company for the first half of 2020
amounted to RMB3,406.8 million, representing a
2.6 % increase as compared fo the same period of
last year. The profit affributable to shareholders of
the Company in the second quarter was RMB262.6
million, representing a growth as compared fo the
first quarter of 2020 of approximately RMB-7.2
million, among which, the Company's net profit
[exclusive of non-operating profit) to shareholders
achieved a growth exceeding 119.6% as compared
to the same period of last year and was higher than
that of any quarter of 2019.

1
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Stabilized Industrial Demand on Recovery
and Short-term Prices under Pressure
Continuously

In 2020, with the commencement of scaled 5G
consfruction and growth of data flow in the networks,
the demand growth for optical fibres and cables
was significantly improved as compared fo 2019.
According to the data from Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology ("MIIT") published in July
2020, three State-owned telecom operators have
newly constructed 257,000 base stations during
the first half of 2020. As of the end of June, the
5G base stations amounted fo 410,000 fotally
nationwide, marking the accelerating pace of 5G
construction. On one hand, the pandemic had a
certain impact on the domestic market demand and
network construction during the first quarter of 2020.
At the same tfime, it also procured a consistent
increase in the data volume in use by the infernet
users such as residents and corporations on the other
hand, thereby introducing new demands for the
optimization of the network quality. According fo the
data from the MIIT published in July 2020, the fofal
data flow of the mobile network amounted fo 74.5
billion GB in the first half of 2020, up by 34.5% as
compared fo the same period of 2019. The annual
average dataflow of usage (DOU) of mobile network
in June amounted fo 10.14GB/user/month, up by
29.3% as compared to 2019 and increased by
1.55GB/user over December of last year. As of the
end of June, the optical cable length in aggregate
throughout China amounted to 48.9 million
kilometers, up by 7.6% as compared to 2019 and
maintaining a steady growth. Among the central
bidding for the targeted common opfical cable
products by China Mobile in March 2019, ifs fotal
bidding demand was approximately 105 million
fibre kilometers; in particular, the Company was
the sixth ranked bidder who was allocated a share
percenfage of approximately 4.4%. Besides, among
another central bidding for the targefed common
optical cable products by China Mobile in July
2020, its total bidding demand was approximately
119 million fibre kilometers, representing an increase
by approximately 13% as compared to the previous
bid; in particular, the Company was the first ranked
bidder who was allocated a share percentage of
approximately 19.4%.
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With regard to the supply side, the excess production
capacity of opfical fibres and cables was not
structurally improved in 2019. Market competition
remained intense. Among the above central biddings
by China Mobile, the average price of optical
fibres further declined by approximately 30%. These
prices under maximum pressure will be a challenge
fo the optical fibre and cable companies in ferms
of production technology level and cost control
ability, which would facilitate a balanced supply
and demand and promote healthy development of
the indusfry in the long run. However, it will further
impose pressure on the profitability of the indusiry in
short term.

Continuous Promotion of Technological
Progress to Consolidate the Leading
Position in the Industry

Facing the market prices under pressure following
the central bidding by China Mobile in 2019, the
Company confinuously optimized its OVD and VAD
technologies and rem?orced its leading advantage in
the production efficiency of preform products so as to
reduce costs and enhance efficiency in a proactive
manner. The gross profit margin of the Company in
the first half of 2020 was 25.0%, higher than the
gross profit margin of 23.6% for the entire 2019.

Facing the more challenging price level in the
future and fully leveraging its own technological
advantage, the Company will not only consistently
improve its cost sfructure to maintain its leading
market position and profitability among the
industry, but also make greater efforts in the market
expansion of communication opfical fibre and cable
products with higher profit margin such as G.655,
G.657 and G.654.E so as fo achieve competitive
differentiation.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Exploration of relevant diversification

At present, construction of new infrastructures in
China is thriving. In addition to 5G network, the
sectors such as indusfrial infernet and data center
possess broaden market opportunities. According to
the forecast shown in the Global Cloud Index 2016
2021 Report published by Cisco, data generated
worldwide will grow from 6.87B in 2016 1o 20.67B
in 2021, with an average annual growth rafe of
25%, and over 70% of the data will be generated
within the data centers. According fo the forecast
from Gartner, the size of the public cloud market in
China will reach approximately US$26.6 billion by
2022, with an average annual growth rate of 41%
from 2018 10 2022, which is higher than the global
average annual growth rate of 19% for the same
period. In April 2020, Alibaba Cloud announced
that it would inject RMB200 billion for the research
and development of key core technologies such as
cloud operafing systems, servers, chips and networks
as well as the construction of future data centers
in the coming three years. In May 2020, Tencent
announced that it would inject RMB500 billion for
further deployment of new infrastructure projects
in the coming five years, including the successive
construction of various new and large dafa centers
with a scale of housing more than one million servers
across China.

The rapid growth in the number and size of data
centers will drive the demand for multi-mode optical
fibres used for internal data transmission and
cabling solutions services. The PCVD technology
of the Company has ifs unique advantages in
manufacturing multi-mode optical fibres with larger
core diametfer and more complicated internal
structures. The Company'’s sales of mult-mode optical
fibre-related products grew steadily and market
share remained its leading position. Mid-to-high-
end products with high profitability such as OM3,
OM4 and OMS5 have been rapidly popularized
in domestic markets. In terms ofcobhng solutions
of data centers, the Company participated in the
construction of cabling solutions in data centers of
various key infernet enterprises during the first half of

2020.
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The accelerating 5G construction and data center
establishment will simultaneously propel the demand
for optical transceiver used in telecom and data
centers markets. In terms of optical fransceiver
market, the Company conducted business expansion
and planning by coupling organic growth with
external expansion so as to build its own research
and development team and scale production
capacity. In the first half of this year, the Company
has won the bid for the central bidding projects of
domestic operators for opfical transceivers. Currently,
the production and delivery is underway smoothly.

Further Implementation of Global
Business

During the first half of 2020, the overseas business
of the Company registered growth despite
facing daunting challenges. On one hand, as
the Company's production capacity and export
transportation were affected by the domestic
pandemic prevention and control measures in the first
quarter, the operation failed to meet the expectation;
on the other hand, as domestic pandemic
situation improved and economy recovered, the
pandemic continued fo spread overseas, leading
fo a slowdown in network consfruction of foreign
operafors, which affected ifs procurement of optical
fibre and cable products and the implementation
of the Company's overseas network engineering
projects. Facing such challenges, the Company was
committed fo pushing forward its infernationalization
strategy. In the first half of the year, revenue from
the overseas business reached RMB895.4 million,
representing a 17.8% increase as compared fo the
same period of last year, and accounting for 26.3%
of the Company’s revenue. Facing the risk brought by
the pandemic, the Company's international business
feam overcame numerous di%icuhies and continuously
pushed forward the overseas system integration
engineering projects in Peru and the Philippines.
In the first half of 2020, the overseas system
infegration engineering projects recorded revenue
of RMB69.7 million, representing an increase of
550.9% as compared to the same period of last
year. Meanwhile, as the impact of the pandemic
continues, the Company will focus on the risk factors
such as the economic development, operators sfatus
and exchange rate changes in target markets in
Southeast Asia, Africa and South America.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The pandemic has not only brought challenges to
overseas markets, but also provided opportunities
for continuous demand growth in the future. Due to
the prevention and control measures, the demand
for digital office, remote communication and home-
based enterfainment has emerged, which requires
communication network to be of much higher quality.
According to the forecast from Commeodity Research
Unit published in July 2020, the demand for
opfical fibres and cables of the developing markefs
between 2019 and 2024 will grow at an average
compound annual growth rate of 7%. The Company
will closely grasp the opportunities for long-term
growth in overseas demand so as to ensure further
implementation of its internationalization strategy
and confinuously increase the proportion of overseas
business revenue.

EEENWE M
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DIVIDEND

The board of directors of the Company did not
recommend any interim dividend for the Period.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND THE CHIEF
EXECUTIVE IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 30 June 2020, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, Supervisors or the chief executive in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations [within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFOJ as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Sectfion 352 of the SFO
or as otherwise be notified o the Company and the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange pursuant fo the Model Code (for
this purpose, the relevant provisions of the SFO will be
interpreted as if they applied to the Supervisors and the
chief executive) were as follows:

EE EERESTHRAERK
1 HERORES 2BERKAR

R-ZE-_ZFXA=1H EF EERR
BT BRAR R B R E A AR EE (E5H
REZRHMEGHIEXVE) 20 - HER
DB A EA LSRN A A RREE
FRAEGRPIEIS2GMRERFEZER
e s ko R - WARBRESTAISINE
HAR B R BB a0 Kok A (SLitim
5 EFRHERIABEX ZRESEA
HERAREERRRTHRAR) T :

Approximate

percentage

Approximate of fﬁe
percentage  relevant class

Number of  of inferestin  of Shares of
Shares  the Company  the Company
Class of interested HAXT  EADTHEE  Nature of
Name of Shareholder ~ Capacity Share FHER Bz ERRA2  interest
RRE® LT BRI RBHE BRI BOEAL  EREE
Directors
E=x
Mr. Zhuang Dan Beneficial owner A share 1,762,500 0.23% 0.43%  long position
BASE ERBAA Al iR
Mr. Frank Franciscus Beneficial owner  H share 336,000 0.04% 0.10%  long position
Dorjee
BeERRE ERBAA HiR iR
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng Beneficial owner A share 528,750 0.07% 0.13%  long position
frmgsE EREBA Al iR
Mr. Song Wei? Beneficial owner  H share 200,000 0.03% 0.06%  long position
REF AP EHAAA Hi& HE
Supervisor
gz
Mr. Jiang Zhikang? Beneficial owner A share 723,000 0.10% 0.18%  long posifion
STHREED ERBAA AR fr2
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(1)

2)

3)

Denotes the number of underlying A Shares represented by the units in Ningbo
Ruitu Corporate Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise [Limited
Partnership) (previously named as Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting
Partnership Enterprise (Limited Partnership)) or Ningbo Ruiying Corporate
Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise (Limited Parinership) (previously
named as Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise
(Limited Partnership)) [as the case may be) held by the relevant Directors and
Supervisor. Ningbo Ruitu Corporate Management Consulting Partnership
Enterprise [Limited Partnership) and Ningbo Ruiying Corporate Management
Consulting Parinership Enterprise (Limited Partnership) were established under
the PRC laws on 4 December 2015 and 7 December 2015, respectively,
for the purpose of holding A Shares for the Directors, Supervisors and senior
management members of the Company under the Employee Stock Ownership
Scheme.

On 17 January 2020, Mr. Song Wei was appointed as an independent non-
execufive director, and Mr. Jiang Zhikang was appointed as an employee
representative Supervisor.

As at 30 June 2020, the fofal number of issued shares of the Company
was 757,905,108, among which 351,566,794 were H Shares and
406,338,314 were A Shares

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2020, none of
the Direcfors, Supervisors nor the chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any of the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations [within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant fo section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the N\oJel Code.

(1

2

(3]
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 30 June 2020, the following persons [other than
Directors, Supervisors or chief executive of the Company)
had interests and short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the

FTERRRHEMATRBG REER G
ZEERKR

MRZZEZZFRA=+H THAL(KRA
EF  EFARSTHRABRRI) RARFMR
DREBBROTHEEARRAREZESFLPE
BGPIEIBOBRATIFEMECMATRL 8 A

register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to  Z KR ¢
section 336 of the SFO:
Approximate
percentaﬁe
Approximate of the
percentoge  relevant classes
Number ~ ofinterestin ~ of Shares of
of Shares  the Company ~ the Company
Class of interested AR EAATEE  Notureof
Name of Shareholder Capacity Share FakEZ [ $:v SRIBHZ  interest
KRE% &t BRI RH#E BRESY BREAL  REME
China Huaxin Beneficial owner A share 179,827 794 23.73% 44.26%  Long posiion
PEEE EREAA Ak 78
China Poly Group Inferest of a confrolled A share 179,827,794 23.73% 44.26%  long position
Corporation Lid" corporation
PERHEEERAR" REEEEL Ak 8
Yangtze Communications ~ Beneficial owner A share 119,937,010 15.82% 29.52%  long position
RILAE BREAA AR BE
Draka Beneficial owner H share 179,827 794 23.73% 51.15%  long position
EREAA Hi% e
Draka Holding B.V. Inferest of a confrolled H share 179,827,794 23.73% 51.15%  long position
corporation
REEEEs Hik B8
Prysmian S.p.A. 1 Inferest of a confrolled H share 179,827,794 23.73% 51.15%  long position
corporation
REEEEs Hik B8
The Capital Group Inferest of a confrolled H share 17,979,500 2.37% 5.11%  Long posifion
Companies, Inc. corporation
REEEEs Hik B8
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(1)

2

3)

4)

(5)

China Huaxin is wholly-owned by China Poly Group Corporation Lid.
China Poly Group Corporation Lid is therefore deemed fo be inferested in

179,827,794 A Shares held by China Huaxin.

Draka is o wholly-owned subsidiary of Draka Holding B.V.. Draka Holding
B.V. is therefore deemed to be interested in 179,827,794 H Shares held by
Droka.

Draka Holding B.V. is wholly-owned by Prysmian S.p.A.. As set out in note (2)
above, Prysmian S.p.A. is therefore deemed fo be interested in 179,827,794
H Shares held by Draka.

The Capital Group Companies, Inc. is deemed to be interested in
17,979,500 H Shares being held by Capital Research and Management
Company, its wholly-owned subsidiary.

As at 30 June 2020, the total number of issued shares of the Company
was 757,905,108, among which 351,566,794 were H Shares and
406,338,314 were A Shares

(1

(2]

(3)

(4)

(5]
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EM@AF - Capital Research and Management
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Period, there were no purchase, sales or
redemption of the Company’s listed securities by the
Company or its subsidiaries.

IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

On 12 August 2020, the Company completed the
registration for issuance of corporate bonds fo professional
investors in the amount of not exceeding RMB3 billion
with the China Securities Regulatory Commission. The
corporate bonds will be issued in franches. On 28 August
2020, the Company completed the issuance of corporate
bonds (first phase) ("Corporate Bonds (First Phase)’) with
a principal amount of RMB500 million to professional
investors in the PRC. The Corporate Bonds (First Phase)
have a maturity of 3 years ondpthe coupon rate of 3.5%.
The Corporate Bonds (First Phase) are proposed fo be
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. The proceeds
from the issue of the Corporate Bonds (First Phase) will be
used as general working capital.

Save as disclosed above, there were no important events
affecting the Group, which occurred after the Period and
up fo the date of this report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established the audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code (the "CG Code") contained in
Appendix 14 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules. As af the
date of this report, the audit committee of the Company
comprises three members, namely Mr. Song Wei, Mr. Liu
Deming and Dr. Wong Tin Yau, Kelvin, the independent
non-executive direcfors of the Company. Mr. Song Wei is
the chairman of the audit committee.

The audit committee has reviewed and discussed the
unaudited inferim results of the Group for the six months

ended 30 June 2020.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

As a company incorporated in the PRC and dual listed
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, the Company has to comply with the
relevant provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Stocks on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Hong
Kong Listing Rules and to abide by the PRC Company
Llaw and the applicable laws, regulations and regulatory
requirements of Hong Kong and the PRC as the basis for
the Company’s corporate governance. The Company has
adopted all the code provisions set out in the CG Code
and has complied with all the code provisions under the

CG Code during the six months ended 30 June 2020.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
AND SUPERVISORS

The Company has adopted the Company Securities
Dealing Regulations on Directors, Supervisors and
Related Employees (the "Company’s Code’) as its own
code regarding securifies fransactions by direcfors and
supervisors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Llisted Issuers (the “Model
Code") contained in Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing
Rules. Having made specific enquiries of the directors and
supervisors of the Company, all direciors and supervisors
of the Company have confirmed that they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code and
the Company’s Code regarding securities fransactions

throughout the six months ended 30 June 2020.
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THE CHANGES IN INFORMATION IN RESPECT
OF DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules,
the changes in information of Directors and Supervisors
are set out below:

1. Dr. Wong Tin Yau, Kelvin has resigned as
independent non-executive director of Bank of
Qingdoo Co., lid. [H Shares Stock Code: 3866, A
Shares Stock Code: 002948) with effective from 13
February 2020.

2. M:r. Pier Francesco Facchini has ceased to be a
member of the board of directors of Turk Prysmian
Kablo Ve Sistemleri A.S. (listed on the Borsa Istanbul)
with effective from 8 July 2020.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The Company would also like to caution readers about
the forward-looking nature of certain of the above
statements. These forward-looking statements are subject
to risks and uncertainties and assumptions, some of which
are beyond our control. Potential risks and uncertainties
include those concerning the continued growth of the
telecommunications industry in China, the development of
the regulatory environment and our ability fo successfully
execute our business strategies. In addition, these
forward-ooking statements reflect our current views with
respect fo future events and are not a guarantee of future
performance. The Company does not infend to update
these forward-looking sfatements. Actual results may differ
materially from the information contained in the forward-
looking statements as a result of a number of factors.
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